Message of the District Secretary for the Annual Performance and Accounts
Report 2020.

Performance and Accounts Report, 2020 of the District Secretariat, Colombo — the main
administrative Institution of the district of Colombo, which is the focal centre of each and every
fields such as financial policy planning and control as well as social, cultural and political

stabilization in the direction of development of Sri Lanka.

It is proud to announce that the District Secretariat, Colombo has planned efficiently entire
affairs required to continuously maintain living standards preventing them from collapsed,
having supplied all essential facilities for the public in the district of Colombo against the back
ground of dragging on curfew for 66 days, having the district turned into a high risk zone with
the covid — 19 pandemic situation 2020 spreading across the Island. Amidst all such difficulties
progress of development activities has been enhanced giving priority for the development
affairs and projects.

Another significant achievement is that the Parliamentary Elections, 2020 was held
successfully without any hindrance in compliance with health guidelines in the wake of corona

virus outbreak.

Further, this report is also inclusive with information and progress on development programs
implemented by the government for the development requirements of the population of two
million four hundred and fourty seven thousand and six hundred and thirty one (2, 447, 631)
living in the district of Colombo, with the highest density of population spreading over an area
with the extent of 699 square kilo metres, specifically coordinating with the 13 Divisional
Secretariat Divisions.In addition, development programs and projects carried out by the
provisions of Ministries, Departments and Western Provincial Council are also made known in

this report.



Adding that programmes such as relief programs, agricultural progress, disaster management
programs, drugs programmes as well as training programmes dealt with by all divisions within

the district and their targets, goals and progress are also highlighted herein.

Moreover, the report is contained with information on programs vital for development and
human development process, implemented by the government and non governmental
organization as well as volunteer organizations within the year 2020.

It is significantly explicit in analyzing all development programs and their progress, the priority
given for people friendly programs put in to effect in the district of Colombo, within the year
2020 and mechanism which adopt to reach in to further targets.l, infact proudly note herein
that actions being taken to deal with human resource development and district development
affairs efficiently and effectively despite the threat of covid-19 out break.

I, hereby would like to extend my gratitude and honour to all public representatives and public
officers for the contribution that they have made to achieve future targets through this type of
tremendous victory despite challenges of all sorts faced by the District secretariat, Colombo.

C\-Q

Pradeep Yasarathna

District Secretary/Government Agent
District Secretariat

Administrative District Colombo
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Chapter 1

Institutional Profile/Summary of Implementation

1.1 Introduction of the District

Colombo is the smallest district located in the Western Province in Sri Lanka with the extent
of 699 square kilometers and significant feature is that it is situated below the sea level and not
more than 50 m height from the sea level as well. It’s limits of boundaries are marked as
gampaha district from the North, Kalutara district from the South, Ratnapura and Kegalle
districts from the East and the Indian Ocean from the West. One could find the estuary which
meets and connects Kelanuriver and the sea within the city of Colombo and Diyawanna lake

and the Bolgoda river as well.

Colombo is one of the highly populated cities in Sri Lanka rich with the population of multi
ethnic, multi religious and cultural diversity.This city is beautiful with annual festivals like
Gangarama, Bellanwila and processions and vail festival too.

This is the district which is the focal point of all economical, cultural, social and political fields
consisting with 13 Divisional Secretariat Divisions and 557 GramaNiladhari divisions. Another
remarkable feature in the district is that the Parliament of the Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka , Presidential Secretariat, Old Parliament, President’s bungalow, Temple Trees and
the Court Complex are located herein including many government Institutions, all major
Institutions handling banking affairs, Colombo Stock Exchane as well as prominent

economical hubs are also could be found in the district of Colombo.

Each and every highways and railway tracks are constructed centering the district as well as
Colombo port as well as Air Port. Moreover, the major government and private hospitals and
Ayurvedha hospitals are also based on Colombo District.lIt is noteworthy that the district could
be proud of that three major universities, several technical education institutions and more than

50% of leading schools too are set up within the district.

In the district the main economical crop is coconut in addition to paddy, vegetables, tea and
rubber cultivations. The existing land area of the district is 92.99% out of which cultivated
lands 32.47%, non cultivated lands 61.23% and another 6.29% is allotted for forest reserves.
Adding that another 7.01% is reserved for lakes. Wetzone climatic features prevail within the
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district as well as pleasant climatic nature through out the year. The maximum temperature
prevailing during March and April months would be 32.1 centigrades and the lowest
temperature would be 32.1 c. Thunder showers could be experienced during the monsoon
season that would even lead upto floods.

Moreover, the distrct is also gifted with historical value with ancient religious sites, general
cemeteries and colonial buildings famous since the existence of reigning monarchs. Basically
the

Basically, the importance lied with the Colombo harbor not limited to Sri Lanka but also with
other foreign countries too. Adding that spectators in the city are overwhelmed and entertained
by various cultural activities held in main Art Galleries and Halls such as Lionel Wendt, Art
Gallery, Town Hall and SarasaviPaya. Residents of Colombo district is infact lucky enough to
have many more entertaining places, children’s parks and walking paths to keep them fit, well

being and all in all healthy, wealthy and happy residents.



1.1.1 District Boundaries

Colombo, the prominent district of the western province is represented an area with the extent
of 675 km and located with the boundaries marked Kelani river from the north, Bolgoda river

from the south, stretch of Indian Ocean from the west and the boundaries of Sabaragamuva

province from the east.

1.1.2 Population and Basic Statistics of the District

The district of Colombo is consisted with 15 electoral divisions and 13 provincial council

institutions.
DIVISION POPULATION

Colombo 339175
Kolonnawa 201125
Kaduwela 264451
Homagama 249619
Seethawaka 119411
Padukka 68481
Maharagama 206094
Kotte 113240
Thimbirigasyaya 249779
Dehiwela 93342
Ratmalana 100209
Moratuwa 176566
Kesbewa 257307
Total 2,438,799
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Provincial Council Institutions

Municipal Councils

Urban Councils

Provincial Councils

Colombo Kolonnawa Kotikawatta, Mulleriyawa
Dehiwela/Mount Lavinia Seethawakapura Seethawaka

Moratuwa Maharagama Homagama

Sri Jayawardhanapura, Kotte | Kesbewa

Kaduwela
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1.2 Mission, Vision and Goal of the Institution

2.1.1 Vision of the Institution
Prominent District of Good Governance and Sustainable
Development............ !

2.1.2 Mission of the Institution
Direct the District to empower human life through creative and innovative

resource management.
2.1.3 Objectives of the Instituiton

» Maintenance of effective and efficient process for the district.

» Ensuring efficient service from the public sector enabling to uplifting
satisfaction of entire mass in the district.

> Establishments of substantive systems such as benefit target concepts,
responsibility, prudent use of resources, impartiallity and transparency.

» Implementation of policies relevant to human resource management in the
public sector.

» Implementation of programmes in compliance with pensions of public servants.

» Uplifting the development and welfare of community in the district par taking
as the co-ordinator of investment of financial and non financial resources and
follow up and organization of programmes implemented by various Ministries,

Departments, Corporations, Boards and Authorities function within the district.

1.3 Major Tasks

+¢+ Taking action to ensure security of the community within the territory of the district
functioning as the head of the district security committee.

¢+ Taking action as the head of organizing of cultural, religious and other public
festivals.

¢+ Organize, implement and supervise development work of the district by taking action
as the secretary of the district development committee and the district co-ordination
committee and implementation of decentralized budget programme.

% Funcion as the head of operating divisional administrative affairs along with 13
divisional secretariats in the district and taking action to accelerate the efficiency of
the district.

12
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Making use of novel information and communication technology for upgrading the
quality of efficiency of administrative affairs and encouraging the staff therefor.
Functioning as the deputy head of all Ministries and Departments within the territory
of the district and dealing with co-ordinating of affairs enabling to fulfill goals and
missions of each institution.

Taking action to conduct impartial and fair elections functioning as the district
Returning Officer as the representative of the Elections Commissioner in all affairs
connected to Presidentail, Parliamentary, Local Government and Provincial Council
elections.

Taking necessary steps to develop capacity building and motivation of officers
concerning the staff of District Secretariat and Divisional Secretariats.

Collection and accounting of revenue and remittance to the treasury on behalf of
Accounting officers of revenue concerning various Ministries, Departments,

Corporation and Boards.

% Being the representative of the government in various extensive disasters such as

overflowing of sea, droughts, floods and cyclones through organizing,
implementing supervising and following up disaster management activities,

bringing down the lives of community normal and established.

< Dealing with management activities by acting as the government representative in

instances where large scale disaster situations like tsunami, drought, floods,
cyclones and epidemics as well as taking action to stabilize and normalize

livelihood of community through implementation, supervision and promotion.
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1.5 Divisional Secretariat Divisions falls under the District Secretariat
1.5.1 Divisional Secretariat, Kaduwela
1. Introduction

Kaduwela division holds the third position of its extent among thirteen divisional secretariat
divisions in the district of Colombo, is possessed with the total extent of area 91.76 square
kilometers. There are main 16 villages consisted of its 57 divisions. Kaduwela Divisional
Secretariat Division is comprised with total population of 278,078, total number of family units
73,172 and total number of house units 70,373as well.

2. Major Tasks

Providing services by nourishing transparency of government policies, management and
coordination of human and physical resources of the area through public participation thereby
uplifting life style of the community.

3. Achievements reached by the Divisional Secretariat Division

Actions have been taken to maintain continuous life style of the community establishing Covid
Combating Force in the Kaduwela division in the wake of Covid - 19 global pandemic during
the year 2020. Carrying out efficiently day today activities in the office and development affairs
relevant to the division with the least number of staff.

4. Challenges Faced

Extending services to the community and successfully dealt with problems occurred by the
Covid-19 pandemic situation and development work of the division.

5. Progress of the Annual Action Plan

Obijectives targeted through the annual action plan 2020 have 100% successfully been achieved
by Establishments division, Planning division. Accounts division, Pensions division, Registrar
division, Land division, Field division and Samurdhi division respectively.

6. Future Targets

Achieved targets of planned duties through carrying out official duties of all sectors as usual
without getting prevented from offering services continuous and efficient to the public in the
Covid 19 pandemic situation.
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1.5.2 Divisional Secretariat Division, Dehiwela

1. Introduction

This is an institution that extending a people friendly service to the public by implementing all
development tasks and public policy relevant to the policy statement of Vistas of Prosperity
and Splendor in respect of uplifting livelihood of each and every residence nearly 100000 lived
within the divisional secretariat division, Dehiwela which consists of 15 gramaniladhari
divisions, by minimizing problems and matters faced by them.

2. Major Tasks

Dealing with all tasks of welfare requirements such as infrastructure facilities, economic
affairs, livelihood affairs, disaster matters and technological facilities relevant to economical
and social development of the community belonging to all groups in various social stratum
such as children, youth, elders, women, people with special needs, pensioners and artists.

>

>

Identification of problems and challenges relevant to the above field and making
remedial measures thereto.

Feasible coordination among all government and non governmental institutions and
organizations by providing services relevant to the fields referred to above.

3. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division

>

>

>

Issuance of 39187 vehicle licenses within the year 2020 despite under the covid-19
pandemic.

During the year 2020 targeted copies of birth, death and marriage certificates number
was 47, 000 and the number of copies issued during the year were 35, 313.
Successfully completed 100% of all development projects.

4. Challenges Faced by the Institution

>

>

Inability to complete construction of houses sofar for families displaced by the
tsunami.

Delay in construction work of the suitable office building for the Divisional Secretariat
Division and requirement of provisions for 6 six SevaPiyasa buildings.

Unavailability of service of a translator though multi cultural and diversified
population live within the Division.

Despite a stretch of beach not less than 3 km, fisheries industries have not been
developed to the utmost target.

Extending a great service to the people even amidst covid 19 pandemic situation.

16



5. Progress of the Annual Action Plan

Despite during the covid-19 pandemic situation, targets relevant to the Action Plan have
successfully been achieved.

6. Future Targets

>

Construction of new building for the Divisional Secretariat Division and
SevaPiyasa.

Expeditiously completed the marine drive project.
Reconstruction of canal lines and drainage systems.

Implementation of suitable apartment complex for unauthorized residence at canals
and beach reserves.

17



1.5.3 Divisional Secretariat Division, Moratuwa
. Introduction

Moratuwa, famous as the city of forefront, fall under the scope of Divisional Secretariat
Division, Moratuwa takes over control of stretch of land extent of 23.4 km. It’s boundaries
are marked as Ratmalana divisional secretariat division from the north, Bolgoda river from
the south and east and Indian Ocean from the west. The remarkable feature is that it is
surrounded by natural boundaries form three sides. This is a city which has an urban
environment and population presently existed is about 180,000. Out of which Sinhalese
population are 95% and Tamils and Muslims are 3% and 2% respectively.

. Major Tasks

» Upgrading the life style of the residence and providing public service required for day
today needs for them.

» Conducting of various programmes such as development work of the division,
educational, social, religious and cultural required for the residence.

» Providing of disaster management and relief services.

» Making available required assistance and facilities for implementation of public policy.

. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division
> Inter divisional secretariat division productivity award.

» 2012/13 — Special Appraisal Certificate

» 2014 - Third Position

» 2015 - Third Position

. . Challenges Faced by the Institution

» Inadequate inner and outer space of the office.

> Non existence of required facilities for parking vehicles.

> Inadequate office equipments such as computers, photo copy machines, printing
machines and others.

> Equipments used at present are subject for constant repairs thereby the routine office
work getting interrupted badly.

> Insufficient of minor grade employees.

Insufficient training opportunities for the staff.

» Limited office facilities for gramaniladharis, development officers and samurdhi
officers serving in divisions.

A\

. Progress of the Annual Action Plan
> 79% of objectives targeted by the Annual Action Plan 2020 have been achieved already.

. Future Targets

» Enhancing the vehicle parking space and inner and outer space of the office by
acquiring adjacent bare land and providing of efficient and effective public service for
the residence with the coordination of relevant outside parties by managing resources
to the maximum limit.

18



1.5.4 Divisional Secretariat Division, Homagama

2. Introduction

Two storey office building and other sub buildings of the divisional secretariat division,
Homagama is located in a land with the extent of one acre. This office is handling a large
number of day today activities on more than 10,000 pensioners including various types of
development projects.

3. Major Tasks

> Preparation of monthly salary particulars and pensions reports as well as bank
reconciliation statements.

> Dealing with matters of acquiring lands and government lands for development
purposes.

» Issuance of originals of birth, marriage and death certificates.

» Implementation of different type of tasks i.e.: business registration, issuance of licenses,
soil transportation (non commercial), excise licenses, licenses of felling and
transportation of trees, pawning licenses, animal transportation licenses, registration of
persons, gramaniladhari residence certificates, excavation of quarries, preparation and
maintenance of soil transportation, development programmes of central government
and provincial councils, samurdhi development programmes and implementation of
various field based programmes.

4. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division
» Winner of the Colombo district trophy beating other divisional secretariat divisions by
78 more marks at the Colombo District Inter Divisional Secretariat Divisions sports
festival affiliated to the 46™ National Sports Festival in the year 2020.
» Ms. RumeshilsharaAttidiya won the trophy of best female sports woman at the
Colombo District Inter Divisional Secretariat sports festival.

5. Challenges faced by the Institution
» Making available of allowances and facilities to the public during the covid — 19
pandemic in the year 2020.
» Offering of financial aids for cyclones under emergency disaster relief condition.

6. Progress of Annual Action Plan

> Due to the covid- 19 pandemic progress of the action plan has been achieved 85% in
the year 2020.

~

Future Targets

» Extending the best service for the public and enabling to disseminate information to the
public.

» Uplifting the life style of the residence through aefficient, sustainable and

planneddevelopment process with the participation of public.

19



1.5.5 Divisional Secretariat Division, Seethawaka

2. Introduction

This Divisional Secretariat Division is comprised with 68 GramaNiladhariDivisions.It is
divided to two provincial council institutions. 14 divisions belong to the Seethawakapura urban
council and remaining 54 divisions to the territory ogSeethawakapura provincial council. The
total extent of land area is hectare 14460.5 and the population is 119,843.

3. Major Tasks

>

A\

YVVVVYVYVYYYVY

Dealing with land issues adhering to Government land Acquisition Act and Special
Provisions Act regarding lands.

Issuance of licenses/ Timber/ Liquor/ Explosives/ Sand/ Soil/ Animal Transportation/
Pawning/ Fire arms

Registration of births, marriages and deaths

Registration of business trade marks

Issuance if Identity Cards

Disaster Relief Services

Women and Child Affairs

Sports/Social Services/Cultural and Religious Affairs/Shelters/YYouth Services
Development Projects (Central)/Provincial Councils

Duties relevant to Samurdhiprogrammes

4. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division

>

National Productivity Awards, ISO Award, Cricket

4. Challenges faced by the Institution

>

>
>

Executing and offering services and duties to the public without hampering them even
amidst Covid — 19 pandemic situation.

Expeditious disaster reliefs and increasing of large number of natural disasters.
Expeditious and accurate relief services relevant to Covid — 19.

8. Progress of Annual Action Plan
» Achieved 98%
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2.

3.
>

4.

1.5.6 Divisional Secretariat Division, Colombo

Introduction

Divisional Secretariat Division, Colombo which is consisted of two electoral divisions
Colombo North and Central, is composed with 35 gramaniladhari divisions with the
population of nearly 450,000 . Divisional Secretariat Division, Colombo is located in the
commercial capital of Sri Lanka, has its control over several iconic places i.e. Port City,

Lotus Tower, Crow Island, Dutch Museum etc.

Major Tasks
Matters related to birth certificates/marriage certificate/death certificate including
functions related ti identity of persons.
Issuance of National Identity Cards and counter signature, all kinds of licenses,
acquisition and transferring of lands.
Tasks relevant to payment of pensions
Distribution of food to residence during floods and pandemic situation like covid — 19
including other disasters.
Personal aids for elders, disabled, pregnant women and people suffering from ailments.
Under development of infrastructure facilities school development activities, renovations

and construction of public lavatories, maintenance of roads etc.

Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division

During the period of curfew being imposed in view of covid — 19 pandemic situation,

» Awarding of Rs. 5000/= allowance twice for 69,759 families whose livelihood being
hampered and lost totally.

> Distribution of dry ration parcels amount in 3757 worth of Rs. 1000 for people who
were unable to leave for their own home towns.

» Taking action to provide reliefs worth of Rs. 6,007,250/= for people free of charge.

During the period of curfew being imposed for the second time in view of covid — 19 pandemic

situ

ation,
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» Awarding of Rs. 5000/= allowance for 68,639 families whose livelihood being
hampered and lost totally.

Distribution of dry rations worth of Rs. 5000 for 1821 families under quarantine.
Distribution of dry rations worth of Rs. 10, 000 for 2364 families under quarantine.
Distribution of dry rations worth of Rs. 10, 000 for 6877 families lived in isolated areas.

Distribution of dry rations worth of Rs. 10, 000 for 148,350 families lived in isolated
areas

YV V V VY

During the year 2020, tasks related to 66 files for court procedures under Section 10 1 (a) in
terms of Land Acquisition Act as duties of land acquisition, 150 ownership investigations, 100
decisions under Section 17, 150 decisions under section 10 1(a), matters pertaining to 591
under Section 44 have been completed during the year 2020.In addition to this problems

relevant to old acquisition files have been completely sorted out.

5. Challenges faced by the Institution

The area had been isolated for 66 days from March 12" 2020, 93 days from 8" October 2020
in view of Covid — 19 pandemic. Under the second wave of Corona pandemic situation 8194
corona patiens, self quarantined families 4500 and about 75 deaths have been reported. In the
wake of the whole area being isolated, actions being taken to fulfill requirements and giving
reliefs to families afflicted by the pandemic within the division ensuring safety of the staff as

well.

6. Progress of Annual Action Plan
80%

7. Future Targets
Amidst prevailing covid- 19 pandemic, by ensuring safety of the population and adhering to
Yahapalana principles and Public Policy effectively and efficiently thereby fulfill

requirements of the residence of Colombo in order to achieve objectives of Annual Action
Plan.
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1.5.7 Divisional Secretariat Division, Thimbirigasyaya

2. Introduction

Divisional Secretariat Division, Thimbirigasyaya has been established as a public
administration institution on 3@ march 1999, as covering of twenty 20 GramaNiladhari
Divisions within anarea with the extent of 22 square kilometers by centering Colombo,
commercial capital of Sri Lanka.

3. Major Tasks

>

vV V. V V V

Matters dealing with registration of births, marriages and deaths

Issuance of permits and licenses

Affairs related to land administration

Implementation of social welfare and relief programmes

Implementation of development work and procurement activities

Carrying out tasks relevant to payment of pensions and implementation of

samurdhiprogrammes

4. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division

>

Dealing with relief measures and taking necessary actions to continuously maintain life
style of residence in the division in the wake of covid — 19 pandemic situation.
Establishment of issuing of birth certificates as covering the whole Island.
Successfully completed tasks related to the General Elections 2020 amidst covid — 19
pandemic situation.

Seeting up of “GramaNiladhariSevaPiyasa’ at No. 101 Park Road, Colombo 05 while
establishing 8 gramaniladhari offices in one and the same place.

Setting up a new office for issuance of revenue licenses and earning an income record
breaking.

Exceeding the target of annual revenue tax of government lands

Earning an higher income by issuing of record breaking birth, marriage and
deathcertificates.

Conducting of interviews and training sessions successfully bu recruiting graduate

trainees and persons for multipurpose services.
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5. Challenges faced by the Institution

>
>

>

>

Covering of 3 elections divisions by 20 gramaniladhari divisions.

Dealing with relief measures and taking necessary actions to continuously maintain life
style of residence in the division in the wake of covid — 19 pandemic situation.
Limited staff in the office for providing of services to a division with higher density
rate.

Combatting of dengimenance under covid — 19 pandemic situation.

6. Progress of Annual Action Plan

Progress achieved according to Annual Action Plan 2020 is 85%

7. Future Targets

>

>

Maintaining continuous and efficient service without any disturbance even under the
pandemic situation.

Establishment of efficient service and home delivery of letters safely with introduction
of on line internet service.

Relief measures for emergency disaster conditions.

By securing the victory of productivity award competition, uplifting the total
productivity of the institution.
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1.5.8 Divisional Secretariat Division, Padukka

1. Introduction

Divisional Secretariat Division, Padukka belongs to the low country wet zone and stretching
out across 46 gramaniladhari divisions in land owned by both electoral districts of
HomagamaansAwissawella in the administrative district of Colombo, of the Western
Province. It’s boundaries are marked by Seethawaka from north, Eheliyagoda from east,
Ingiriya and Horana from south, and Homagama from west.

2. Major Tasks
» Maintenance of administration in the division, dealing with physical, economical,
social development and providing of service to the public.

3. Challenges faced by the Institution
» Achieving expected targets withinthe existence conditions and in the wake of covid —
19 pandemic.

4. Progress of Annual Action Plan
» 100%

5. Future Targets
> Fullfilling of tasks and targets entrusted by the government and extending of
satisfactory service to the public.
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1.5.9 Divisional Secretariat Division, Rathmalana

1. Introduction

Divisional Secretariat Division , Rathmalana in the district of Colombo, is comprised with 13
gramaniladhari divisions with an area of extent 13.17 square kilometers. Total population is
100,571. Our vision is to become forefront in the public service and be dedicated to people
friendly service adhering to challenges in the 21% century. In addition, dedication for humane
public service with utilization of novel technology, positive attitudes and participatory
management as well towards our mission to taking the challenge of shouldering regional
development.

2.

Major Tasks

» Implementation of development projects dealing with central government and
provincial council.

Collecting of tax revenue within the division

Carrying out social welfare service and other type of services.

Duties relevant to government lands.

Major Tasks

YV V.V V

Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division

» Providing a public service optimum complying with health regulations even
amidst covid — 19 pandemic situation.

» Sought an approval of the cabinet for construction of new office premises.

> Received an approval for a day care centre for the district of Colombo.

Challenges faced by the Institution

» All activities previously planned have changed due to the corona — 19 pandemic.

» Inadequate office space for officers who are dealing with formidable service to public
from birth to death and not at all satisfactory comparatively with the work load in the
office.

» Lack of staff

Progress of Annual Action Plan
> Progress reached according to the Annual Action Plan 2020 is 100%.
» Approved and implemented projects 28.

Future Targets

» Achieve 90% success from Annual Action Plan 2021

» Taking action for construction of new building for Divisional Secretariat Division.
» Complete the construction of Day Care centre for the district of Colombo.
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1.5.10 Divisional Secretariat Division, Kesbewa

1. Introduction

Actively carrying out duties among other public institutions in Sri Lanka and being the centre
of provincial administration.

2. Major Tasks

Minimizing poverty/preserve Law and Order/Provincial Development/Enhancing Financial
Services/ Reducing Unemployment/Receiving pubic revenue/Awarding of pensions/Awarding
of lands/Social coordination affairs/Social welfare activities/Industrial development
activities/Disaster management activities/Combating of epidemics

3. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division

Taking action in unity and harmony in order to maintain normal life style in the wake of
pandemic conditions by satisfying sustainable development goals and opening up of counters
for issuance of birth certificates through out the Island.

4. Challenges faced by the Institution

Providing of efficient services to the public seeking for our services with limited resource
management and less required space as this is a division al secretariat division comprised with
73 gramaniladhari divisions and also with density of population.

5. Progress of Annual Action Plan
Annual Progress — 80%

6. Future Targets

Implementation of Vistas of Prosperity and Splendor policy statement of the government to
minimize poverty through human and physical development and achieving of targets relevant
thereon.
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1.5.11Divisional Secretariat Division, Si Jayawardhanapura, Kotte

1. Introduction

Located within the main administration capital in the Western Province. Extent of land
is 1700 hectares and comprised with 20 GramaNiladhari Divisions and most of the
residence earn their livelihood through service sector.

2. Major Tasks

Fulfillment of official duties efficiently and effectively in compliance with Clients Charter/
Social development through providing reliefs to under privileged and suppressed social groups
/ Strengthening of sustainable development in the area/Efficient financial management in order
to achieve objectives/ Issuance of birth, marriage and death certificate copies and by securing
them protecting rights of people.

3. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division

Actions being taken to maintain continuous life style of people ensuring their well being by
opening up the office for 24 hours during the period of curfew imposed throughout the Island
amidst spreading of covid — 19 pandemic.

4. Challenges faced by the Institution
» Inadequate office space for staff to carrying out daily official duties.
» Existing of number of vacancies

5. Progress of Annual Action Plan
» 80.02%

6. Future Targets

Extending optimum service to the public/ Directing to become prominent district of the
development/Maximum reliefs to the public amidst covid — 19 pandemic/Uplifting the standard
of life of the residence.
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1.5.12 Divisional Secretariat Division, Maharagama

1. Introduction

Divisional Secretariat Division, Maharagama though it does not have any historical back
ground, Maharagama is a city at present highly developed and providing of various kinds of
services and one of the main towns in Colombo district, centered with innumerable commercial
activities. This is a division directly extendsadministrative services for about 212,014 urban
and semi urban population. It has a land area with an extent of 36.64 square kilometers
comprised with 41 gramaniladhari divisions. Adding that several government institutions
which provides great public service is located within this division.

2. Major Tasks

Expeditiously fulfillment of required public services for residence in the division/Conducting
various religious, Educational, Cultural and social activities/ Implementation of development
activities with the participation public and coordination of resources/Disaster management and
providing relief services/Uplifting of life standard of residence by implementing public
policies.

3. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division

Applications have not been submitted for competitions during the year 2020.

4. Challenges faced by the Institution
> Efficiency of work force is hampered by with breakdowns of old equipments which
lead to constant repairs and insufficient number of photo copy machines.
Insufficient computers, printing machines and other office equipments
Inadequate number of minor staff
Inadequate training opportunities for officers
Limited facilities for gramaniladharis serving in divisions, development officers and
samurdhi officers
> Health related matters dealing with relief services and duties amidst covid- 19
pandemic.

5. Progress of Annual Action Plan

YV VYV

Reaching a progress of 80% and unable to reach to reach 100% success due to covid —
19 pandemic prevailing in the year 2020.

6. Future Targets

Extending an great service to the residents in the district utilizing novel technological methods
and effective management of existing human and physical resources.
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1.5.13 Divisional Secretariat Division, Kolonnawa

1. Introduction

Kolonnawa electoral division separated in the year 1960. Later it has become an area out of
Colombo. It is comprised with 46 Gramaniladhari divisions. Population is highly diversified
and spread all over this area such as Sinhala, Sri Lankan Tamils, Indian Tamils, Moor, Burgher,
Malay etc.

2. Major Tasks

Providing of services in compliance with Public Policies/Coordination of resources/Uplifting
life standard of people through efficient, sustainable and well planned development process
with participation of public, Maximum service will be provided by strengthening provincial
administration.

3. Victories achieved by the Divisional Secretariat Division
Project progress 100%

> First place 76 kg weight class body building competition of Colombo district at 46"
National Sports Festival and further events have been cancelled due to covid — 19
pandemic

> Under stage 1 of XLV National Sports Festival 2" place from put shot event and 3™
place from Javelin

4. Challenges faced by the Institution

Executing duties satisfactorily in the wake of spreadin of covid — 19 within the year 2020.

5. Progress of Annual Sports Plan

Planning Division - 100%
Finance Division - 100%
Establishments Division - 100%
Registrar Division - 100%

Field Officers Division — 100%
Samurdhi Division — 100%
VidhathaCentres - 100%

6. Future Targets
» Construction of office premised with adequate space
» Contribution for combating of covid-19 in the year 2020.
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Chapter 2

Progress and Future Vision

2.1 Establishments Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Taking action to issuing of curfew licenses as requested by public due to travel ban
imposed in and out within the district amidst covid- 19 pandemic with the help least
staff.

2. Maintained official duties as usual with limited staff even in the risk of covid — 19
outbreak.

3. Notallowing disruption of lifestyle of residence in the Colombo district by coordinating
tasks of distribution of dry rations parcels worth of Rs. 10,000 and Rs. 5000 for families
sent for quarantine.

4. Enabling to reduce corruption and frauds conducting impartial investigations on
complaints received by clients relevant to 13 Divisional Secretariat Divisions and the
District Secretariat Colombo.

5. Completion of targeted preliminary investigations for the year even amidst covid — 19
out break.

6. Organizing within a limited time frame of awarding appointments for graduate trainees
and the programme of 10,000 multipurpose development employment recruitments.

7. Enabling to obtain 6 vehicles from the fleet of Presidential Secretariat in order to settle
shortage of vehicles in the District Secretariat as well as Divisional Secretariat
Divisions.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Actions being taken to increase productivity and efficiency of the Establishments
Division by 100% within the year 2021.

2. Introducingprogrammes as to increase service satisfaction of the staff.

3. Efficiently maintaining duties by keeping good interact with 13 Divisional
Secretariat Divisions.

4. Continuing official duties without disruption even within the covid — 19 pandemic.

5. Vacancies existed in posts such as Development Officer, Management Services
Officer and KKS have been duly filled.

6. Implementation of proper training programmes for the staff of the division.

7. Completion of tasks to increase number of vacancies in the posts of Development
Officer.

8. Taking necessary actions to satisfactorily dealing with tasks organized instantly
within a short period of time.

9. Implementation and respond immediately to complaints received by residence of
the district, district secretariat and from the 13 divisional secretariat divisions.
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CHALLENGES

1.

ok wn

10.

Facing a difficulty to ask officers to report for duty and arranging of proper
transportation during the period of covid — 19 pandemic.

Dealing with election duties during the period of pandemic.

Failure to fulfill productivity related work as expected.

Taking action to issue fire arm licenses even amidst pandemic situation.

Urgent work to be handled within a limited time frame among routine official duties
has successfully been dealt with.

Failure to conduct efficiency bar examinations for drivers and KKS and difficulty in
adhering to Human Resource Development Plan of the District Secretariat.

Unable to conduct training program of efficiency bar examination for Management
Services Officer class 1.

Field surveys relevant to Investigations have been hampered by the pandemic situation
and Investigation activities being limited.

Responsible for offering services for the public even in the emergency status in the
Island.

Dealing with duties with great difficulty with many vacancies fell existed in the post of
Office Management Service.

2.2 District Planning Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Achieving physical progress of 90% even amidst covid — 19 pandemic.
2. Many solutions being received from the District Coordinating Committee for
major problems faced by residence of the district.

> Resettling of residence who have been faced landslides in Kotahera area in the
Seethawaka Divisional Secretariat Division.

» Dealt with basic steps for resettlement of 60 families in high risk areas.

» Minimizing risk for 129 families in medium risk level.

» Dealing with basic tasks of drainage water blocked by informal and
unauthorized development tasks on low lands, either side of Hettige Lake,
KaduwelaWele Junction.

» Organizing awareness progrmmes for public who have protest against
construction of sewerage line system at the field of Heenatikumbura.As an
alternative solution proposed a bare land suitable located within the divisional
secretariat division, Maharagama.

» Maintenance of canal system.

» Duly maintain canal lines with ownership and taking action regarding canal
without ownership.

» Conducting discussions and taking further actions thereon.
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CHALLENGES

> Implementation of development projects under 16 development programmes
even amidst covid — 19 pandemic situation.

» Taking action to fulfill public policy with lack of human and physical
resources compared to existing duties and responsibilities.

» Project proposals given by Ministries and Political authorities to implement
within the district received in the first quarter of the year.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. By launching project proposals in respect of Rs. Million 190 allocated Rs. 10
million each Colombo District Members of Parliament altogether 19 under
decentralized budget program, 2021 leading to develop rural economy, social
and infrastructure facilities.

2. Implementation of proposals targeting at developing of rural infrastructure
facilities under rurual infrastructure development program.

3. Actions taken to identify rural development priorities in divisional secretariat
division level under the program of “Gama SamagaPilisandarak’ Discussion
with Village.

4. Implementation of development projects relevant to rural areas according to
development priorities.

5. Implementation of projects for empowering rural societies through uplifting
rural economy implemented across Prime Minister’s office.

6. Under national program of empowering family units having strengthened rural
economy, strengthened low income family units thereby getting them
contributed for building up economy and sustained good life style.

7. Under the concept of ‘WariSaubhagya” Irrigation Prosperity, tilling of barren
fields again, neglected and irrigation work to be repaired have been
reconstructed.

8. Contribution for reaching macroeconomic goals through strengthening of rural
economy.

9. Implementing proposals for strengthening rural economy through increasing
revenue.

10. Implementing the program of “Beautiful Villages” “Sundara Gam” through the
Saubhagya Development Buro.
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2.3 Internal Audit Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

Dealing with audit inspections in all divisional secretariat divisions and the district

secretariat relevant to audit plan.

Actions being taken to recover loan arrears that have not been settled for long period

according to decisions taken at Audit Management Committee meetings.

Taking action that balances of General Deposit to which attention of Public Accounts

Committee been drawn to be paid for relevant parties and credited to the government

income.

Issuing of Internal Audit circulars.

Dealing with special audit inspections on the guidance and instructions of the District

Secretary.

Identifying food stocks in the district for continuously maintain living condition of

people preventing disruption in essential services due to the covid — 19 outbreak.

Dealing with receiving of nominations of Parliamentary Elections 2020 and executing

of duties in the Stores Committee for Parliamentary Elections held 05.08.2020.

Identifying, reporting and coordination tasks for food stocks required within the

district due to re-emerging corona pandemic since October, 2020.

Conducting of training sessions

e Training session on working with computer software of preparation of
government salaries and regarding problems associated with it.

e Conducting a training session for Accountants in divisional secretariat divisions
and Assistant Planning Directors regarding supervision of development projects
and payments relevant to such projects.

CHALLENGES

Dealing with internal audit relevant to all 13 divisional secretariat divisions only with
a staff of Chief Internal Audit, 3 Development Officers and 3 Graduate trainees, When
comparing to work load and scope of the subject, it is infact challenge to deal with
duties relevant to Internal Audit.

People whose lives have been affected by Covid — 19 pandemic and dealing with such
tasks without hampering the duties in the division.

During the elections duties of Store Committee entrusted by the District Secretary is
infact a challenge, however extend fullest cooperation to make election duties a success
by complying with health safety rules of covid-19 outbreak.

FUTURE TARGETS

Conducting district Audit Committee once in a quarter
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2.4 District Engineering Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

Enabling to release advanced bond placed in for construction of new divisional
secretariat building, Homagama for which bank has refused for two years to make the
payment.

All projects for the year have duly been completed on time by assisting disaster
management and disaster relief affairs (Pharmacy Committee).

Progress for preparation of estimates received by other ministries and departments is
100%

Percentage of progress of renovations of quarters is 100.

Progress of dealing with project ts relevant to district secretariat and procurement
work of quarters is 100.

Coordinating with the contractor for dealing with maintenance and service work of
the District Secretariat Complex.

Preparing of price regulating report twice per year and its progress is 100%.

Project progress “LAN’,”CCTV,”Intercom and fire system relevant to handing over
the District Secretariat Building is 97.3%.

CHALLENGES

1.

Bank has refused to make payments for advanced bond due to such project being
stand sill half way.

Difficulty in fulfill expected goals as project tasks have been disrupted due to covid —
19 pandemic.

Executing official duties facing covid — 19 pandemic.

Other than expected duties engaged in disaster management and relief tasks
(Pharmacy Committee).

FUTURE TARGETS

1.
2.
3.
4.

Implementing again projects being at halt due to covid — 19 pandemic.
Implementing projects new projects received across Ministry of Home Affairs.
Implementing projects projects received other Ministries and Departments.
Dealing with procurement work of projects.

5. Preparation of plan relevant to electricity system in all 13 divisional secretariat divisions
and repairing work and renovation of quarters.
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2.5 Samurdhi Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.
2.
3.

Distribution of plant seeds for 15,312 families of samurdhi beneficiaries

Making available vegetable seeds for 85370 low income earning families.

Making available fruit plants for 3305 low income earning families and samurdhi
beneficiaries.

Offering an allowance of Rs. 5000 for people who have lost earnings due to covid —
19 pandemic.

First Round - 464461 families

Second Round - 452921 families

Donating houses for 83 families under special housing program of vision of
prosperity.

Donating 12 houses for 12families under saubhagyasamurdhi housing project.
Making available sanitary lavatory facilities for 858 low income earning and
samurdhi beneficiaries.

Making available various loans numbering to 81,761 for samurdhi low income earners
through samurdhi banks.

CHALLENGES

1.

Executing duties in an environment of covid- 19 risk and when the district of
Colombo has become high risk area.

Curfew has been imposed for more than 2 months and therefore lack transportation
result in difficulty to ask employees to report for work.

Shortage of staff is a challenge for granting Rs. 5000/= allowance.

Problems emerged in communication progress review due to limits imposed on social
gatherings.

Non receipt of financial provisions on time.

Dealing with duties in a risky environment.

FUTURE TARGETS

N e

W

Expeditiously delivering monthly relief benefits under samurdhi relief programme.
Under economic empowerment and rural development program,

e Empowering samurdhibeneficiary families 15 from a division under
empowering of 200,000 samurdhi beneficiary families.

e Establishing of two sales outlets for a division under beneficiary program
targeted at samurdhi beneficiary and low income young women entrepreneurs.

Construction of houses under entrepreneur development programme.

Under social development program,

Implementing of happy families through prevention of cigarattes and narcotic.
Awareness programme for society regarding control of physical and mental
ailments.
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e Implementing samurdhikekulu children’s programme and library promoting
programme
e Increasing of local food consumption and control of non transmittable diseases.
5. Providing of sanitary toilet facilities

6. Social security program

e Delivering of benefits expeditiously to beneficiaries.

7. Under community based organization and sports programme
e Implementation of Arunalu loans programme
e Implementation of Arunalu loans programme-In order to train samurdhi
community trainers and officers

8. Steps have been taken to expeditiously awarding pensions for officers under pensions
preparation programme.

2.6 Small Enterprise Development Project
SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Extending services of officers in divisional level.
2. Implementation of Swashakthi loan scheme

3. Commencing and updating of business data base.
4. Collecting data on businesses and supportive facts

CHALLENGES

1. Unable to reach expected targets as non receipt of loan facilities on time required for
enterprises due to shortcomings caused by receiving loans from financial institutions.

2. Unable to implement organized implementation plan on due time in view of covid — 19
pandemic.

FUTURE TARGETS

Entrepreneurship and Development of enterprises for sustainable development.

2.7 Distract Measurements Units Standards and Services Division
SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Achieving in more targets according to action plan as a percentage of 53.8% than
the previous year, implementing successfully and efficiently raids targeting at
complaints on breads with less weight, irregularities faced by clients due to fuel
measuring machines and weighing equipments not complying with standards by the
district public complaints unit, commenced in the month of March 2020, on a
concept by the District Secretary, Colombo.
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2. Expected verification income has been increased by 30% than expected target in
line with annual action plan protecting clients and officers by re-organizing duties
safely by utilizing a mobile vehicle as a work station for placing of verification
centre on the instructions given by the district secretary.

3. Percentage of targeted awareness programmes have been increased by dealing with
such work with a loud speaker in rural level and following of safety methods.

CHALLENGES

1. Health safety of officers as well as clients is challenged by corona — 19 pandemic for
achievement of future targets on this year.
2. Awareness programmes have been conducted within the premises of sales outlets.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Marinating successful raid percentage as 5%.
2. Maintaining of verification revenue percentage as 10%
3. Awareness programmes have been maintained in a higher level as 80%.

2.8 District Agricultural Division
SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Conducting of 4 agricultural committees for the year 2020, supervision of progress in
Institutions relevant to agriculture, coordination required for solving of problems.

2. Under the project of rolling out local yam seeds within the district of Colombo in
selected areas thereby increasing the consumption, upgrading economical and social
status of farmers caused by higher income earnings, popularizing plantation of yams,
creepers in an area with the extent of 25 acres through selected 51 farmers in the
divisions of Pdukka, Seethawaka and Homagama. Female entrepreneurs being directed
for training on value added food productions using local yams. Such enterprise is at
presnt running a sales outlet at Narahenpita economic centre.

3. Under the program of national garden plantation of empowering family units having
increased house hold nutritional status, distribution of 33,050 fruit plants.

CHALLENGES

1. Some local yam plantations are affected by diseases, pesticides and insecticides.
2. Failure in gathering of farmers during the pandemic situation.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Setting up a nursery for rare yam plantation under the project of local yam
plantation, spreading out plantation of local yam creepers in land with an extent of
10 acres in Homagama, Seethawaka, Padukka, Kesbewa, Kolonnawa and
Kaduwela divisions.

2. Establishment of gardens with vertical space 9n urban divisions i.e. Maharagama,
Moratuwa, Kotte, Colombo, Kolonnawa, Dehiwela and Rathmalana.
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Elimination of yodanidikumba plant spreading across Homagama and Kaduwela
divisions within the district of Colombo.

Introducing mushrooms for super markets engaging young entrepreneurs in the
division of Padukka.

Increase quality and quantity of green leave plantation following of standard and
quality agricultural methods.

Program of production of turmeric in a land with the extent of 4 acres in
Seethawaka, Homagama and Padukka divisions.

Implementation of kotchchi,cucumber and salad leave plantations in green houses
engaging in young entrepreneurs in the Padukka division.

Commencing of growing of grass in barren fields in an area of 4 acres in
Maharagama division for milk cows.

A project of developing of sojan plantation in an area with the extent of 1 acre in
south division of Galagedara, Padukka.

2.9 District Statistics Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.
2.
3.

Successful completion of survey works.

Duly completed submitted listings and updating.

Duly completed census groups having mapped out and separated in respect of
census and houses survey to be conducted in year 2021.

CHALLENGES

1. Successfully dealing with survey tasks amidst curfew imposed due to covid — pandemic.
2. Updating of listings submitted ahead curfew challenge amidst the pandemic of covid-

19.

3. Preparation of census groups having mapped out and separated in respect of census and
houses survey to be conducted in year 2021 during curfew imposed in pandemic
situation.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Successfully completed survey on census and houses 2021 even amidst the challenge
of covid — 19 pandemic.
2. Updating listings of survey work relevant to the year.

2.10 Research and Communication Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

» Registration of suppliers through online method even amidst covid — 19

pandemic.

» Conducting of required seminars online successfully amidst covid — 19 pandemic.
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FUTURE TARGETS

1. Creating a network for computers in each floor in the district secretariat (wireless)
2. Updating and maintenance of web site.
3. Creating online programmes.
4. Networking of computers belong to the district secretariat without intervention of
outsiders and additional expenses effectively and efficiently.
5. Dealing with all sorts of graphic designings.
CHALLENGES
1. Poor computer literacy of the staff.
2. Organizing training programmes for the staff to improve computer literacy.
3. Non availability of computer training centre when conducting training programmes

for the office staff.

2.11 District Land Use Planning Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

Setting up of 03 land use planning in rural level in the divisional secretariat divisions
Kaduwela, Kolonnawa and Kesbewa.

Preparation of plan for micro water catchment area of Dangahadeniya canal (Dambora
canal).

Upgrading by making water and soil conservation methods on underutilizedagricultural
lands of 10 beneficiaries in Hinguralagramaniladhari division of divisional secretariat
division, Seethawaka thereby enabling to reach in higher productivity level.

Having identified plots of lands for gardening in the district of Colombo, directing them
to the Presidential Task Force for future development works.

Having identified non utilized lands owned by government or public enterprise that
could be used for future development tasks have been submitted to the Department of
Land Use Policy Planning.

Having identified private lands owned by government, public enterprises and private
parties that could be made use for but not being utilized have beensubmitted to the
Department of Land Use Policy Planning.

Calling and receiving applications for distribution of plots of lands for 100,000 young

entrepreneurs.
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CHALLENGES

1.

Preparation of plans of land use for sustainable development having selected rural areas
in the district.

Preparation of plans of land use for conservation of water catchment areas in the district
of Colombo.

Taking action to increase productivity of agricultural lands underutilized in the district
of Colombo.

Identifying lands owned by government, public enterprises that could be utilized but
not being utilized.

Identifying underutilized lands that could be utilized but not being used owned by

public, public enterprise and private parties.

FUTURE TARGETS

1.

Implementation of proposals prepared for rural level land utilization plans of divisional
secretariat divisions Kaduwela and Kesbewa in the year 2020 that could be
implemented under Department of Land Use Policy Planning.

Increase productivity of selected 20 underutilized land plots in the division al secretariat
divisions of Padukka and Homagama.

Implementation of proposals in water catchment land use plans prepared for divisional
secretariat division Seethawaka for the year 2020, under the Department of Land Use
Polcy Planning.

Selected suitable entrepreneurs having conducted interviews after calling for
applications at the program of awarding of 100,000 land plots for young entrepreneurs.
Identifying lands underutilized but could be utilized owned by public, public enterprises
and private parties.

2.12 Explosives Control Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Enabling to continuously maintain duties by issuing of explosives permits amidst

corona — 19 pandemic.

2. Industries and services of license holders could continuously maintain

activelyamidst corona — 19 pandemic.

3. Maintain and update data base of clients.
4. Introducing a policeman for each police station as an explosive inspector and thereby

carrying out supervision work efficiently.
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5. Awareness programmes for license holders of explosive industrialists and permit

holders for supplies.

CHALLENGES

1. Failure in constant inspections on industrial sites amidst covid — 19 pandemic situation.

N

Failure in convening a gathering of explosives users for awareness programmes.

3. Failure in obtaining a suitable plot of land from a government land for construction of
stores complex for explosives in the Colombo district kept stored in a due technological
process.

4. lIssuance of required licenses and permits expeditiously for all clients.

5. Conducting of awareness programmes for clients.

FUTURE TARGETS

4.
5.

Construction of a stores complex with with prescribed technological conditions
having removed commercial explosives stores maintained in 4 Police stations for
the moment.

Renovation and formalized stores complex of explosives in the Colombo district.
Facilitating for clients to request their needs online from home having completed
date base system.

Issuing expeditiously permits and licenses for all clients.

Conducting of awareness programmes for clients.

2.13 District Fertilizer Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

Conducted two fertilizer committees in the year 2020 and through constant
coordination with fertilizer imported companies, enabling to distribution of
fertilizer to farmers amidst the pandemic adding that fulfill fertilizer requirement
of other needs of farmers using mobile transportation service.

Steps being taken to analyze fertilizer samples collected from retail shops to ensure
quality of fertilizer mixtures.

In terms of “Saubhagya” national program, popularizing carbonic fertilizer and
utilizing a stretch of lands with the extent of 450 acres in order to increase
environmental friendly fertilizer usage.

Distribution of fertilizer for 18,893 farmers and fields with the extent of hectares
6826.52 during Yala and Maha seasons in the year 2020 and for other other crops
fertilizer 1265 M.T being distributed throughout the district.

Having obtained 14 samples of fertilizer in field level and directed them to
laboratories to ensure quality of fertilizer distributed.

Under the registration of entrepreneurs engaged in fertilize entrepreneurship,
issuance of 40 license rewards for public and private sales centres spreading across
the Island.
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7. Carrying out 20 stock verification tasks in 09 Agrarian service centres and 02
fertilize import companies during Yala and Maha seasons under verification of
stock of fertilizer in public and private institutions.

CHALLENGES

1. Unable to engage in field tasks as expected level due to pandemic situation.

2. Shortage in chemical fertilizer in the market due to disruption of fertilizer importation
in view of world pandemic condition in the world.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Increase of organic use of fertilizer by 100% minimizing use of chemical fertilizer by
2030 and organic fertilizer for an amount of 25%-30% being increased for annual paddy
cultivation.

2. Paddy fields with the extent of 771 hectares cultivated with organic fertilizer in the Yala
season.

3. Introducing a fertilizer coupon method for other crops (OFC) in order to discourage

non organic fertilizer.

2.14 Buddhist Affairs Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

Providing basic facilities under the patronage of volunteer and nongovernmental
organization and the All Island ShasanarakshakaBalaMandalaya funds for temples and
pirivens in Colombo district for which facilities were not granted due to corona — 19
pandemic.

Making available dhamma school teachers allowance for 9576 qualified dhamma
school teachers.

Preparing of census report of dhamma school teachers and students in the Colombo
district in the year 2020.

Successfully completed 09 development projects of least developed dhamma schools
and 03 development projects on temples affected by disasters caused by bad climatic
conditions.

Selected applicants who have completed interviews on dhammasarasaviya higher
diploma course for the academic year 2021/2022.

CHALLENGES

Number of temples and dhamma schools made requests for development work as a result
priority has to be given for more suitable projects, managing of provisions received
annually. A major challenge is to raise attention on spiritual development projects.
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FUTURE TARGETS

Foremost task among future activities is by raising attention towards spiritual development
of individuals in the process of sustainable developmentand making and implementing
tasks and programmes relevant thereto.

2.15 Sports Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

w

Conducting the event running across the country concurrently to National Sports
Festival.

Conducting of training programmes in KreedaShakthi training groups.

Conducting of program “ROAD TO OLYMPIC”

Through the national program conducted for world children’s day, strengthening of
children’s psychological and physical aptitude.

All events in 1,2,3 stages conducted and completed parallel to the national sports
festival

CHALLENGES

1.
2.

3.
4.

Conducting of physical health programmes in areas affected by covid — 19.
Continuation of talents of sports men women and become involved in training of sports
within a limited period of time.

Dealing with official duties during period of elections.

Lack of provisions for sports activities.

FUTURE TARGETS

1.
2.
3.

Creating of district sports festival
Minimizing mental stress by increasing of tendency towards sports activities.
Making the environment for employments through victories.

2.16 Social Service Division
SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

Skills development of 300 disabled children.
Vocational training and employment for 130 disabled youths.

Fulfilling of basic and urgent requirements of 130 disabled youths.

Categorize disabled in zonal level.

Making available living allowance of Rs. 5000/= for 3181 disabled persons.
Making available of financial and other facilities for 65 families of single parent.
Making available of donation of Rs. 2000/= for 18,024 elders of age more than 70
years.

No ok~ wbdPE

44



8. Making available of aids for elders such as self employment, commode toilets, and
renovations of houses.

9. Establishment of elders’ organizations in gramaniladhari divisions, divisional
secretariat division and district level.

CHALLENGES

1. Inadequate financial provisions

2. Shortage of human resources with lack of vocational qualifications.

3. Shortage of staff.

4. Less dedication and enthusiasm of some officers towards duties.

5. Lack of motivation for officers.

6. Fewer facilities required for carrying out duties. (adequate space, telephones, faxes,
computers and printers etc.

7. Inadequate transport allowance for field officers.

8. Negative attitudes of the community and less participation.

9. Not associated with remedial and development access, novel knowledge, development
structures and modules as well as performance examination in social welfare and
development programmes.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Establishment of centre with special infrastructure facilities and resources in each
divisional secretariat division for educational skills and development of disabled
children.

2. Paving way for disabled youths who could handle their own things alone to obtain
vocational training.

3. Making available of pipe borne drinking water and sanitary toilet facilities for all
disabled. (SDG 6.1).

4. Providing of electricity for houses all disable people.

5. Making available of 50% effective and smart job opportunities for disabled who could
engage in employment.

6. Empowering of social, economic and political interaction of disabled through trained
consultancy team.

7. Increasing of access to transport facilities by 50% for disabled.

8. Training social services officers on fulfilling sustainable development goals and it’s

functions and skills required thereto.

2.17 Cultural Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

w

Updating the data base with the inclusion of information on artists represent in various
fields of arts.

Updating the data base including information on registered art galleries.

Updating annually data base of officers required aids.

Establishment of divisional and district cultural councils for increasing of welfare and
entertainment activities of artists in district and divisional level.
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5.

Holding of district and divisional cultural festivals even amidst serious situation of
covid- 19 pandemic.

CHALLENGES

ok wbdE

Inadequate provisions

Inadequate technological equipments for officers.

Problems emerged in dealing with resource persons.

Lack of programs for increasing job satisfaction of officers.

Non availability of promotions scheme and adequate transport allowance for people.

FUTURE TARGETS

Howbde

Give birth to a community with quality artistique taste.
Directing school children more towards art and literature.
Increasing of welfare of artists.

Solving service problems of officers.

2.18 Foreign Employment Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Carrying out development plans for migrate families in order to make the intention of
going abroad a success.

2. Implementation of programmes on security, drugs control, relevant to children in
migrated families in less covid affected areas in divisional secretariat division level.
CHALLENGES

1. Unable to gather beneficiaries and to collect information from field visits under
covid — 19 outbreak.

2. No allocation to implement development program.

3. Non availability of facilities such as internet, computer facilities and telephone
facilities.

4. Negative attitude of officers.

5. Dependant psychology of people in society.

6. Development planning process cannot be dealt with highly urbanized areas.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Direct trained workers for foreign employment.

2. Connecting of migrated families to social security program.

3. Managing to receive provisions for development plans for families a success.

4. Preventing them from going abroad continuously and kept them socialized.

5. Assist in receive benefits available for migrant workers from other institutions.

6. Preparation of data base on migrant workers.
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2.19

Prevention of drugs and education/External services division

(Dangerous Drug Control National Board)

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Spreading of awareness programmes in wide field.

» Making aware of parents.

» Teachers’ training/Colleges of Education programmes

» Making aware of University students.

» Awareness related estates.

» Training programmes of tri forces, Police and other law enforcing institutions

» Making aware of officers and workers in large work sites.

» Training on public officers

» Community awareness program

2. Consultation services for drug addicts. (1927 Emergency Call)

3. Directing drug addicts for treatments and rehabilitation and follow up services.

CHALLENGES
1. Inadequate rehabilitation centres available at present for clients arrived in for
treatments and rehabilitation due to covid — 19 outbreak.
2. Not providing enough staff and technical equipments according to service
requirements.
FUTURE TARGETS

1. Enhancing of rehabilitation and clinical treatments for reducing congestion in prisons.

2. Enhancing of consultancy services

3. Community based treatment method for drug addicts.

4. Increasing the number and quality of awareness programmes thereby lessening demand
for drugs.

5. Give birth to a community free from drugs.

2.20 Environment Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

Conducting District Environment Committee

The responsible parties concerned have taken action to conduct 4districtenvironemt
committees in order to take decisions having discussed with the relevant institutions to
solve existing environmental problems and complaints and to implement environment
conservation programmes as well, in spite of covid — 19 epidemic.

2.

District programme to commemorate World Environment Day.
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In view of world environment d a y falls on 5" June, a tree planting programme has been
conducted subject to covid-19 health regulations in order to made aware of the villagers for
conservation of kadalana in the Bolgoda lake within the gramaniladhari division of
Kahapola in Kesbewa Divisional Secretariat Division.

3. Inorder to enhance productivity of the sanctuary having conserved Bellanwila, Attidiya
sanctuaries, it has been planned to implement future affairs after holding a preliminary
discussion with the participation of BellanwilaRajamahaviharaya, public institutions,
environment organizations and universities as well.

CHALLENGES

e No ndn-availability of provisions to purchase technological equipments required for
official and field work in the environment division.(Computers and recording
machines, camera and stationary etc

e Difficulty in fulfilling duties efficiently in the environment division due to that three
days of week Monday, Wednesday and Friday are not sufficient to cover duties
entrusted by authorities

e Non availability of an additional assistance from a staff to the divisional environment
officer employed by the Central aenvironment Authority for coordination of 3 days.

e Efficient and officers being promoted to higher levels in the Central Environment
Authority have not been attached to the District Secretariat.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Establishment of rural environment committee

2. Making aware of public to prevent illegal excavation of minerals and to get information to
implement aids.

3. Commencing necessary coordination work to establish several environment committees in
every gramaniladhari division with the participation of rural community, public pfficers,
and non government organization to recognize and implement income generation projects,

4. Implementation of fruitful projects to strengthen rural economy inclusive of tourist
exchange programmes close to the Conserved lands and to dvelop conservation of
following conserved lands/

e Bolgoda environment conservation zone

e Thalangama lake environment conservation zone
e Sri Jayawardhanapura wild life sanctuary

e BellanwilaAttidiya wild life sanctuary

Conservation of secured areas related to existing water falls in Colombo maintaining as a
tourist attraction spot.

Institutions concerned are taking action to implement waste including electronic waste as soil,

water and air get polluted. Waste being recycled having categorized waste preventing them
fired.
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Relevant institutions have been coordinated to implement waste fair programme in rural level.
5. Implementation of Biodiversity Conservation Programmes
Biodiversity of tamed animal types buffaloes inherited to Sri Lanka, cows, dogs, cats, horses,

goats, pigs and cocks has continupusly been destroyed byintroducing foreign animal varieties
and hybrid programmes. A national programme has been carried out for genetic conservation
of such animals.

2.21 Human Resource Developmet Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

Motivating of Sri Lankans who have gone abroad and lost their jobs. They have been employed
and given entrepreneurship by Ministry of Foreign Affairs in collaboration with International
Labour Organization.

Majority of job seekers have been directed to private sector employments and being given
career guidance.

One divisional job fair has successfully been conducted under covid — 19 out break.
Vocational guidelines for all job seekers arrived in job centre
Having obtained job vacancies online and direct suitable candidates for such posts,

Registration of job seekers over the phone, providing vocational guidelines and direct them for
employments.

Survey on persons not engaged in any economical affair and not having received formal
education in selected divisional secretariat divisions in the Colombo district.

Carrying out a survey on development letters published in news papers in collaboration with
National Archives,

Updating information of registered job seekers.
Carrying out a survey on job satisfaction of public officers.
CHALLENGES

Making aware of job seekers while implementing divisional job fare programmes under

covid-19 outbreak and refer them for jobs.

Majority of applicants seek government jobs, reluctant to do field jobs, eventhough there is a

great demand for skilled jobs eg: Electricians, Plumbers
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FUTURE TARGETS

1. Finding jobs for Sri Lankans who have lost their employments in abroad and
motivate them and they are given entrepreneurship traing in collaboration with
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and InternatiuonalLabour Organization.

2. Directing more workers for employments having conducted provincial job fairs
within the year 2021 thereby contribute to lessen of unemployment and given
them career guidance.

3. Through conducting entrepreneurship programmes, increasing of more
entrepreneurs and conducting of awareness programmes for teachers.

4. Awareness programmes for graduates.

2.22 Women Development Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

3.

Being able to recognize a few women who should be strengthened economically and
engaging them for self employment providing with them adequate provisions.

Being able to supply required assistance to women and children who have been afflicted
with domestic violence.

Being able to implement a programme instigating women to income earning sources in

order to strengthen them economically and socially.

4.

Being able to hold an Art exhibition forwarding educational equipments for children
and minimizing mental depression of them who have been isolated in flats and
apartments due to covid — 19 outbreak.

CHALLENGES
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As a result of covid — 19 epidemic

Field work being restricted

Inability to hold women organization meetings.
Difficulty in carrying out follow up process of projects.

Inability to implement various programmes and projects.

Women Development Officers face inconveniences when they intervene into violent
and cruel treatments befallen to women as they are devoid of powers, strength and there
is a risk for their security.

Entire genuine incidents of women who face domestic violence are not reported to the
officers concerned.
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Eventhough project reports of women who should be strengthened economically have
been submitted, only a few of them have been received provisions due to lack of funds.
Marketing opportunities being minimum when these women sale their self employment
products.

Non- allocation of provisions from decentralized and Provincial Councils to strengthen
women economically in every Divisional Secretariat Division.

Non participation of women developmentofficers while implementing women projects
/| programmes under decentralized Provincial Council provisions in some Divisional
Secretariat Divisions.

8. Eventhough small scale loans (circular loans) (Rs. 5000/- to Rs. 30,000) are granted
targeting at commencing of businesses, when obtaining loans from finance institutions
women have to face inconveniences due to strict loan conditions.(guarantees of public
loans).

9. Though various self employment loan schemes were introduced by the governments
from time to time , women who maintain their businesses in very small scale are not
able to receive loans from such schemes.

10. Non availability of Protection centres for women to be in safe who have fallen in to
troubles and violence.

11. Inability to establish women organizations sofar in all gramaniladhari divisions within
the district.

12. As a result of establishing of loan institutions from village to village by various private
institutions, majority of women obtain membership in those unions. (for instant loans)

13. Non amendment of criterion in constitutions of womentasks organizations.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Confirmation of security and safety of women.

2. Strengthening of women socially and economically.

3. Preparing a scheme required to report report regarding actual violent domestic
hindrances.

4. Strengthening the families by engaging women for self employment and enhancing to
a certain level the contribution of women to the economy of the country.

5. Organizing 13 self employment fairs at Divisional Secretariat Division level.

6. Allocating a certain percentage of provisions directly from decentralized and Provincial

Council provisions.
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2.23 Early Childhood Development and Protection Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

Implementation of programmes in order to minimize all types of nutritional
deficiencies of children in their early child hood stage.

Implementation of all types of programmes in order to confirm the importance of
early childhood protection and development.

Supplying of nutritional food sack for all pregnant mothers.

Providing of educational equipments required for for children isolated in flats in
their early child hood stage, for proper maintenance of their mental status in the
wake of covid — 19 pandemic.

Providing of water basins and sanitary materials to early childhood development
centres for supply of sanitary facilities to children in early childhood stages who are
arriving in centres amidst pandemic environment.

CHALLENGES

1.

While implementing supply of a nutritional food bag to every pregnant mother as a
project, eventhough it is given to mothers who are financially fit, who might not
make use of them properly.

Inability to gain formal educational provisions for early childhood stage children
since they are confined to houses all alone during their early childhood stage.
Inability to hold awareness programmes (for parents and preschool teachers)
regarding the strength in development activities existing within the children of early
childhood stages.

Non- participation of fathers of children for awareness programmes.

Although pre-school teachers have gained training on education based on children
friendly sports and entertainment events, they do not put it into practice. Further,
powers are not vested in with us to seek legal actions.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Implementation of national policy on pre-schools and national policy on early
childhood protection and development approved by the National Secretariat.

2. Supplying of nutritional bag for pregnant mothers only with facing of risky
conditions and with great financial difficulties in order to miknimizeunder
weight child births.

3. Supplying of morning meal (breakfast) to every preschool child by request, to
minimize mal- nutrition.

4. Making an environment for every child in their early child hood stage to gain
experience enabling to show their abilities through a method based on games.
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2.24 Mediation Training Officer (Ministry of Justice)

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

2.

Implementation of receiving data through a special process introducing a special
form for all mediation boards in the Island by now.
Adequate provisions would be supplied for mediation boards.

CHALLENGES

1. Trainings given by Arbitrators do not follow by mediators and elderly mediators stick
in to their own intentions and concepts arbitrarily without adhering to changes.

2. Concept of mediation is not popularized within the society and less knowledge and
awareness.

3. Not supplying of adequate infrastructure facilities to carry out mediation work and
places like schools where mediation boards are convened and less cooperation of school
principals thereon.

4. A large number of financial disputes are directed to mediation boards from banks and
micro finance institutions.

FUTURE TARGETS

» Setting up of mediation boards as perfect Institutions equipped productive and
responsible for all.

2.25 Children’s Rights Promotion Division.

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

Eventhough during the period under covid — 19 pandemic, preparing of child
protection plans for families with children vulnerable to risks and implementing
and follow up process.

Implementation of various programs i.e. rural, provincial and district level, child
development committees to implement Children’s Right Covenant.
Implementation of various educational aids schemes for children with financial
difficulties in order to secure children’s education rights.

Implementation of medical aids, nutritional aids, twin birth aids and emergency
disaster aid programs for needful children with financial difficulties.
Establishment of children societies in order to secure the participation right of
children and to maintain them actively.

Conducting of awareness programs on child abuse, children’s rights, secured
family, young age and drug usage.

Providing of reliefs for innocent children in children’s homes as a result of covid
— 19 pandemic.
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8. Relief for children in isolated flats and apartments for a long period due to covid
— 19 pandemic.

CHALLENGES

1. Difficulty in fulfilling of all intentions expected due to covid — 19 pandemic
situation.

Inadequate provisions granted according to number of requests received.
Carrying out duties facing the pandemic situation.

Attending to duties other than normal duties.

Attending to duties with children through technological methods due to the
prevailing conditions.

SN A

FUTURE TARGETS
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Relief for children and families with lots of inconveniences due to covid — 19 pandemic.
Conducting of awareness programs for parents and guardians.

Special awareness programs for children in children’s homes.

Special awareness programs for school children.

Recognizing and intervening for school leavers and children attending to schools from
time to time.

Preparation and implementation of plans for children vulnerable to risks.
Implementation of various programs on behalf of disadvantage children and community
Ensuring security of all children.

Confirmation of security of all children.

Ensuring of children’s rights.

2.26 Co-ordination Division of Non Governmental organizations.

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Enabling to making aware of relevant officers regarding facts based on to a
threat for the national security.

2. Enabling to grant reliefs for the public by co-coordinating with
nongovernmental organizations during covid — 19 pandemic situation.

3. Registration of institutions conducting programs in more than two divisional
secretariat divisions within the district of Colombo.

4. Giving recommendations for national level registrations for institution
conducting programs in more than two districts and institutions for which
foreign aids are received.

5. Supervision of NGOs registered in the National Secretariat of Nongovernmental
Organizations and programs, work permits for foreigners, submitting papers for
recommendations for entrance and residence visas and annual work plan of
relevant institutions and submitting of quarterly program report.
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FUTURE TARGETS

» To become the centre of excellence giving required guidelines and coordination
within the national policy frame work in order that NGOs to be turned into
important partner ofr sustainable development in the country.

2.27 National Integration Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.
2.

3.
4.

Implementation of projects in respect of carrying out national language policy
Conducting of language courses in divisional secretariat divisions with less risk of
covid — 19 outbreak.

Implementation of projects in cohabitation society level.

Training of teachers for promoting of Tamil language.

CHALLENGES

Mo

Inability to convene officers for trainings amidst pandemic situation.
Failure in carrying out field visits result in inability to collect information.
Lack of provisions

Negative thinking on Tamil language.

FUTURE TARGETS
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Implementation of project plans for carrying out national language policy.

Conducting of language courses in divisional secretariat divisions with less risk of
covid — 19 outbreak.

Conducting of language courses in divisional secretariat divisions with less risk of
covid — 19 outbreak. Implementation of projects in cohabitation society level and
training of teachers for promoting of tamil language.

Directing of officers for language courses.

Training of teachers and language publicity.

Activating of co-habitation societies.

Self employment and training and follow up measures.

2.28 District Counseling Division

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Maintenance of national level data base for clients.

2. Utilizing of psychological assessment measures for assessing of problems
of clients.

3. Implementing of awareness programs for school children, teachers,
government officers, youth community, parents and general community.

55



4. ldentifying of ground level community problems directing them for

solutions.
CHALLENGES

1. Problem in carrying out targeted programs in the wake of covid-19
pandemic.

2. Difficulty in get targeted group participated.

3. Difficulty in finding of experienced resource persons.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Taking of measures prior to people getting in to troubles on the theme of
“Productive citizen, Successful family”

2. Implementation of programs for preventing misuse of technology and
educational problems under development of emotional intelligence of
school children.

3. Directing of community to change wrong consumption habits, poisonous

food caused by environment pollution,mental problems leading to non
transmitted diseases under the program of “Healthy mind Strong country”.

2.29 District Media Unit

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1.

Successfully implementing of Colombo District Media Unit from the year
20109.

Maintenance of face book page continuously relevant to the District
Secretarioat.

Required publicity on development and welfare programs within the district.
Media publicity by co-ordinating various media Institutions regarding
functions, meetings,seminars and other special occasions organized by the
District Secretariat, Colombo.

Media Unit reached in highest progress continuously among 25 district
media units of the News Department from July 2020 to upto now.
Updating and maintaining data base of media personnels in the Colombo
district.

Strengthening of receiving information in divisional secretariat division
level increasing uptotweo media cordiantors per each divisional secretariat
despite one officer for each 13 divisional secretariat divisions.

Significant media co-ordination for successful publicity process relevant to
elections within the district of Colombo and Parliamentary Elections 2020.
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FUTURE TARGETS

1.

Maintaing Colombo district as the best district in future too, among other 25
district media units.

Giving higher publicity for district development and social welfare through
efficient media coordination.

Building up of higher public network among 13 divisional secretariat
divisions in the district.

CHALLENGES

1. Practical difficulties arise as the media office is expected to handle all sorts

of duties in the distrct despite in other district media units, apart from the
media officer there are several officers are executing duties.

Difficuty in supplying of technological services (Non- availability of
inaudible and video photographers)

Non availability of fax machine despite telephone connection has been
given recently.

2.30 Social Security Board

SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. Amendment of laws expeditiously for increasing number of members.

2. A cabinet paper has been submitted to the Ministry of Finance for the

cabinet approval through the State Minister of Samurdhi, House Hold
Economy, Micro Finance, Self Employment and Entrepreneur
Development.

Gazette paper relevant to the attracted proposal of ‘Saubhagya” prepared in
line with inflation, has been submitted to the Department of Legal

Draughtsman for the approval.

FUTURE TARGETS

1. Strengthening of service network.

» Making aware of field officers in divisional secretariat division level.

» Seeking the assistance of field officers in various subject fields (Early Childhood

Development Officers, Women Development Officers).

» Annual payment of allowance for all officers regarding recruitments (Divisional

Secretary, Social Service Officer, Accountant and economic Development Officer)

2. Recruitment of 4000 new members during the year 2021 and recruitment of 7 members

from each division from the Colombo district.
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Institution of new independent market net work for recruitment of members for the
pensions scheme.

Promotional Programme

Promotion of pensions proposals using of social media.

Conducting mobile services centering each divisional secretariat division.

Receiving of social attraction through street drama programs.

Introducing of publicity materials including leaflets and posters.

Making the pensions proposals attracted

Enhancing benefits of existing proposals.

Making available pensions benefits to the spouse for the life time.
Enhancing and revieving benefits of complete disability

Introducing new proposals with new attractive benefits.

Introducing of new pensions scheme taking in to consideration inflation. i.e.
“Saubhagya’

Implementation of mobile programs targeting at present members for providing of
proper after sale service.

» Conducting of programs such as examination of Accounts, re-activating
of Accounts and solving of problems in divisional secretariat division
level.

» Providing of services such as re-activating and continuous follow up

through an independent marketing net work.
CHALLENGES

1. Gramaniladhari marketing net work of recruitment of members came in to force
since 1997 has withdrawn from the process.

2. Requirement of increasing knowledge of officers on pensions scheme.

3. Negative attitudes of officers and clients.

4. Requirement of increasing of percentage of incentaive of allowance for
recruitment officers.

Less knowledge of population on pensions scheme.

6. Upgrading of attractive benefits and after sale services.
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Chapter 3

3.1 Statement of Financial Performance

ACA-F
DISTRICT SECRETARIAT, COLOMBO

Statement of Financial Performance
for the period ended 31% December 2020

Budget 2020 -
- Revenue Receipts
- Income Tax

Taxes on Domestic Goods &
- Services
- Taxes on International Trade
- Non Tax Revenue & Others

- LACA-1

- Total Revenue Receipts (A)

- Non Revenue Receipts
11,187,430,573 Treasury Imprests
1,763,493,154 Deposits
41,483,887 Advance Accounts

7,750,920,600 - ACA-3
1,093,436,786 ACA-4
55,207,549 ACA-5

206,772,226 Other Receipts 388,377,998
13,199,179,840 Total Non Revenue Receipts (B) 9,287,942,933
B Total Reveniie Receipts & Non
13,199,179,840 Revenue Receipts C = (A)H+(B) 9,287,942,933
Less: Expenditure
- Recurrent Expenditure -

Wages, Salaries & Other

755,869,000 Employment Benefits 672,959,852

204,914,000 Other Goods & Services 145,684,755 | ACA-2(ii)

‘ 8,620,000 Subsidies, Grants and Transfers 8,703,593 | ACA-2(ii)a

- Interest Paymenis
17,000 Other Recurrent Expenditure 32,000
‘T'otal Recurrent Expenditure -
969,420,000 (D) 827,380,200
Capital Expenditure
24,796,000 Reh?bxhtatlon & Improvement of 11,398,419
Capital Assets
335,860,000 Acquisition of Capital Assets 702,144,264
R - Capiial Transfers ACA-2(ii)
- Acquisition of Financial Assets ACA-2(iiya
1,724,000, Capacity Building 1,879,402.00
Other Capitat Expenditure 1,892,840.00
362,380,000 Total Capital Expenditure (E) 717,314,925
1,926,318,958 Main Ledger Expenditure (F) 1,043,322,273
1,855,041,624 Deposit Payments 961,253,084 ACA-4
71,277,334 Advance Payments 82,069,189 ACA-5

3,258,118,958 Total Expenditure G= (D+E-ILF) 2,588,017,398

Imprest Balance as at 31%

9941060882 4, omber 2020 H = (C-G)

10032492956 6,699,953
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3.2 Statement of Financial Position

DISTRICT SECRETARIAT, COLOMBO
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31° December- 2020

Non Financial Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment ACA-6 8,149,483,260
Financial Assets

Advance Accounts ACA-5/5(a) 195,503,416
Cash & Cash Equivalents ACA-3 3,097,341
Total Assets 8,348,084,017
Net Assets / Equity

Net Worth to Treasury (595,359,711)
Property, Plant & Equipment Reserve 8,149,483,260
Rent and Work Advance Reserve ACA-5(b) -
Current Liabilities

Deposits Accounts ACA-4 793,960,468
Imprest Balance ACA-3 -
Total Liabilities

8,348,084,017

Detail Accounting Statements in ACA format Nos. 1 to 6 presented in pages from 20 to 54 and Notes to accounts presented
in pages from 55 to 66 form and integral parts of these Financial Statements. The Financial Statements have been prepared
in complying with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles whereas most appropriate Accounting Policies are used as

disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements and hereby certify that figures in these Finacial Statements, Notes to
accdints andlother rgfevit accounts were reconciled with the Treasury Books of Accounts and found to in agreement.

Chief Acco
Name : General Kamal Gunaratne (Retd)
WWYV RWP RSP USP ndc psc MPhil

Designation : Secretary

State Ministry of National Security, Home
Affairs and Disaster Management

Date : \)" Q—y' w’M

General Kamal Gunaratne (Re;d)
WWVY RWP RSP USP ndc psc MPhil
Secretary .
State Ministry of National Security,
Home Affairs and Disaster Managzment

4

Accounting

Name : Pradeep Yasaratne

Designation : District Secretary

District Secretariat, Colombo

Date : 12[02/9_,

Pradeep Yasaratne

District Secretary/Government Agent
Colombo Admipistrative District

60

Chief Atountant

Name : K.S.P. Perera
Designation ;  Chief Accountant

District Secretariat, Colombo

Date:;;_lﬁL)n‘/

|

[

!

\

K. S. P, Perera I
Chief Accountant “
For District Secretary/Govt. Agent |
|

i

i}

Colombo Administrative District



3.3 Statement of Cash Flows

DISTRICT SECRETARIAT, COLOMBO

ACA-C

Statement of Cash Flows

for the Period ended 31" December 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Total Tax Receipts

Fees, Fines, Penalties and Licenses

Profit

Non Revenue Receipts

Revenue Collected for the Other Heads
Imprest Received

Total Cash generated from Operations (a)

Less - Cash disbursed for:

Personal' Emoluments & Operating Payments
Subsidies & Transfer Payments

Expenditure on Other Heads

Imprest Settlement to Treasury
Total Cash disbursed for Operations (b)

=@)-(b)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest

Dividends

Divestiture Proceeds & Sale of Physical Assets
Recoveries from On Lending

Recoveries from Advance

Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (d)

Less - Cash disbursed for:

Purchase or Construction of Physical Assets & Acquisition of
Other Investment

Advance Paymenis

Total Cash disbursed for Investing Activities (e)
(e)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING & INVESTMENT
ACTIVITIES (g)=( ) + () :

Cash Flows from Fianacing Activities
Local Borrowings

Foreign Borrowings
Grants Received
Deposit Received

Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (h)

Less - Cash disbursed for:

Repayment of Local Borrowings

Repayment of Foreign Borrowings

Deposit Payments

Total Cash disbursed for Financing Activities (i)

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (f)=(h)-

(B

Net Movement in Cash (k) = (g) )
Opening Cash Balance as at 01" January
Closing Cash Balance as at 31" December

347,946,708
7,750,920,600
8,098,867,308

816,985,851
8,735,594
6,696,828,194

7,522,549,63%

576,317,669

51,121,233
51,121,233

692,856,732

66,765 871
759,622,603

“(708,501,370)

(132,183,701)

1,093,436,786
1,093,436,786

961,253,084
961,253,084

132,183,701
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3.4 Statement of Finance

DISTRICT SECRETARIAT - COLOMBO
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2020

Basis of Reporting
1 Reporting Entity
"I'ne Kachcheri Colomba (hereinafter referred to as "District Secretariat”) which is simated at Elvitigala Mawatha,
Narafienpita, Colombo - 5 was swblishtered 01* of October 1833 by an Proclamation.

2 Reporting Yeriod
The reporting period for these Financial Statements is from 0% Junuary t 31 December 2020,
3 Basis of Preparation »

Finuncial Sialements of the District Sceretariar has heen prepared on the basis of Finance in accordance with Guide lines No.
06 of the Department of Public Accounts and Para 10.1 of Public Financc Circular Me. 02/2020.

4 Basis of Mea ruent

‘T'he inancizf Statements have been prepared on historical cost inodified by the revaluation of certain assets and accounted
on a modificd cash basiz, unless otherwise specitied.

‘I'ne figures of the Financial Statemenns are presented in Sri Lankan rupees rounded to the nearest rupes.

& Comparative Information

The previous year figures and phrases have been re-arranged wherever necessary to confirm to the current }ear’s
presentation.

6 Revoynitivn and Messurement of Property, lant and K quipment (PP&U

Aux item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized when it is probable that fature cxxmonuc benefit associated w1th the
assets will flow to the entity and the cost of the assels can be reliably measured.

PE&IL are measured at a cost and revaluation model is applied when ¢ost madel is not applicable.

T Property, Plant and Fquipment Reserve

This revaluation reserve account is the corresponding account of PP&E.

8 Statement of Financial Performance Acconni
Imprest reccived from ﬂlcthncml Treasary, Other Sources received income of the District Secrefariat are credited to the
Statement of Financial Performance Account. The areounts spent on Recurent Expenditure, Capital Expenditure & Main
Ledger Deposit & Advnce Account Payment releted to District Secretariat Head 255 were charged to Statement of Financial
Performance Accoupt and relevant to the Other Head Expenditure amount was transferred from Imprest Adjustment
Account,

&

9 hoprest Adjusiment Account -

Imprest Adjustment Acoount{was prepared to adjust the Other Head Expendilure in considering lhe (ransaclions’ movemenl.

18 Dgc

Because the Dlstrlct Secretary isnota Rﬂvmue Acooummg Ofﬁcer und ta be submitted by the Budget Department, which,
Documents (ACA-1, ACA-1(3), ACA-1(il), ACA-1(ii{), ACA-2 (a), ACA-2 (a)(i), ACA - 2 (a.)(ﬂ), ACA - 2(a)(iii), ACA -
2(a)(iv) have not heen included in financial statements.

62



JALIIST(] AR BNSIUTWIPY OG0T
1U23y "1a0n /Aeisidog 1018 194
1UBIUNO020Y 121D
rigIiod ‘'d 'S M

/(901ren1 ]} J0J0IK]/IUBIUNOIOY

TA.T..T% : sleq

{2ourul,]) JOUOISSIWNLICT)

174

e
SITIEF 16 SBRLOEOFTE | 000008 IEET - - 000°008°T££°7 [B30], puer)
[e1ey, qog
[eaden (2)
a3y (1) (Z) sunuei3olg
STI'TEH16 S88°L9C°OPT'T 000°008°1£E°1 - - 800°008°TEE'T [e10), qng
¥6T°656°19 90L" 0T 00€ 000°08£°29¢ 000081 - 000°002°29¢ rended ()
1Z8°TLV'6T 6LI°LTG'6E6 oomqo@n%m ~ |(ooo0s1) - (H00°009°696 asnoay (1) (1)) eunresdoly
(©)-(p)=(9) s} EHDHD=() © @ [§3]
d uosiatig TWOISTAD.Y dxy 21} Jo g SREMBSH [ERuty
. {sassaoxyy) / AIMPUIEXH GOISIAOLJ ,mh@.ﬁﬁﬁﬁ sprmnsg 5 =. i «__Mﬂ JINIPWAEXY Y} JO IPLL W woAIE sequiny JumEIS0sg
seujAeS P21 PN w0, 1N [Ej0L 69/99UL | o vomoddng | 0oPRE FERUAY
L
§$T : ON peoH nypuddxy

OHIWOTOD ‘LYNIVLTIDES LOTHLSIC : 818301098 10151 / yusunpedagy / AnsTaypyl

Q70T 13quEAIS( 3STE Popud porrad a1} Joj ommeiSolg Aq anypuadxy jo Arpwmung




TZ

9SF'89T°E 95H'QOTE 000°Z0£°E 000" 05E - 000°ZS0'E SIXE], [RO0] 3 STEOY -[bOb [
(A 80819 ) ZOFITI'8S 000'LrE 19 000°00g’s - 000°L¥( 05 A B ADIWIST -|E0r]
LIE'GLT'6 LOE'STT'E 000°FL'6 - - 000°PrLs VORENUNUIIOT 7 IS0 - [70F]
LOT'EZRT LOZTETST 000°E06°T - - 000°€06°T nodswery - (1ot
R Y
65Y19'T Z66FI9'T 000°998° 000°0LE - 000°965°C samionny pue Smping - EoE]
S60°EL9°L : S60°ELSL 000°E66°L 000°002 - 000°E6L°L AsTgERy PUe Jutld - COE]
£66'TVETT £66'TPTTI 000°8ELTT 000°05L - 000°886°1 1 Sa[PMmAA - [0g]
‘ UNNpEIdXy FPDUEUH) GITJA]
6TL'6LY 6TL6LY 000°6E5 - - 000°6ES 1o - S0zl
- ! - - - - - sopddng earpsiy] - POl
TH0°9LLT . 700°04L°7 000°226'T 000008 - 000°TZ9'T suudyri] 73 S99 - £0TT
BPLPOT 01 BYLFOTOT 000 ELL'OL ©00'0TP1 - MO'ESE'S Png - Z0Z1
166'6LY'ST L [66°6.¥'sT | D0B'ELR'SE 000°00E - 000°ELEYT sapsmbay 9omy0 [y Aremonmg ~ 0z1
. By
- . - - - - - uda104 - 7011
ZSOLTIEL ZEO°LTITT 00G°€80°ZT - - 000'€80°TH onssmog - 1011
EXT,
89F'T5E 881 i 807" 16£°381 000°9£E"561 (0400005} - 000°9EET0Z 001
SE9THE'GL . 3E9°LPE'GT 00099261 000°0E8" - 000°9€6°LT 001
LIF'888°0EE ' LTF88S°0ES 000°L9L°0FS (000°z52'2) - 000°610E4S 001
. g
ZIMRPNAART JU2LINOZY
(0THE=0m (on) o= | @ () (0) 5] EEHD=(p) ) ¥4} (1}
aoIsIA0L g
TOTSIAOL T TWOISTAOL
WOISIACL ] SIAJSURLY | umunsy odpng UOISTAOLY STRPFURAY, arvemsy TOWIAOLT
angrpuadeiy BNEISL  (evosHd | Am jenway | SImmpuadxy PN Ter0L 69/99 Ad ..ssa.a_.z..m 13png fenuny
aanppuadxy oy, mamsddng apoy) aanypmadxy
. SUOISIAGT SHOISEACS
{7) ovmnea3o1g : {1} stnmeaSesg
= -
OHWOTOD “LYTIVITUOHES LOTILSIU - ysuiejusg s S5T 2 ON [iPag] svupuodicy
swieidory 4q-aanypuadxy Jo JuamNe;s
0z -vov
M T - : . . e m i - . o - t. R —;
e Mt [, —— s b e SRR — e I . [ M o _ "




oA

6LILV66E6

G6LT'LV6'6E6

000°0T¥'696

(000°e8T)

000°009°696

000°LT

£50°021°8

0160098t

000°LT

£50'0Z18

016°009°gY

006°L1

000°029'8

000°1£8°Z8

(000°08L°¢)

000°LE

000'885°8

00071998

farjog ssfenSueT R0 @ Jo
o

EXT T [N EES T I ELiTy])

—

TEI0F, pHes)

T (0L T
LA 79 Sas50T -[10L1

199 U104 - £09 1
2] FASITOT - [LO9T
TSUIAE JeeaaT]

Puny SSRUSTALUO) 0] UOHNGLITET) - 60S

RO - BOST

S[IOUNED RISMAOL] 0 nopnqEnmo) - 20$ T

STMBA G HQLk] 03 359103u] uro] Auddoi] - 95|

S0y suonnqnuao’) pue

sapEqng

suonduasqng - cost

fusmdogarag] - $051

suonmmsw Aqnd - £051

SIgoRy AR - ZOC

SAUNNRIZOI] STEJ9 M - _?2

STaysneny,

yBuAnaACs 3o 1500 Farfre]) ende) - dop

sopamyea Jises] 20§ NuaiAeg i5asem] - Gopt

RO - 60F1

daypuadxy o),

TSI

(on)

armipuadxy

@H{LH9)=(g)

:E&.»EN
PN 0L

(® @)

THSIADA ]
STHSAEL]Y,| HTWHSY
69/99 HA L
uamddng

UOISIAGIY
193png
[Enuay

L] ()

arnyrpuadxy

STOSIAGA

EHDHD=p)

TOISIAOLY
BN o],

€}

siaysmmay,
69/99 44

@

WOETAOLY
e sy £

Jejuymaddng | -

141]

_H-ummm_?ﬁ.- m
wipng pEnumy

STISIAGX Y

(1) smmeidosg

apeyy aanppuadxy

£y

Wz-vov

(7) sanaeaBoag

awwedory Lq anppuadxy Jo Juowayslg

OmEOAOU .H§<.H§UMm LIOTELSE( | 18UE408 1oL0s1q

€67 1 O peay aanppuaday




14

- - - - - SmpwaT-ug - T0EZ
- - - - - zogngtuoy) Aimby - 107
FPRiY Eupu] J0 GONEESY
_ . - - - - PeOX Y S1Jsuel] « BOTT
- - - - - - STIUNOY) [BIWIAGL O)|HOBNGINLG) - £07Z
- - - - - - asmrIsIssY {watrdepasd - ZozT
- - - - - - swontnsy anqnd - 1027
T, o E_m_ L]
- - - - - - SSOMaA, pasea J0J uande [erde)) - g01Z
) . . - - - SjumaA0Iduy pier] %9 SPURT - COTZ
a9etL0s 0T S9ELOE™S9T 000°L9E* L - - GD0°LIEFTE sarmonng 7y SSEIPANG - $012
LA ¥60'6ZT 000'SEF - - 000°SER'Y ordmby 9 ABETORA Weld - €01
TERT 0L ZERITO'L 000°850°L, 000°081 - 000'8L8°D wamdmby 9020 ® 2w - 7017
. - - - - - SAOMY3A - [O1E
Pty [EITE) J0 UonNEmboy
SOF'5LO'E SOF'CLOE 400'%ZTS - - 050°¥ZT'C SIPIYR2A - £00T
66177TT 661°TZZT Q00°EEL'T - - DOO'EEL'T wawdmby % ArumoR]y “Welg - ﬂ_sm
¥08'L8L'91 POB‘LBLIT 000°6E8°9T - - 000°6€8°91 sarmonng  Jopjng - 100¢
’ ToEV [EE) J0 EoTEACITN] 7 WRENRGEmY
adnnpradcy jpirde)
(OTH(S)=(FD (o1) (81t 1+io)=g) | (8} @ (9) () (EHTHL)={r) © @ (D
LOISIAGE] UOISIADT T BOISIAGL ]
USIAGSY | SI9ySwRAL | aperssy UOISTADLE SIAYSUBLY, aoISIANY
fii PNEOL e ma| A wapag d 1N B, 69/99 A Sy & »Epng Enooy
asmyypuadxy amygpuadyy
aamyrpmadxy pureL mnsaddng | PV Aepmmaddng apoy s.myrpuadxrf
STOISIAGT ] SHOEIASAT
(2} smumeadoag {1) swinmesBoag
e
OdIWOT00 ‘LY VLTHOES LONRLLSIA  1BLIE)aI0G 101151 S5 1 ON sl Srmyppuadicg
AuwgaFory £q anppuadxy Jo JURWIIEYS
z-vov
- _ L o

b . - S




"1oL11S1(] SANIBIISIUIWPY OC
U2y 1a0n [ A119.1003G 1011
JUBIUNO20Y JOTUD
viaidd ‘d 'S M

14

110100 .
ST 104

T.“.\\Nwﬂ romq

{souUBUL]) J9UOISSIULIOT)
AoUruLy) 1053 R/HENIRGO0Y JBPED/ 199010 [BIOIRUE] Jo1YD)

SRELOCOVTE - - - - - SRR LOCOPTL 000°008° T£E'T - B 000008 I€E° T 2anypradxy rede] Ip Jwarmaay wo),
90L'0TH 00 N - - - - 0L 0TH00E 000'08£°79¢ 000708t - 000°40TCoE [0, pudan
- - - - SQR[ V22D GRST
- - - - - - SHOUAG)Y |EIDUIAQL] OF UOHNGINUOD)} FOSE
- - - - - - $301A40G AsUBUno.) £O5T
- - - B - - SIIUNSZAUT Z05T
) ~ . - - - m.._w.zzu:bmum _o_m.m
I
FIDIpOIEXY (RItde ) J3H0
or6'281"1 OPGLEI'T 006°v2L) - - 000°+7L 1 Saeap s - 1eve
(0E)HE)=(1D) on (3L} {9)=(6} (3) (L) (9) {s) e+ D=t £} @ {1}
: : HOISIAGE]
UOISIADL, _.. SAHSUBY .m.. %NSy uoisAoad UOISIAOYJ SIIYSUEL], i UOISIARL]
g SNmIOL | comona| dw | PoPnd d 1N (w0, ooy || OESAE | g ouy
sanppusdxy g sanppuadxyg
aamypuadxy @0, . wuRddng fenumy Amusuapddng apesy sanppuaixg
SHOISIADEY SUOISIADLY
(z) suruwadory ) (ryswmaesSoag
E ] . .
OFWOTOD ‘LYIUVLHUDAS LIMYLSI]  18LIB1II3S PLISIY 5T 7 ON PUaH Hmypuadxy
amuweloaJ Aq aanppuadxg Jo powneg
Mz -vov
U (U O A U A SR S S O SO R |




14

Yol ..._G.ﬂ.cm bracay o] - Praw =il 006°966°9 000°055 - 000°9kre (1) 130,
oguos| - . . . .
1ous © unpm A[EORTIOUGD P Affngared sasuads M Aiescy UET | 9POT6E PSEEET - PSEEET 000°ELT - 000°ELT 1 10 ¢0Z1
- - - - - - 134 sal[ddng eoIpajy $0Z1
"SUOISIAG 30U WO} 945 URL) 553 §) asuejRg | %41 T8 9££°0Z8 - 942'0z8 000°6Z8 - oon'szs It saonun % S G021
“SUCISIADI 130 WOY 045 TRl SO S adlefery) % 288°80 TIT'6IS'E - 7IT'6157T 0008852 00000 000'88TT I Isnd zpzl
HEIIGMO GT-PIACY) 0 DNP D) puodsal jou PIp ‘103 ’
PSI[E0 U390 et STOREOnb YOIM woy suoqninsu] 3o Joquint 93] %11 8I155RE BYEI0'E - TBY'GTI0'S 000°90F'E 0007052 000°95T'E 11 | ssnsmbay g 3¢ Asuonmg [0zt
SE SABINR 0] J[ETN JIdM WM J{Eap 3( 03 pajoadxo seseipmg
%ET | PLTOET 9ZL788 - 9zL'T88 GDOETOT - - 000°€16° (8)150L
- - - - - - 11 uFAI0g 2011
ABAININO BE-PIAC) JO MIIA Ul Sladijo o sysial - . . I r
pUe SR LG S 243 01 INP PUBY U1 13] 5308 SIUF Ut SUBISIAOL] %El | PLT'OET 9TL'TBE - 9zL'I88 0001071 - O00'ETOT LE onsewoq 1011
PRSI IOTSARL
. SANAMAS ¥ SA00D
%9 0S0°TLE'Y 056 TI0EL - 056'190'sL 000°7£0'8L 000°0L9°T - 000'PIE'SL HTHLO 0 NOLLYIISS VIO
: ASIA AA0D 1DAFFO -9 - ALON
"SBOISIACID 19U LIO.Y %5 URLL 553 51 a0Ueleg Y%y ESL6OY LPT'SSATT 0r9's9. £09686'TT 00057521 (000‘000°2) - DODSZS'YT 11 SIIUEMOTY 1910 EPOT
.M_wwhn_gza .
61 ~PIAD]) 94 0 ANp UOLRIOI O FIOAL J0F PRJ[ed AIoM S3aA01dme| %01 | +59°2¢E 9pE'968'T - OrE968'Y 000'622'E Q00'00€ - a60'676'T 11| suemdey A2prol 7 SEMIBAQ Z00T
SE piret] w1 2] saue|es Ard ARPIOY PUx JUI 1940 JOF SJUSWART
"SUOISHAIL 32U WO 945 UeLp 5S3) 51 mu__a_mm_ %1 SETOEE T T - €92't9L'08 000°850°1€ - - 000'860'T€ 11 safem, 7p saLeres 1001
SIgamnjomny _nnan._.mlh
SLIAHNAY INTWAQ TINA
%T THITET'L BSEGILSY 0v9's9 BIL'ECY'SP 000°C58 9P (o0op0L1) - 000°ISs'8r A SHOVAL mﬂm %NMWWMQJ._ vm
ASTIM TACD L)ALAO - S - m,w_cz
{1} uuuﬁ_n.E
oo
AN IPTIAXF F0IAANITY
[ (tH»= (oh(5) (1) ®) [G] EHDHT=P +HE) () ® 1]
{sinmuoLrg
AIMSEILT, A1}
! SmER asd 57 } 807 GOISTAGLT
JIUEBLIE A G mg_mma i __o”m“nm SEIOX [ SByAE: SumIpRdy - { I 98 Jpu ax”em._ d vosiaoid SRJEUELL | SIS oLl v
HEA 16} H . v.m m.% L1 SOMNES [LLN o qrydnsong a__ﬁw__.__“u%nm PN oL 69/99 ¥ Ay wdpng enoay |0 apo) apnadxy
a 4 T : amapddng
f SSUIAES Aq poxanymy -
aampuadxy
198LFF N aznppoedgy SUOISIACT Y
ol $EZ : oN| PRl aamnpuadxy
OFNOTOS "LYIRIVLIYDAS LONILSIC ¢ 181181218 103si(]
0707 43qW323(  [€ PApi2 poiad oy a0y aunypuadxy J0 JUINBIG
me-vov
r . r - r i : 1 3
[ e i | A— o . — [ [T [ - . R ftimt e . - R —J o . sﬂ_




L —

14

%9 615°18'e TRE'T9R°RS - IBE'T98'85 000°PLITO 000°8LE'T - 0000 TS (p)imoL
_ _ . JOILMEIBAOL)
1 301507 Purkues yendel v ob1
- - - - - SO[IYSA
- o Bnseey 10§ iomieg 153590 HOF1
JEBIGING BT, - PIADY O} anp pajladxa se Je .
PaALIE 3g 63 apew Apeadje Bulag SUIWSTITR LM 10} SESIAIBS] . %491 GEG'ES5'T 190°6FE'ET - [90°6rEEl O0OEI6'ST {ooo'es1'y) 000'E60’0Z il IBIRO 60T 1
431430 40} 55010 € SWred Ajunpoddo Ol S PUBLY Ul 13| SUDISING.
“SuoIsIno.d 19U WIOJS 346 URL SSBY 5] anueleq %0 LS Y FTYOBE’L - +TP08T'L [eleiey 1§ 00o0sE 000 SE0T 11 SOXE{| [8007] 3 SINNY $0¥ [
SuOisInOd JaU Wodp %6 LYy s3] sl asuejeg| o4z 6EE'190°] 199'995° I+ - 199°95% b 000'8ES 2 DOD00E’S 00082248 i Ioie, % A0LOS] £0b1
EETE) , . - . ot P TONESUNHIO F
) 1134 Syuswaunba. ot o Jnsat e s puey Uy 33) Sucisinasd Vil 99L IET PEEGIO YETOIH 000871 000°BYT'T 11 OT7ESL D) % [@150d Z0b§
‘SUOISIADI 18U WALY %S LBy 559 5| aoue[ey %E 00008 000" 0Ll - 0000§L°1 000°008°1 - 000'008'T 1 vedsuexy, Jor1
C=RTeETS
Yol T8HLTS 6I5'CT8 - 6IS'€T89 000°TSE'L 0B00SL - 000°109'% (a)mog,
EIMINO GT -PHA0] JO SHEM 3T UY 31BP Anp 3y
€, < - « . < I’ 3
4 aom Jo UoadiLI0D UOU 46 3ynsad € e puey Ul ya| suopmaly| TP | 01588 CECYOE OEEVOE 000'E6£ 000051 000°EVT 1 samanzs pue SEpIE £0EL
‘spaewdinba pue Arsumjoem yo siredo: 1oy ur
e H . B g % 5 - < < - . Kiasmdor
oW AJISS201 OU JO JTSO1 € SE PUET I 2] S10A S U SUOISAOL] Y%El 682901 11L°589 11L'689 000°T6L 000’264 I ISOBw pue JuRld ZOEl
suoisirold 19U 0l %G Uy 553) S Baueled| % TISTEE SLFEER'S - sLp'ees’ 000'991°9 000003 000'995°S il SAOTIA, LOE]
AIMIPYodxy] SAPHIIN|EIA
! 00 [AROEE (@+(5) <AL} () {5} EHD+E=(1) i} () @ (3]
: (smoymag
H Lmseary ay
| BWNSH s2d 5v ) 80T HOISIACIT
IIUBLIB A O] STASED _ua“m”um ssaoxg / 59 aampuadxy (Y g spusy __nuom ad G SISHEAL. | arstly nolanad e
HEA 10 A Jow | weisaass fe0L, sdogynsmpy| SR | e mog, oyoodd | Lmwm | jaEpgpemuay [T po) 3 mupnadry
" 1O - amapddug
{ sduragg F?
4 paLmanr
sanppuadzy
1P AN axmipuadxy SUOISIAC Y
o SST : ON] PEAH 24nup A
OHNO 0D LYIHY.LTHDES LOTLLSIA | 1BLIRIaI0g JaLISI()
0207 49quiada( € Papua pottad 43 40} sanppuadxy Jo JUWNCIS
-vov
- - - - . . b b ]
[ [ i [ [ R [ — R e P—— R ” T . e e




I 4

%

%0

%0

"SUD|SINCIG 30U W0 %S UBY] S53f S1 AduRleg) %40

%0

%5

95T

050'TLEY

FL'EDS

PRLE0S

0S6°I90°EL

PPLE0S

PPLEDE

rbricos

NS6‘T90°EL

000°508

600505

000°v€0'8L

000°Z¢ -

000°ZE

006°ZE -

000°0L9°T -

0D0'ELY

DOD'ELY

000'ELE

000'poL'SL

[E30.],

Aotjo g soSengue]

Teago g Jo

I
1

1
i
It

sarouaSunuoy) o

feroutAGL]

u Q] 1S3

1 suonnqumory puy

It SO

ASIM A@OD 4.
P
EpOGr) Jag)() 0q

14T E0L 1

1 LOPIIM 29 595507 (1041
THNLIANAIXT INFTHNDTH
HAELO A0 NOLLY LIS o]
HSIM JEOD L5300 - 6 - TLON

fres

192 uBtarog zog1

1921 MWsawog _ 091

SINAWA VL LSTHIALNT

A0 NOTLVOLISSY 1D
ASTAA TGO 1DArGO -2 - TLON

|
i
pung

URTNGINUo.) - Q_Oﬂ

10 05T

S[IOUNOY)

1 UONMKERUC)) mcﬂ

sWeALRg o1fqng
[

ugoy Apadorg m_oﬂ

Fead

suopdiosgng 5051

11 SAIpISqNE juamdoleAR(y £05 1

[t suonmOSUT N[gng g0s1
It SIY3USH JAULDMSY 2051

118014 aTe)(o Ay ﬂ_on_

m..u._w_-_a.. L
SANAISHNS

¥ SINYHD ‘SHAISNVLL
J0 zc-:ugwmﬁu

DArdo -4 - H.F_QZ
HI1q38) FA3[AIIG %
aam)ipusdxgy _w_.,_....h.

DUBLIEA 10] SHESEDY

a0

pEmYsy

pastay
0%

¥ 5¥ 599X

/ sduang

(LHPA3)

§5aXy ¢ 53mATE

(5)4+(5) =)

2. padxsy
(2L H

(9}
(mnoyurag
Amswaly g
sad sy ) 807
“HA O APy
daigsAnsmoyp
e
Aq pramoang
amppradxy

[E]

Hoog
gse)) g o
s panmyrpoadeg

(EM(DHD=lr)

UGISEADS g
BN el

=} (€} @

SAaJsuELy,

69/99 0 £aepn

WOISTAOLY
appmmsy

awaddng

[{3)

HoIsIAnL]
308png jemnry

apoy
soummyg

RIATF IBN

amypradxa

STOISIAGY

apo)y agmapuadx;y

z-vov

CHNO100 “LYTIVLTIOES LITHLSIA  JeLiEi20g 1S
0207 12quaaq  I¢ popuo poyrad 3 40] JNNPUEXT JO JUIWIIEIG

[PE—— —

g5z : on prap 2amypuadxy




8z

%8I | BOLTIE6S Z6T 8PS OLT - T6TBFS'9LT | DDOOISGEE | 00G°DRT - 000°089°5EE (qympoL
; ~ . _ . N mﬁu_.—nu.?
1 posEa 10] Jemdeg fepde) g0z
‘ . - - - - - - 1F muﬂuﬂs.?o.ag_ﬁg iy SpIRT C01Z
sjemysa Je8pnq sy Aq pIRoo[E
uoH[mU ¢'f¢ sy W jumome suosmeid ondsep EwmIRMOR] N — ot s ot ¢ act ! 5
‘Smppng UOISIAK] TENEIRIIag [EVOISINCT 3O Jom Tohondsuos| W81 | vESeso'ss 99E°LOESIT - 9BE£'L0£°cor | 000°LSEbRE - 000'L9EFZE 1E samuanyg 3p sEMPINE $01Z
P Jufdmod Jo smpey o) NP PUBY U Y| SUOSIAOL]
“suojsirold 19U Wy 965 ueyy ssaf s liejer| % | 906°C0C PE0SCTY - $60'6TTY Q00°SEFY - 000'SEY'Y 1t |wewdinby 7 Apunpep ‘eld £012
‘suoIsIACLd 32U WOU) 9 UL ssay sl aaleleg| %I | 891°G¥ ZESTIOL - TEBTI0L 200°850°L 0007081 - 000°828°9 11 | wewdmby st % 2myum, L@ 14
- - - - - - - 1 SS{OMRA T0TZ
BT | SOL'ITE'6S TOTEPEILT - TETBPEOLT | 00D'098°SET | DUO'OSE - QO DFS SEE I .HMMNM
: % ZESIITT BOFPRY'TT - 897'p89'TT 000'96LPT - - DO0°96LFT (e} ye30L
TUSMHOTATS PAMBSE( o P P - P
& M SS(ONAA 10 S0 Jyares 0) NP puEy W A SUOAGLY %0E  § SESBHETL OB GLYE - SoF'SLO"E 000%ZL'S - 000'%Tz's I SAPOMAA E00Z
.ﬁqﬁﬁﬂﬂ&ﬁuﬁm&ﬂ:ﬁ: . e P cos e gt . <
wn veder Suiaq Samseow JUGSUINS Se PUEY U YO SHOISIACKT %61 108°11S 661°122°2 - 661'122C 00Q'EEL'T 0D0'EEL"E 11 | veondiby 3 ARMYSEW TR Z00T
“SUDISIAOIG J3U WO %5 Hey) $$3( 31 3aurjeg %0 961°1¢ F08°L8LDL - 08°L8L91 000'6£8'9T - 000°6E891 I somyong 2 SFpEng 1002
SJISEY [epde} 30 suwIA0duy
o, . s ) s - 3 5 £, G- - - ty & ]
Y6 78S IITT 89K +89'TT 8P ¥89°TT 000°96L VT 000'96L'FT » CORENNGETY BT - TLON
INTWISTANI
oLl | OpL'o8sEy 09T'LEE'66T - 09T LSE'65Z | 00O°BEDSTOE | 000°0ST - 000°858°09¢€ 2YIENd 40 NOILVOJISSV 1D
ASIM FA0D H\UHw_ﬁO
' 1 ] uuu.m_o‘_m
: u.n..:u.a A TEIES
%S |P6'SOT'9 TE0'SRT6TT 0b9'c9 TIFIZ'GIT | 000'IGE'STT | GOO'ZOD'T - 000°68EPTI 3anppuadxy JuaLmay
1€161, {6 0% § 5210N) [0, PUSID
17 SEueIsorg
[ (r-)=(8) ©)+(E) =) {9} 6] (©+HZ)HD=(r) +(3 © @ [[7)
(sinojunry
Aanseaa], gy
u—ﬂn:.u.umm aad sy Y 207 uRisIA0lJ
Lt 2 amppuadxy Wk 9y spup) Hoog d uolstAGAg SAJPSURTY, VUL aOSIAGA ] 2P
FOHCHEA 0) SR e h_ﬂﬁn PO [ SERES =0, agriasmm| Y — u__r“”_ 1N 1870, 69/99 W& Leupr wapng Enomy [T apogy 2 {mypuadxy
] aamypoedxy
1Y amaddng
7 53uraeg i
q pasvRur
aampeady
1995 1PN aamypradyy SUBISTAOLY
w g5zt oN prol samyipuaidxy
GENOT0D ‘LYIMVILTIDAS LOTEISI( | 18118198 LIS
00T 42qUa0AJ Y€ PIPUd porsad ay) xo] axmipuAdxy JO NDWINEIS
@z-vOov
- - " r - ‘ B -
| S [R—— [—— [ [P PO — P . — . [ s e - it oo o - L




"1211S1(] 2ANBIISUTWPY oquIOIOYD
1ua8y 140D /A1212109§ 10181 104

IURIUN0I0Y 214D
vIialed 'd 'S M

X*\AT\ e

(me-vov

GENOTOD TYRIVLINAS LIFLLSIA * JeMEjai0g pousiq
0702 BBquadeq 1€ papus pornd 3w 1oy 2unjpuadyy jo pRmeng

; : a
a, A ] i S0/ CF: i (] - . C -
%Pl | 889°98L°L9 TIETHIRIF | 0p9'E TLOOLS'SIY | 000'6ZFOSF | 000'TRI'T 060'LPT'S8Y [m101, - (ST 09 § 210N (70, PakIn
‘ . (434P4P+q+8) SyEamysaany
(3 - -
%LI | OPL0R9'TY 09T LSE'66Z 09T°LSE'66T | 000'8£0°T9E | BOO'0BT 000°85809¢ 2mqng ub sxmppradny 0L,
1) STUTRIIC )
%0 - . - - - - - - O} 5L
%0 - - - 184 SQR[D) IR GOST
. ) R - - T TBISUSACI] §1 TOUNGLOUGT) HOCT
- - - - - 11 moo_PJm AongFimuoy @omw
- - - - - [ SFUIURSIAUL TOST
- - - - - 1 Bemyonnsey __Omm
: arnypuadry;
%0 - - - - - - - - e |
mEnde) smQ 1 - E_cz
. %L | o0s'LsT 00STT - 005421 000°Z8¢ - - 000'78¢ (2) |
ERIQNG 61 7
~pra00) Jo souonbostos € 52 pojoadya se yeis s aog seumesied| 90 | oos'sse 00521 - 008! 000°Z8€ - 000'Z8E 1 BuneLL IS 1062
Fuguren Fuonpoos Ul JMTE] 03 ANP PLEY UL 118] STOSIANLT _
Y%L? | 00STLST 00§°¥TI - 005°PTE 000°78¢ - - 00G°78E Smppng £yoeds’ b1 - M.h_cz
- - - - - . - - - Ph1egoL,
- - - - - 1 Smpuafug zoez
- - - - - 134 uounfrue) Amby ez
. _ _ _ _ . . _ _ S}ISEY|
[epuEm jo neysmboy gy - w,-.TZ
- - - - - - - - - {a) _awa AR
- - - - - It PRIQY SIJSUBLY, PDZT
S[IDUTI)
i u EIamACId 41 VONNQIRUG)) £07E
- - - . - I aommeisissy Rmdoieas Z0ZT
- - - - - I suofmusu] AQRd [0ZT
- - - - - - - - - saapsuiay] 180de) T1- FLON
o) (LHr)=(8) 934S) =(L) 3] 6] (EIH{DHD=EF) ) {6 - [67] mn
(smojutag
Lmswaay ag
SRy o 57 ) 80T oSt ano
pasma 4 amEpuadzy "W A JApu} Hoog d UOISIADEY StajsuRLY, ayetnsy HOISIAGLY pod
JNELIEA 30] SUOSEIY Joog $530X7 f SBUNABS o dog/Ansary h“...w. .u.“”u .u_uu JoN {BI0L 69/99 HA Argpu 1oSpng Ty ERLLUT | apos) sAnnpuady
B St SseIxy . Hat anrapddng
| sBmarg I
q pazimsug
amypoadxy
13T 12N sampuadry SUOISIAC.I
sd S5T 1 ON|pEoRE 2amipuadey




Qg

. - - - - - 11 SoNAANE [BNPSIN F0Z1
"paiadxa sasaojoaul - .
pue sjjq J0 SuIB3a. Uoy 01 8NP PUEY u tm_ syoisiaolg Wl ELLLET L8T'656'] - LBT'SS6'T 000°¢60°T 000°00€ 000'€6/'T 31 SULOIRIN) 3 S £0Z1
"10IE03 JO 1] UTBMSD B I9A0 Juiparn) . - o . .
10f SaAIRA O 35 SUp{E Aq PUBY Tt 8] SUOISIACI] %9 YOE66¥ €968, - SEG'SRY°L | GOO'SRL'R 000011 000°590°L 1 #ng 7ozl
"SUOISIAOIG 18U WoUy 945 Ue $53) s|jsauejeq %0 16K'9 “60S°09Y'TT - 60S'09P'TL . | 00U'LOFET | ODOTOST'T 000°2TETE 1 sausinbay 2ony() 3 Auonels 10z]
. sndang
_ YL PLY'STS 9TEPITOT - OIEPPT'0T | D00°0LOTT - - 000°020'TT (=) reso1,
: ) T - - - - I usreIod 911
HEIIGINO GT -PINDS © Paya ¢ 1yEnolqg [
Ha mmo_«u_ ..u“_m.ﬂwm se w: Mcm“__n 1o M«oﬂym,_.ﬁw “D:MMM_MM Mﬂw_w_ WL rLY'STR PEEPFTOL. - 9TEPPTOL | 000OLO LT 000°0L0°TT il dDsAMo (017
EXFITITE _n..m BIPARA L,
%S SEFIPG rsy'sopioTI | - PS9°SOPOTT | 000°088°9ZT | D00°OKS'E | - 000°0PE°ETT SHOTAMES ¥ STOOD
HIHLO 40 NGILYDIAISS VIO
ASIM HQ0D .HuE.m_o ~9- KON
"SUDISINOM 38U WO %G UBY] 558 51 30UEjRg %¥ SLLPISD 1ZT96T9LT | OSE'ETT'T | 148°Z8I'SLL § 00011828 [{000000'F) Q00°T 18987 I muu%sc__E o €001
‘suoisinoid 18U W04 %5 Uel) ssa) sl aoueeg| %I 80L°06 T6T'9bI9} - TET'OVKT | 0OC'LES'IT | 000'DES'T - 600°200°ST I spswed ABpIOY % ﬁ_.EE?o 2001
"SUCISIAOLD 19U WOy %G LBY) 53] 1 Sauejeg %T 6YERYR'6 1589°0T8°66F | - 155°028°66% | 000°69%°605 [(000'zSZT) | - 000'TZE'ETS 11 saBem % SLEES 1001
ﬁnun.:_._-Em TEGOSIog
SLIZENTH INTWAQOTIWA
A —— . I . . . WAHLO ¥ SARVIVS
%t & P91 | SOT'E95°T6! T |s 16 Y 000" | - GEL
e £8°€5P'0T. | 50 9 | 0SE°EIT IS'6PP 169 [ 000°L10°%60L |(000°2TLY 000°6ELETL 'STOVM 40 ZQETU_ AISSVID
ISTIM HAOD LDACF0 - S - ILON
(2} w2forg
{|[) SUIEr501 g
0oL (X8)=(6) | (L-p)=(s} ()5} =(z) ©) (5) EHDHD= | ) () 6] 3]
ap wpun]
N“mﬂ.“mdmm@ S590X! amppuady; «ﬂuq\bun_nmz u—DOﬂ HOISTADS, SI2]SUES WOISTAO, u—u_..-u
QDUBLIE A 107 SHOSeSY] o 1««..,“..« mvmmm.wn mm=.>w u..ve A 110 yseyy a1p) sad o Bl onm 3 L ayeumsy £ .3 =. B wsM: 2uBuiy ppoD ssnppuadxy
% - A} fsAutaeg ey, £q pasmany |swomupusdxg) PN I9OL GBBUL | 1o ogdeing | PEPOE FERBRY
] assnppradxyg
1285 BN aaanpuadey SWOTFIAQTY
B SSZ : ON PEOH| dmapuadxy
CEWOTOZ "LYIEVLINDES LOTHLSIM | Jeiielaleg 1Lasy] / ysamaedagy ; Asiarpy]
0Z0T J3quiada( 1€ papus povrad 2y 10§ aunppuadxy Jo Jawamy
(nz-vav
T 7 r - ! ’ ; X j - -
e [ . . [ P [ P [ [ [ o o [P e e e -




1€

- - - - - II S)QAU Juswamay 705 |
- - - - - 11 sounuzidoly sy [0sT
SIpFuEL],
%l 769868 80£°919°L - 80C9T9L  [0DO'SII'R - - OR'SIL'S P SINVHD [SHAISNVHEL
4O NOLLYDIJISS VT
ASTM[HTOD 1LOFCHO - L - TLON
%S |spevirs  |psossrtort | - pes'soriozl | 000'088'9TT | O000rss | - 000°0bE ez (P+214+%) salrog
P SPo0D) 1310 uo Irnyipuadxy jure )
%l Or0'98E'y 096°990°C9 - 096°990°79 | 000'ESH'9% | 000°00F - 000°€50'99 (p)mo},
- - - - - - 1i IOSURLIDAOD)
- - - - - - i1 $9[IR24 )
SuOISINOsd 38U W04 %45 :.mﬁ ssa} s bougjeg %S 151°9959°1 68 15T'sE - GVE'1ST'SE | 0ODBIS 9L 000°00% 0D0'8TS'9E It - ) T30 60F L
‘SUBISTADI 10U WGy %45 UBYY $58] St BOUR|ER %l 896'8T TEOBRET - ZEO'ERS'T 0DO°L10°T - 00rLTOT 11 sox®], [800T 7 S 0P|
‘syse1 0F Surpuone
Ayuspnad pue Agrgsseo Aq prey w Yol suotsirerd|  wEl 09T YLI'T OPLEPY'ST | - OFLYP9'9T | 000°6TEST - 000'6T8'8T I BIEM, 77 ARO[ £04T
‘S)sE]
tusye Apuaprid pue Afmgeres Aq puey U1 o] SUBISIAOI] %9 898°08y Tel'sol's - ZET'60T'® | 000'965°8 000'365'8 1 GOTEQTUNIIIO ) 1 (eSO T0¥T
. Bqissod
5 Tej SB SI[IM3A [BIOIO JO 950 SUIEUL PUL SIANEET Q1M %62 £6L°6T LOT'EL - LOT'EL 000°E0T 000'EDT I1 Hodsaery, [Op1
Surfesp Apuaptud pue Ajmyores puwy ur Ay SHOISIADT]
[E5I7¥ET
%E OF8'Res 09T'LOL'SE - 09T'LOL'ST | D00°9VT'ST | D00°0LY - 0009LL'ST () moy,
EBIGING BT -PIACT) 3G YNSal B se Jom N . - ) - . . .
40 UonaIdLI0D U 3anjE} 01 SAP PUEY Ul 3] SUOISIAC.G %L 8ELTH1 TITOIET - TOIET | COOELVT | 0000T1 000ESE'E I SIS e BUIPIME £0€
"SUDISTADID JaU WO %5 UBY) 553] 5| w"ucm_mm_ %t 9I9'EIT PRE'LRE"G - PBE'LR6"9 000°20T°L 000°00Z 000T00°L It ATomgoROI pUE Wl ZOET
“SUCISIACA 154 oLy 546 URYY SSB) §1 souejeg %T 981'To1 PIS60¥Q - rIS'604'9 000°7LS'D 0006°0S T 000'zZeYr'g 11 SAPWEA [OE1
) EXTTT T P R it 14 1)
%l TEL'EI9 BOT'LIVZE - BOTLPF'ZE | 000LTTEE | 000°0L9'T - 000°TFH 0L {q) resog,
‘TOHUCD s B o . . . i ,
U Afjeotouoss piw Afjuyared sosuadxs s Suesct %9 YETOZ 9LL'SKE - SLLSHE 000'99¢ - 0D0'99€ fr BUYIO S0T1
: 001+{F)(8)=(6) (L3-r)=(8) (9)+(s) =(2} (9} s) (D= +(-} (€} (z} [(3)
m ayy sopury -
uua«“w:u_«mw.u S5IX aznpudx U Hoog TGISTADA, SINYSUEL, nofstacy no[E]AD, T
SouBLIEA I0] Stosey [, o mwow; mmnsw .us & pQ ysesy o aad o cm PEEERL | o rmonpsy 4 adpis :M Jaueuy pozy Junypusdxy
% S T / SemATS oL A pasanal |ee samppuedzyg BENIE0L 69/99 44 Ajuomapddng wIpng Ty
fSslnang angpuadxy
o33 1IN aamyspradxy SHOPSIA0L ]
5y Sz ¢ oN P Ranyipuadxy
OFWOTOD "LYTAVITEDES LOTHLSTA ¢ 1eiiv32408 Jo1si(Y / yusuapredacy / ANSTy
0TOT 12qW2d3(Y  T€ PAPU3 pouad 3y Joj aanypusdxy Jo Juamaeg
(mz-wov
R S A VU ¥ . . : L L . . . - = o

[



i€

"suoisiAetd 19U WY %S UBYY 558,51 Badejeq
i

‘paraadxa se ‘sueo|
10} PUBLLIBP 10U PIp SHAIYO S8 PUBY Ui 13| SUGISTAOIL

Y%l

Y€

%l
Yol

Yol

%l

%9

%9

$55BLT

EL899E'ET

T69'86F

T69°86¥

oppEan‘T

LETT99°028
00021

O00°LT

000°L1

SO£°0T9°L

B0ESITL

0SE'ETTT

oPrea0‘L

LLL‘BFS'6T8

000°LT
GOO°L1

GOOLT

S0E'9T9'L

B0£'919'L

GO0‘TYE'L

000°6T0°vP8

000°LT
000°LT

0o0°LL

000°STI'S

000°SEL'S

(000°78T°T)

00D°THET

000°TITSPR
000°LT

000°47

000°L1

000'STI'8

000'STT'8

I
I

LE
IE

11
11

1t
11

11
[T

INTNLSAANI

I gNd 10 NOLLYOIJISS V1D

1230

1o

AT
HAH

ASIM HGOD 10Ar40

rmsion

IR [EAAT

nyrpuadXy JTAIINIY
IL (6 03 & S9I0N]) [E10L, pUELSy
Ty Sumeisoa|

_ B0,
Aonog sefenduey
YO 1P JO ao:ﬂLuEuE:: €0L1
O P R 59580 (L1

LIGNIIXT LNANANIDAY
L0 JO NOLLYORIISSVIO

ASTM AA0D 1DACI0 - 6 - ALON

| L2 LA )

19a(] 1312104 ZOOF
1990 amsewngg 1091
SINTWAVL

LSTAALINI 40 ZO—H%U-E@@«JU
ASIM HTO0D LOAH0 - 8 - TLON

[L2LAR
pung

mvuugwﬂ_uuo.u Q1 BONNQINUIOT) - KOS T

SpoUmo) v

20 8051
[SUIAO1 O} VOLTHLINIO.) £0$T

SIUBAIAS

NN 9 Isese1uf weo Kuedord 90T

5331

SUOHINGHUO.) Pe SUCIKLISNE SOST

s2IpIsqng JuadoPAsE FOSE
SUDTHINS SIqNLE £05F

SIUBLEA 10 SUOSEIY

00Lx{F)/(5)=(5)

Rl |
PosiAay 10
94, € §€ SSA0KG]
J sBuiang

{Lk(p)=(8)

SSAIRH
1 58uragg

(9h+(5) =2}

ainypoadiy
150y,

{9)

ouy aepury *
ydoq/ANSIUTIAL
IO
£q pavnom

sanypoadxgy

(s)

joog
sy 3 Sad
s aanjipuadxy)

EHDHT=5)

HOISIAOLE
BN e

+(-) {€)

RIaSURLY,
69/99 94

()

UGISIALILF
Aenmsy A
aejudiuaiddng

[$3]

uoIsIAI g

123png Enuny

apoy
aduRDL[

13F 19N

aanppuady

SuapEAtay

ppoy axnnpuadyxy

0

(z-vov

OFINOTOD ‘LVIAV LIHDES LOIYLSIA * 1e1#a10g 31081 / Jusupedag / A0siuriy
0707 19quIada(y 1€ PIPUI poLiad a1y 1o} a2anyipuadxy Jo Jnaware)g

GSZ : ON PEIH danppuadxy




€E

. %I1T PESQLT 9hb'£00°1 - 9pp‘Eon‘1 000°ZTPET - - 000°THET (2)Eo)
'6I-PIAOD JO Jjnsal e se ssuueldold [Buiulen o . . o . . Summer

BUNONPUDD U BINRIE OF BNP PUEY L 3] SUDISIAGIY YTl FESRLE 97F E90°L IFFE90'] 000°TPE'T 000°ZPET 11 MIEI] JTeIS [P
%IT pSS'SLT IFFES0°T - IPFEIN'T | 00DTFET - - 000°TPE'T Susping Opede) pT -~ ATON
- - - - - - - - - (P =o)L,
- - - - - 11 Suwpus-00) 20EZ
- - - - - L uonnqInug) Ambg 10£7
: - - - - - - - - S)ISY|
[eRueti Jo WoRISMbYY £T - LLON
! - - - - - - - - - (3}mw),
; - - - - - 1 PROIQY SIJSURIL $OTT
- - . - - 11 SISUNOD) [EITAGILY 01 NONNGINUOD £OTZ
- - - - - it ROURISISSY 1 WdOPANT ZOTT|
- - - - - 11 STORDSUY Aqnd 1672
- - - - - - - - - swysurly, fepde) Z1- LON
- - - - - - - - - (@) ey,
. - - - - - It . SAPIUIA
paspa 10} Jueaike  Endes 01T
) i i ) B - I siuatsaoxdr] pue] gp SPUET SOIT
- - - - - - I sampnng ¥ m_mnﬁ_:m $O1Z
- - - . - - - 11 uandinbz 3 AuTUOR ‘Al £01T
- - - - - - - - Tt oemdmby somy0y 2 MmNy Z0{z
- - - - - - - It SA[ORBA (01T
- - - - - - - - SISV
- jendery po mopsmbay 11 - ALON
- - - - - - - - - () rerog
- - - - - - - 11 SO[MRA 00T
. - - - - - | nmndthby 79 Kioungorly “Weyd 7007
- - - - - - - It SIS 3 m,_mﬁE.am 100z
- - - - - - - - sjasey jeude)) jo m__nuﬂ.u.::nﬁ_
i P TONEUHIgRYRY 01 - ALON

00T+{+)8)=(5) [AZCE] {o)(5) =(L) (9} {5) (EH(TH=(p) +H(} (€) {7) [(3]

I Apup)
ﬁMu““MM_o $§I0RY - sampuadxgy pdog/ina neog BOISIADEY SrajSuRy], =amn_>=._nw VOIFIAOAT uw__“..w £ bposy axappuadxiy
Q0UBLIBA IOJ SUOSBY - . 13O yseD yp aod o NEWRTH . i B !
. % © S8 S9N { SBurang oL Aq pazmont (5% sampuadxg BN IFOL 69/99 AT Jeruaurapddng 1e3pug fenuny
/saupaeg aampoadxy
1PyrA PN sanppwadxy EUOISIADLY
5y 5c7 @ N pEIH 2anypuadxy
OgHOTOD ‘LVIAVITADAS LOTHLSIC : 1euE)010g J251st(] / Juonnpaedaqq / AnsIuip
8T0T QU  TE PApus, poviad sy 2of aanyipoadxy Jo Jum0lElS
{(8)z-vov
. . \ . i .
R O 0 O S 4 . 1 ]




¥E

(SIUTUpY 0Qwoled

s eaned 4
3y - s100g 101SCL 104

(uaBy [aoD/A1e
1R UnNod0Y JPIUD

vio19d 'd '8 4 KT?« _—

(2oueu1) JOUOISSTRILEO,)

A@ouBLL]) 101333(]JUBSUNOOYY JOTY Ty I90LH() JeFOURUL] JOTY )

asnpipoad
%€ LIF'SHO'CT mhm.mmhnﬁmm. OSEEITT | €£72°719°0T8 | 000°TLE'srs [(000°Z8I'D) | - D00°ESS PR 0L -|(ST 01 § S330N] _Sﬂu.m._uvum”w

- — — — (FHO+P+9+4B) SIUREYSIAN]
%I1T VSE8LT g i - 9PPE90°T 000°TPET - - 000°TPE'T Tqng oo OhSu_T.nU&#m- ey,

[) SUMIBIROI]

- - . - - - - - - @B moL

- - - - 11 |$E9UnOD) [eloUTA0L] O UCTMGERUCD +0SZ

- - - - - It IS .F_a_m%_au £05T
_ - - - - 11 Eﬁ_Eang Z0ST
- - - - - 11 unmpnasay 1057
- - - - - - - - - axmipuady [epder) 2moO 51 - FLON
00T:(R)=l6) | (LH)=(5) (9)+(5) ={z) (9} [E] EHpHn=) | w0 € @ [{1]
a Japap
M«MH«H@O 5590 aunjipuadx wn—uehh—mmﬁms u_oom TOISIA0, SIIJSUBI reisaeagd WOISIAQ, e
93UBLIBA I0F SUOSBSY| un o Muhuu &Euw ' u._uo X BPO sy Y 1od - em USRI | awmnsy 4 soBpmg ._mﬂ suEny ppo asmppuadyy
% o | /sSuiaeg oL £q pasmany | e asmnpuedss N 0L SYOOUL | ) ornaradng | PEPE IERROY
1 sBupaeg
sanypuddxy R
1T 1N aannpuadxy SHOISIACLY

GC7 t ON PEIE AmpIpUdRy
OFINOTOD ‘LYIUVLITEIAS LOTHLSIA ¢ 181471929G 1014351 / Jotnpredacq / A1STaIA]
0Z0Z QW IF PIPED potad 31} 103 2m3Ipuadxy JO JUIWIEIG

(Mz-vov

- r . .
; ; : | ; :
_“..J . [ RS— | R—— [, [, ———— [ [ [P e —— — i [ e  reeie—ad i  ant [ it




13

b~ (poooss) 000°966'9 000'9FF9 (@) oy,
%0 - 000°ELT DOOELL RO S0TE
- - - - sanddng peotpai $OTI
%0 - 000628 000628 SUUOINTY % 9K £0Z1

IO 18 RFOM SUOD 0}, . o o
menbope J0u SEM (70T UN0SOY U0 2304 &0 PaARoaI subistaoad justotmsty %EL- {vov‘008) 600885 000'88T'E Pnd Z0Z1

‘SOLO B JAOM SRUILOS O . e P
orenbapt Jou sem (Z(Z WROSIY UO H0A AQ PIAIIIOI SUOTSIACL JusiDImsT] %8 {ooo'osz) . 000'90t'€ G00'9sTE FaysIbay #0130 3 A1wonmg 1071
' ué__ﬂﬂ-._.m
%0 - D00°ETO°T 000°SEG'L (=) 10,
~ . - - udtaog 011
%0 - 000°€10°T 000'ETHT ousetmagy 1011
SADIAYIS ¥ SAOOD, YAHLO

Q { 3 & . ¢ ¢ 4
Yot~ 000°049°z) 000PE0°SL 000¥9E%L 40 NOLLVOIHSSVID TSI ZA00) 1OATH0 - 2 - TLON
FIEIS BYL UL ISIXD SIMOUBILA 01 3NP Py Ul Yaf suelsiaoid parewmsg %1 000°000°Z 000°¢Z8°2L 000°52S°¥1 SaoURMOITY IR0 €001

1
OTOT JURGIIY BO IOA Aq pastasel suomsiaod uatognsu] %00~ (eoo‘ooe} 000°672'E 000'626°C sueniied ARPYOH % JWNIAQ Z00T
%0 - 000°860°1€ 000°860°1€ sofem 2y SOUBES 1007
ﬁ%
: SLIAaNAH
% 200'80L T 000°T58 9% 000'7SS'8P ANHWAGTIWE BRHLO ¥ STAVTYS [SIDVA
40 NOLLYDIAISS VIO ASIAM BA0D 10Arg0 - J - TLON
{1)100l013
ey K G
amgrpuadxy
AJUBITE A JO] SOOSEIY Eemsug IUVIIEA ANEWNSF AW nonRduasay apo)) asnupuadryg
30 o & s8 souELTA amipuadxy pasinay | adnppoadxy rewmdug ]
T §67[: ON pEaH 2anjipuadxy
CHNOIOD “LVTHYITIEDHES LOTHLSIA  18MERI08 10LgsiqY / usmpirdacg 7 {osiangy
anppusdxy BNy PUR NFWIST PISIAIN UI44)3] SIUELIBA 10] voneurydxy
{(mz-vov
N SRR SV SRR N AR U S ) ]




- 4

- - - - $29 sTopmqnuby pue suonduosgng cog|
- - - - satprsqng wantdoPAaq bosT
- - - - suonmILSTY Mqnd £051
- - - - sigaung JEmamay 2051
- - . - SounniFord omfP A 1051
EETETEN A
STIAISANS ¥ BLNVED ‘SHTASNVIL
- ‘T ¥ ¥
e (000'zs) 600’505 060°cLY 0 NOLLYDLIISS VD ISIM Ta00 LOATHO - L - TLON
%z~ (000'0LET) GO0'PLYTO 000°F0ETY FRIARS 3 SP00D WP U0 JNApmdXY [F10L
- - A - WSUUIRAOC) FO 1507 FurAueo jesrder) 1047
- - - - SI[IYOA Tinsear 1|03 JUAAR 15PRNUT 90|
THERIQING G -PIAOT) JO P ERA S UL u.>um&om N . . N .
1,UPINCS OIUE PRISIA SOIALAS UO SIUPLISRISE SE PUEY Ui 73] SUOISTAOLY %1T 000°081°Y GO0'ET6'S1 000EG0°0T 90 6071
ENBAPE JOU SBM. (707 WN0IIY U0 2904 AG PAARIOSI SUOISIAGE] %be- (po0‘0sT) 000'S8TT 000'$£0°T FIXEL [B20] 7 SIUSH FOFT
“HENbape 10U SeM. (Z0Z WN0ITY U0 :0A, AG;PIATIIT SIOTSIAOLE %P1~ (000°00£"s) 000°3T5°Tk 000°8TL'LE TeA, 2§ AU £0V1
%0 - 0007811 0008¥1°1 BONEPIINURECT % TS0 LoV
%0 - 800°008°1 000°008°T yodsteg, [op1
SoIMIag
%II- {(000'0sL) B00°TSE L 000°109°0 )L
"atenbape J0U seM (OTOZ WUNOIDY UG 2104 AQ PIAIFIDI SUOISIAOLT %To (oo0%0S1) 000°C6E 000°EHE SHMONNS pue Feupnng £0£ [
%0 - 000°E6L 000°Z6L faauiyoe pue Held Zo£1
YEAIQING 61~ pran o) onp o8esn
apmgaa jo Suisearou el pausddery sjuopiooe 4q pasneo mmu_u.ﬁv.» U} SA2TAIRS %i1- (000°009) 000°991°9 000°99¢°S SHRIRA 10E1
PUE SIEDI 10§ HTHZ WNOOOY 10 S0 AQ PAAISOA) STOIIAGI JUBILHSI] .
FIIpEadxT] 20UBUEIEAL
HEWRsY T sd
IJPLIB A JO] STHOSESH o._uwmm” Mnm IUBIAEA Neonsy aewnsy wnopdurasag Ipoy ampprdiy
B O o " Fi
30 % # S8 aINELIEA amyipuadiy pasiaay | amppusdxy [EESLQ

(m)z-vOv

OAWOTOD ‘LVIRVIIREDUS LOTMESIY 7 18112058 11081 / Jusanyeda(y 7 Ansiurpy

armpuad Xy (BN30Y PUR SRWIST PISIATY B3IMIQ DUCME A A0 uoneuepdxy

ssq : oN peep 2anipuadxy

,_
R p——




LE

%0 - 000°SEP Y 000°SEY' Y Juwdinby 7 AIRUTORET IR £OTZ

“a1nbape 300 seM OTGZ WUN000Y U0 BI04, &g PRAISOSI SUOTSIADLF Ut (000'081) 000°350°L 00BLED Juourdmlts so1yQ 79 MMM 7017

%8 - - - SANRA, 1012

%0 (on0'081) 000'098°5€E 000°089°'SEE S)9sFY [E11dE) j0 woRsIbay §Y - HLON

%0 - 000°96LPT 000°96L'PE {x) oy,

%0 - 000%ZT'S - 000°FZL'S SSAPA £00Z

%0 - 006°CEL'T 000" EEL’E yemdmby 7p Aemgoey Weld ZO0Z

%0 - 060'6£8'91 000°6£8°¢1 iaNnS % SUpIMg 1007

% - 000'96L9T 000°96L'PT =y

Tende)y 1o smsmaroadury ¥ dopwHpaTEY 0i - TLON

* . i PR LNTALLSTANT

%60 (ooc‘osT) 000'sE07TSE OOESEI09E JITAN 3O NOILYIMISSY'TD dS1M 1000 |[LOIrge

amg

ﬂéﬂﬁma.m [ETEE)y

%]1- (000°700'T) 000'16€°S2T 000°68€¥TT sanpesdxy JILMIAY [E10], (6 0 § 500N) TS0 prmasy

: () Sieisorg,

%0 - - - oL,

%0 - - Aasjog sedendue T [epwygo om Jo vonenmwaidun goL]

- - - BOONIM ¥ 595507 [0L]

%o B ~ TINLIANIIX A ANTHHADTE AAHELO

° J0 NOTLYJIIISS VT3 ASIM Ja02 LDIPE0 - 6 - FLON

. - - Tk )

- - - - 4R uSRI0d 7091

P - - - 1G3(] A0SAWOCT 1991

%0 - - N SINTWAV LEAEALNT

° 40 NOLLYDIISSVID ASIM 400 EDATHO - % - 410N

%he- (000°Z8) 000's05 00OELY 1wl

- - - - pus] SARUSFUNTNT 01 LOKNQIAUC) - 505 T

- - - - /00 8051

%0 - - - SJIURO) TRIOUA0L] 0 HOUTLIND)) L06 1

‘2jenbape 10U SBM 0Z0T W0 uo F0A AQ DIAIROIT SUOSIAOLY - (000°zE) 000" 505 DOO'SLY SIRAIDG I[N 01 IS2U] Uro-] Abadoig 9pg|

WY ST S A
AJGRLIZ A 10} SOOSERY E_..MWM.M _Muuﬂ IDUWETIE H, Eabidiiniie y NRBYST wopduasag apoy aanpipuaily
o puadx 51 uadxg (em B
10 0 © ST SURIIEA amprpuadxg pastasy | sanyrpuadxy [emEI0 ]
€6y ¢ ON PO JamjIpuadxy

e |

(m)z-vv

e

OINCTOD ‘LVIAVLTHDAS LONILSIA ¢ 18130195 11081 / pusumredog 7 Agsiay

aunppuadxy [ROI0Y PUE RBEWNST PISIASY UIIMIIG IWELR A Jof uoneeejdxy

[ ey [




Jor1sig @
1us8y 140D /
juell

gisidd ‘d'S M

8E

ARENSHLPY 0qUIoO)
C1e10100g 101sl 304

N2y JBIU0

ﬁl\ﬁurm\nm\m i aeg

(sowreu,]) IoUOISSTIINIO.)
[E1UBHL] JOND)

%0 (000°TRI°T) 000'67'08Y 00’ LFT'S8Y (51 of £ 700N IBID), puEsD)
%0 “|[{ooo*os1) 000'8€0°19€ 000°858°09¢ (+24P+3+(4-8) SjusmmsaAn] 2qhry To aamipuaty pnog,
BE oTd
- - - - W) reyog,
- - - SQUID UPDID EOST
- - - - SHNOY TEIWAGLE O HONAITIN0D) $0SZ
- - - - spAlag AousBubuo]) £0ST
- - - - SWRULSIAY] ZOST
- - M - Formongsay 105z)
%0 - - - ammpredcy pide] W SI - ALON
%0 - 000°Z8€ 000°Z8E (3 )y poy,
%0 . - 006°Z8€ 000°28€ Funrely, JOs [0bT
%0 - 000°78¢ 000°Z8E dmpprg Awaeds) pY - TLON
R - - (P} pEp0,
- - - - SupueTuD Z0£T
- - - - fronnquino)) by [0£T
%0 - - - S)a8eY [émuvwg 39 noursmboy £f - ALON
- - - 2)mo],
- - - - PROIGY SIQJSURI] $0ZT
- - - - S[IDWOY) [ROUEAOIF OF UOURAERNO]) £0TT
- - - - SOUBISISS Y :BEn_Eu._ At ZOZT
- - - - SECRISU] NG 10TT
%0 - - i o= smyetea], pynde]y ZJ-9LON
%0 000°08%) 000°098"S5E 000°089°5E€ ayeoy,
- - : - - SSORA A, pasesT fog usmie [ede) 81T,
- - - - symeweAond] pue 79 Spe §OTT
%0 - 000°L9E"H2E 000°L8E Ve samonng 9 SSNPHNE $01¢
VWS Fd B
axygrpuadxy
JIMELIE A IG) SGOSEIY 3o UELIBA NEWOSH Quansy uoydunsag apo) 2annpuad iy
M d wod F
10 %, & u oowernp AUIPpUIdLy sy | angIpuadxy emst0
SH S5T[F ON PBIH imiipeadxy
OATNOTOD "LVIAVLENDHES LOTHISIA © 18Mw1a1ag 10081 / jasunseda ; Lnsfupy] -
2ANIPUIAXT [ENIIY PUE I)BUEHISH PISIADY UIIMIA( IDUBLIE A A0] woneuegdxg
(m)z-¥Dv
P
o r r - : i i N
[ [ [ — [ (R e e s e . » R e e s e o e et -




6E

%0 - 000°0LO"TL 0000L0°ET (€) Byoy,
- - - - udtanod 7611
%0 - 000'0£0°TT 000°0£0°TY SusatIog o1
0pe- et 0ok —_— SEHDIAYEAS ¥ STO0D YTHLO
e (oo0'ors's) 000°088' 521 000°0F< E2T 40 NOLLVOIAISS Y1) ASEM AA0D LOACG0 - 9 - BLON
. Hes o P PR p— Se0MeMOTY 13
SU} U1 15TXD SPIRORA O} 0P PiEY ul ya] suowstaord pajemnsg| %% 000°000°F 000'TTE'Z8T DO0'TTR'SRT . Y =00 £001
"OTOT WMOd0Y U0 3104 Aq pastasar suolstacsd JARGTIGH] %01~ (006°0g5°7) 000'LE5°9T 000'200°ST Ssiauiied APPTIOH % 3WHIAD TO0{
%0 000'262°¢ 000°6959'605 000'TT6'TIS sadem @ SOURES 1001
SOINUTY oSz
|
: SLIAANAR
%I 000°ZZLY 000°LTO'60L 000°GELENL INTWAOTAWE HAHLO ¥ SINIVIVE SEOVAM
A0 NOLLYDIHSSVTD ASEM TA0D LIIALH0 - § - TLON
(¢) 1aalorg
E oI
HELN S5 SH Rl
axnypuadxy BEmySy
: d
IDIUBLALA JOJ SUOSEIY Em3UE j0 % ITACMATA amypwadxg ﬂ:.-.v.”mﬂ“.”wﬂuio uondrassg PO amTpUIARY
E SE 9DUBLIBA PasIady " b
Sq
QIWNOTOD ‘LYIHYLIUDES LITHLSIA : eiiejaseg 1010s1( 7 1uswpredaqy / Ansruepy SST[F ON PEIf] 2npuady
anyipuady (8o Y PuE 2JRwnsy PISIAGY U9IM]Iq IIUBLIEA J0J HopEue[dxy
(mz-vov




o

%1~ (0p0*008) 000°E57*99 000'¢50°99 SANAIIG 1P SPO0Y) Sagk() wo ampuaxy (Bj0 ],
- - - - IBUNLBACL) JO 1507 FurALes [esrdey 204§
- - - - SRR TUISEST|10) JUSLLAR§ ST OO [
“apenbapn o . P P
10U 5 0707 RN030Y 0 210, §q PRAIOS SUOISIADLS %1- (0o0'0av) GO0'8T6'9E DOD'BTS'9E B0 60F1
. %0 - 000°216°C 000°2108°7 §XE], 0] 79 SO $O¥1
%0 - 000'513"8T 000'GTE'8T TIRM, 3 ANSIIPATH £0P]
%0 - 000'965°8 000°965"8 EIDEPRMUNIO.) % [B)50d Z0t1
- %0 - oo0°E0T 00T . vodssEr] 10T
. [
o4g- {o00‘oLr) 000'pZi01 Do0‘9LL ST 3) oy,
"QTHT UNOOTY U 30 A NG PRAIvIL SUOISIA0K JustoInSU] %S~ (ooc"ozT) 000°EL¥E 000'€5€"2 SMpONnS puk IWPRY £0£L
OTOT WMG20Y U0 2104 &g PAAIRASI SUOISIAOI FUaTaynsUy %E- (000°002) 0o0“T0Z L 008'100°% AIsuTgoR pUE 3Rl ZOET
AEUQMO §T ~PIACD JO MOLA U] SJUSPLoOR
Aq posned $201A109 pue saredal S[ORyRA 01.PEST YU0JOS o . — L,
pue 110dSTET, 107 S3[143A JO ISEOIOUT 01 S0P LAIOLGST %T- {000'051) 000°2L5'9 000'TZH'D SAETHAA T0E]
SBM 0ZOZ “WNOMIY U0 5304 AQ POAISIAT SUGISIAOL]
i |
LA (000‘0L0'D) 0RO TTI'EE 000°THH0E Tu oL
%0 - 000°99€ 000's9g ™m0 $0T1
- - - - sarjddng [eApRN $0Z1
“s1enhapr o . - o
10U 1 0Z0E 1030V U0 J10A Aq POARIS! SUOISIACIG %LT- (oo000£) 000'E602 000'E6L"T SULIOFI) ¢ SI3IC £0T1
WNoDY IO AOA &G prslana suvisiaoud Jusymsuy| 9401 {000°02T°1} 0G0'SB1'8 000'590°% #ng Zozt
OTHT WNOXdY U0 A0 Aq paalaaal suorsiaoad
o e _ (i P y— Aruor]
O UNOS5E U SANNP i poandid 107 S101S1A01d TATOLETIST %9 (0oo‘0sz°1) 000°£9%'ZC DOD'LTZTZ sasmbay PO % AUolRIS 1071
saddang
RETC T £t
IIUBLIB A 10§/ swroseay ou#:uﬁunanw RNULTIC A Eﬁw&:ﬂwﬂ AET ST uwoydrasag apo] armipuadyy
TEHSHO 30 % WIPRCT | o amypuady prustio
£ SE IDURTIBA PISTASY
|
QIWOI0D LYRIVITUIAS LIRELSIA * 1eMejalag anpsi(y / jususgredagy / Agsiapy §ST[ ON PERH samytpuadxg
sanupuadxy [Ny pue BWYSH PISIAVY HISMI2G IIUELIE A 10} uopeue[dxy
(mz-vov

-] .




aglo o goph gREe @EOB 111 ween
- - - ) glze
%0 - - - @ £00T
%0 - - - wrpsrpdeme e Gen 7007
- - - - @grIRé ne DPIERES [00T
@R
5Bmle cw o ploet grra @008 01| wnew
%ol - 000°THE'L 000'THE' L RWOWPQR GG ERpPD s Gkb pag wlg
(1) emena
T T
"olt 000°Z81°1 000°GE0'FFE 000 L1T'Sk8 (-5 wwen) gbae Haerrg wpuapel o
TTERETREG
%l - 000°LY G00°LT chmg
%0 - cau'LT D00'2T P gl s e m%.w«
- - - - PR (T %nﬂ 1041
e ) ool oon'L @iz 30 wow pwowpee Gk Bawwmm n.nmﬁ mmhwwm
- - - ghme
. - - - wem OPIOE 1091
_ - - - - o opbe (091
- @gee
Fore 3D wowm mmpapge HH pag 0lg - g~ @R
%) - 000's13'8 0na'sII'e ekme
- - - - opgeot 0O} Bok tewmah mg® 6051
- - - - Fepe goc]
- - - - ey cebos ey @30 1051
%0 . 000's1T'8 000'STT'8 Frea 0w Bape cbi EOEGERS PARO 00C]
- - - - P wmodd we @itee™ ¢S]
- - - - OLICEHAS WOQEe 6]
' - - - - wwmeh apep £ng)
- B - - gl apdg TS
- - - - Jrlitette el G.Bna_ﬁm 1051
: : fewrs

. - . . . - crpaeme o freacdd ¢ e
.u.“‘..c - 000°S 158 000'sII'g - . B ﬂn._ﬁ“aimﬁwm.m . swsm ol - hmwwsmm

wDe - i k2
.ﬁab CRAFRHREE &, gokmaawplh DOERG DeRE OlG
GIvg @R weae awge akzgowph aRmepenpl
GPTG GYHROeR Frog =PE
o
@B - PR eamPs mERE ¢ ew peRingen gwde pERR 567 1 oeenh pgp @G
oo PRIRIR geeRag pwh (REGOGRY GI0E CEme.a nn gheeeupt Ghog GPE
(m)z-rup

[ PR



-}oLIISI(] SARBLSTIIUPY foleliiGol{eig)]
Juady 1400 [ 412191028 10HS1(] 10 k|
IEEIUN020Y 21D
vioind 'd 'S M

[44

f< ??u efeq |

(oourur ) IsUoissIumo )

A{20uRuE 1) I0108II(T/IURILNGOOY I/ &

0 erouelL] JAIGD)

%l

0002811

D00°TLE'SPR

000'E55"9P8

%0

%l
%0

%0

%0
%0

D0DTRE'T

000°ZrE'T
000°TFE'E

000°TPET

000°TRET
000°ZPE T

(ST 01 5 smON) TEIDY, puRIn

(JE24 P14 1) SIDDTSIAT AN J U0 Janppuadxy (Mo,

1) 2unuweddos g

() reroy.

SPWROD) [BIOMAOI 03 BOFNqLRNOT) $(§T
SPAAIRG A0uaBUnNoD) £GSE

axmrpoadry pende) DO SE

spossy [ernvuL] Jo moyrsinhay ¢

S[IIMO) [RIIULAY

SAOMRA PISEST I

Juaudinbyg
uaurdmbg]

(
Suprery, 7

Suppng Ausede]) py

Smpuay,
vonnqLiue) A

(

SOUBSISSY juaterdola
. suanmnseg o
srgsuer [endey z

saxoityg 2 sSampy

SIUAUDSIAUT 7057

Futmponnsy [05E,

- ALON
3) 0y
IS [ 0P
-TLON
Pl
() TOET
b 10£7
- ALON
2 ) 1BJ0E

pecIny SIysuRLL 4072
014 01 UOUNGLRUGD £0TT

aJ 0L
and [0Z2

- HLON
q) ey,

Q] WSIAR] BIKE) §G1 L.
samaacidur pre i sp

e COLZ
g +01Z

[? AaumoRpy ‘NRLd €017
QPO T 2T ZOIT
S3PRPA 101T
spassy jepde)) Jo|wommsmboy 11

- HLON

AERLG ST
armrpuadxy

DWBLIT A JO] SUGSERY a
[BRLELICH 3O %,

T SE 33UBTIEA

DUBLIBA

!
Aenmsy
srnyrpuadxy
PIsSIAY

T
Jemnsy
amypuadxy jeardun

noydriasag

spo)) samapuadx

tme-vov

L. L.

0EWOT0D “LYRIV.LTIDES LONRLLSIA : 1eMERIag 1o1siq / Juauisda( / Ansingy
mIpuRdX [0y PUB MJBIENSTE PISIAIY USIMII] IIUBLIE A 10] Wonvurdxy

95T

oN peayy >amipuadxy




£v

-JoLnsi(] ARENSIUIWPY oquioley

Juafy 1a00) [ AT212I09G 101siq 10 -
JUBIUN022Y JPRID o
vioxod 'd 'S 'H

L S

VQT &7 oma

(20tmeun ) JOUOTSSIELIO, )
AR0TRUL) J0I0AI(TAURIUNOIDY J2IUD)

\r\\

(AYz Vo 01 Suipaeade swnreaSord yjoes Ipum samSy apnjoul 25894

Teun2sp moynMm oFejuadiad oy ey
N.<U<woa538Ewo;u.ﬁubﬁ.mﬁo:mucm.,wi
H

%E6 $88°L9EOYCT - {000008TEE'T 0 0 S88°LIEOVTT 000°008'TEE'T 1oL,
$397AIDS Mme[ [E199dg 17

Furoueur.l-0D
-ONSAO(] paje[ey SurouBur U3Ta0] 8%
1507) ONSHWIOCT PATR|ay] 29URH ] UFra10,] L
spunty] yediajunoy) 91
sJueiDy uSIaJof AgEsIquIITy] ST
SHROTT U210, FgRSmuuay ¥
sIuRID uFn0g I
SOEOT} U0, i
%E6 $88°LOE VLT 000008 TEE T 0 0 $88°L9C°0VT'T ~ 000008°1EE°T spunjonspuioqq|  TI

% 5d mm i ] it sd
00EX(5=9) 9 g 1 £ 7 I
sma)Y Jo uondiiasag ape)
»x JMyIpuAdxy damypuady UOISIAQLT JAN] sampuadxy WOISIADIJ 338 | Jmppwadyy [endy UOISIA0LJ 32N
Jo 9Bumanaag [enoy wE T : Ry BT : we TR
(810, pUBIS) » TO WWEBIZ0AT + 10 PEIURIZ0LJ Suuzorg
SG7 1 ON pRafy 21 E:EH.?E
OFWOTO) ‘LVIIVITIDFES LOTALSIA  JELIEI0G PIsi(] / Jusniedacy / &nsiugy
smmeaforg Aq sanpipuadxy s SUISUBUL IO AIRWUIRG
(A2 - VOV
T G (O O SO SO A




ghikat-ilg] 2ANBIISTUIUIDY oquIoIgd
qusdy 1a0D [/ A1e1p1098 191181 04

1UBIUTIO0DY I9TUD
i0idd ‘d "8 "H

\\qT

(oouzm,

-1

j=li:Tg }
i) ISTO[SSAULIO

FuIeIFord Yosd Jof pappe §1 98ed vixe ur J1 ¢ (o) swmeiSord 01 jenbs oq pinom peror o8ed eur g .

S88"L9E°0FT'T 0007088°TEE"T - P CLE'CTLTES 000°1LESHS TIETHY' 8Ty 000°6Zr 98 iwoL
SIOTAIAS ME| [eroadg 1z

Buoupur,-0)
-OSIWO pave[sy] Suioueul] uStalog 81
1500 91IsAW0(] patelal soueul] uSa1o,] Fij
spunj yedimuno) 91
SJURIr) US1910 HQESIQENTY ST
sre0T uS1210,] J[qESINQUISY HE
SjuRID) N51010,] g
SuBCT LSmmi0g F4
S88°L9E°0FZT 000'008 TEET - - ELECELITR 000°TLE'SPE TIETPY'8IY 000°6EF 981 spung ogsawoqg| 1

.l i | 4 ;| it SH it . |
samupuadxy jenyey|  momsisorg jaN any
puadxy UOISIACLY AN aampuadxy enyyy UOISIAOL JON arxmppuadxy [pnioy QOISTADL] 12N swayf Jo nonditasaq WD)
Jemay-
» B30, 23 J/er0 |, smmerdorg
g19efoag z1aloag 1 paforg Supuvuly

(A)z-vov

(pwwmesdeay v jo spoafosg o) Susprocadz smypuadxd ELINIIY puE [eide) Jo Sursuvury)

aurures§olg yawad Jo spafoeag Aq amupuedxy Jo Sunueuy

10 ¢ IPLL 19 ON dWrmiBgBoa g
SGZ © ON] pEay] arnpupuadxy

[N

OgWOTOS ‘LYTAVLIIUDES LIONMLSIA : J¥UE1398 1L0sI] / iwamitedag / Agsmar

R

]



10LIISI(] SANBIISIUTIPY oquIoie]
Euwﬁ 1a0ny / A1819809G8 1211181 10

JRIUN020Y JOIUD
visisd 'd 'S8 A

(oo

. Nh|ﬂ\.\\qn -y .”Emn._

1Y) JUOSSIIII0)

(1000 JTUD/ 19910 [eIoweUl JaTyD

st

= 1924100 PUR SN 5 YONBKLIOI 3A0qe o) pey; AJruos Agajor |
"SeduETEq A JUNPIs J0U 10] WOSES ‘pon Ji pur 1rodax 3g3 Swulis Jo AEP Y IF 5B PORIOS 2UIM SHIUBIEA ISIQE J1 AN
- ~§40Se31 IR0 (7
0ZOZ/ZE/1E 1B S8 20UR[EQ ¥00q Yseo parepdn 101 Ing Ainseal], ol o) panrwsy {1
*3A0QR G PUR £ UIDMIIG IDDLIITIP 20] STOSEDT MOKS cealy T
- - 6986101 1€l - GOTREI0TEEL 657860 I'EL 969°LOLTTET | €L DEVLBIIE - - 0200/£0£0/00/0000/T00L
my (my p: (e e (7S Iz mz (673 (1 (1 (€T
{s)saaduy
s .
aong)e ans
§ o 3saadm] d 1% : pajasuy spaaduy
1ejog, po 1s1dwy gug ey, qsen» sunnpoadxy merL - $331N08 SO Aansgasy, 1210, Sugprpry) qng
mesun Payasmr) ﬂ.m S pIpIAsu}
pajnsar)
“ON 023y Jsardony
sjoog
AINsEaL], L4 £ T 1
Jad se g7z
Jaqwala( i
JE 5E 32ue[eq
1saxdmy
Eelefiiehn]
020z =4 a JRImRag 153 dmy PAAIIDAY Isdadury ooz
1€ J€ SB ouejeyg 1s3admry - h.a..ﬂ&.:n Je SE kg 1soadmy
21
&5z 1 °ON P adnypuadxg
. 3 .
OgINOTO0D "LYIYVLIUDES LOIYLSIA : 18Me)a13g 101s1( / jmsupieda(] / Ansmugy
0T0T 19qURIS( | T I¥ SE JUN0NDY psaaduy
VOV
m!l, o ”.E].. - * - _nrll .- et 4 Pnr S e [ [SmE— - .rt[t M — s G e \L . \ﬁ.u i :




o
10181 w>ﬁmbmmﬂﬁ.v< o_D,EEOO
JUuaBY 1A0D [ A18121008 Cﬁ_ymﬁa 100
- JUEBIUNOS0Y 181U
eigied 'd 'S 'H

el e

- {3owreury) IBUOISSIImO;,)
Ruu:mﬁmu LGSR0y JAID/ 130T [BIOUETL] J51])

. . STRTEY AWoY
30 Amsnnpy o) 01 ATEI3109G UOTRPUAUTOSSI 1)) UM SOURUL] SHiqng 70 Juaunreda SU 0} PRGNS USsq Sty wods 211 puE go] - Sy 0F SUTpIoaar souwfeq 2P SR JI0 N0 0] USHED U02q e TOLOE 211, '194yS WySUen 3o SRIsHE AG USSUR 52 (ST

. ToneLE]
000°000°01~ ’ ) oy | A
000 000" 01~ . 000/0000/1000/G0/0000/£009 syooq Amseaty sad se aoupres
- 000/0000/1000/00/0000/£00% SHO0G §1RLIEIIAS 10M)sI(T Iad SB 3auRfRg
866117 T0L 866" TIF'TIL : FIOTHI'CCE'T FCT'CE'E0L T 295 006'C08 [ero] 16eIn
{o00‘000" 01 ) - : - 0-000-0-LO0-0-0-£009 (10 ) susodaq ferusn
T50°9ZT'8L 7809281 _ LLTIZFLT LBY'S10°CE TL8EITL 6-900-0-020-0-0-0009) anyfpuadxy J6 JuSWssAMEUITY 10f PIAI23Y SPuUng
9L0°051 GLODST : FLF TIPS EL 86£'768°C1 05T°L8L 0-110-G-610-0-0-0009 Aupqisuodsay [eraes sageiodio] -(snssuragy) wrein
PREVIYE PREVIPE LCPRE 1F 195°L19T GOV 16T0Z 0-190-0-81070-0~0009 stoutAeg AI0)EIg 107 UoyuAY ATesoda],
G0I°TTHELE 60171Z0°¢lE S0L° 018 65T EPTTITSPET PLSGITLIE 0-900-0-L [~0-0-0009 uonesuadiioy)
L1Z'86T09¢ TIT86T09E | 6E1'LEE8IT PTCREEST SIT'0sT'STH 0-920-0-910-0-0-0009 UONINLSIOY) 103 AADOY UOTLEITY
BETCERCI 81Z°658S1 ) TEE'RRL'T0T LZV'8LO'EST TZ1'695°9Z . 0-9$0-0-£10-0-0-0009 senmd PG 0 SjABg pansy fieiodma ] susotiac
6+°918 86K°918 005°99Z 86¥£8S 005°661 (-SL0-0-200-0-0-0009 susodagy sepus]
05¥'0¢9 0st°079 TILT6P'T SSEELY'L 908'3£9 0-L50-0-100-0-0-0009 sisodaq Aroag
0ZOT A3quadaq  [¢ 1¢ 58 0oz | azoz
Hoog answasy, Jod su ey | S9GURIN [E 18 S aouweg | TP W IR PG (1604 23 BULAP PUBIT| Livngy 1 g1 sz soumte wimny Asodaq sunaazy tsedag 0 JwEN
=
OFINOTOD " LYIIVLEEDTES LORILSIC : 16118104098 JILISI §S7, * ON PERH ainppuadxy
0TOT 12D FE IE ST SNONY F150d3(F O JUINMENEIS
- ¥OV
TR S 0 O VO P SN SVRPURS! j




101 .
JuaBy 1A00 [ ATEIREY

s1(] SanBNSIUIY

1UBIuNoI0Y 214D
ioisd ‘d

‘g U

ppy 0quoled
bg 101sI( 104

: «n.m.ﬂlmw\.m.q “3@@

(3otwin,]) JsUCISSIUIO, )

Ly

SIURADY {5)
. SNOAUB[[IISIN
! SIOUBAPY JOUIO)  (7)
: ; : ) SINO
£90°095°607 £90°09¢°60C S0S'8520C . | 9Th'80S'LE STYODE'ET €5T°415°85  |9EF'E0S SET i 11055t NGy o1 20URA ()
nandg Py
SILIJHT SSOUAD SO §50.53
m ySnoayy, gsey nj ySnoay, USEy Uy
B EHEH)= ‘ G {z (n
92T aquadng S¥ ULy B34 23 BULINP SUPAT Ju34 2 BuLmp s flunoay | mquny
wlE V887 : ’ o MUEBADY | JUROIIY | JUAOIDY IHIBAPY J§ JUBY
.ﬁ_cnomﬂ.lw..:wmo._ 1 sy So.odg,__wm o 0707 100N | durapy
Jad se oueje: s - $yeT" .
¥4 | sonmqury ua__.“_i:ﬁ_un ~J000005°SE "5y /00000009 S 2mppuadyg | Kaenuwp,§
JO S)mny 30 SIUETT WRUEKE - s1dpaay o spnury EW_E_EE © JO ST WRMIXBIA je se aMigjey
UL EX R [A] : . .
st - T . R . .
OHHOTOD “LVINYLINDAS LOTHLSI * 39148304398 J010siqy [ juampsedag) / Asrsingjy] G671 ON pray aamipuadxy
| QTOT PGUESIIAG L€ 1€ ST SIUNCIDY IJUBAPY
S-¥OV
Lo . L L —— - O . R

O




Jusdy 180D/ £1919109G 19

-15LSI(] SANBNSIUTIDY

JUEIUNoIDY PO
gioiad ‘'d S A

alajitis]{o}g)]
111511 104

8t

/i\NN\m N.&q ToRg

(soueuy,]) JSUOISSTIULIO])

J(9OUBULY) J0100I(AURIUNOIY JAIYD)/ IO [BISURULL JATYD

0707

123§ ou) S SILIDA0IY

12 se ddueey

- - - - - (q@)+(¥) 110, puern
. N - - - (g)el0L
—- DZ -
20UBADPY HIOM|(T)
(®) w101,
aoueApy 10N (1)
183X ABIZ .
JUSIIN JCT | | SMOIAILF 10,
Csu) oz0z'T1 1€ _ 0z A.m.mv.ﬁe Csa) °N e pIEg uondrrasagg ofosg JIqUINN] AIUBADY
e se ouejeq | 07’10 ENOmYy PiEg | IoUdno 4 : T :

(®)c -vOV

QEWOTOD ‘LVTHVLANHS LOTHLSIGC  81B)a.09g 391s1q] / jusupaeda(q / Lnsimey
0707 120G UFI3C] ISTE I¥ SB SPHNOIIY IDUBADY HIOAA PUR JUIY

§§T : ON PE9H

amupaadxyg




atr

qUI010D
nstd saryenSIIbY © # 11 104
3ol : st
b Ao [ 32123995 Rote it
asy 1 It

1 918

e _\QA\O \

(aoweur.y) suctssiunuro,)

¥ SE IUBIeLY

Q7T 1L L 31 SULIRG % S due|Ryg

- - - - (@)+(8) (oL pusi

- - - - (@) 1w10],
20URAPY oM (D)

: - - - (®) 1910,

-ON -
: - - - soreApY 1093 |(1)
(Dc+1=r {¢) [F4] €3]
C4D) preg (1gg) $91L192009Y
amhmww.z ('s¥) 0Z07°10°10 uondrsag 19aforg JIqUINN AJCEAPY

0g

(@) -vov

WOTOD ‘LVIVLTIDES IOTEISK : IBLEIRI0E LIS / Juuwpredagy / AnsTRI
0707 13QUIIF( ISTE 1¥ ST SJUNCIIY JAIISIY] 3IULAPY HIOAL PUE JUIY

EST : ON P¥IH

aamppuadxy




05

B - = - . . _ z N - - TIEn I TomuTS Fudumg
(3] e T - - - Z . - - - G1ELLI9 [ FET: TG FICET s e
= - — — - - z - - - 0005t 60€1119 SIMTE} HofIRamaT PUE 11005 JOOpIMQ
. - = - - - _ z i - - BOELL19 Sauijadid pire stny fasmod ain nogeor 0
- m = = - . ~ Z - - - LOELT19 355¢ [j0SGRE HHTEG[{pi# PoTEI0SST ST A
= = s ~ — - ” - - - - Q01119 SH107 [aTEA J9UI0 PUE SWEp SIOqIE]
- . . - - — - - - - SOETLLY A PPE Y
- - B T = - . _ - - - VOELTIY sEmOng ShEm ey
- - < : " - - z - : £0E1119 UL
= = = - = . " - - - - ZOELL10 SaBpTg
00051 - < - - - . - - - - T0ETLLS Pty smang AR
TOCRELTT 5 = - - - . z - - 000’51 €119 TR T
. - - - - T . - - - TCB6LBETT ETT
- - - - . - - - - _ Q1Z1119 SPLOE
- - - - - = — s 6OTIT19 SUONENS [[2rEassy/pue S3II0JRIOQE]
- B . . . _ - . - BOTI119 TN
= = e = - — - Z - - - zoz1118 EMnOTna
= = = m = — — - - - - 5ez1119 o
B T = = - — . - - - SOZLLI9 SO
- < " . - — _ Z " - - FOTLIEY THSEELS]UE S[G6] J0F SUPIOE
- 5 m - - . . - - - E0ZLLIY EEdson
TRLB6LELT z T B : - . - - - 2 NRE] SIPORE
.Hmn.wmnan”.“ - — - - - - - - - TBL'B6L°GTT'T TS Jupimg S5m0
- - - - V8L QGLBTLT TITES SWIppINg [GUUAPIEIY WON]
SER - . . - - - i
: 0L58IT - - - - - - - CES'DLS'STT #1303, g |
B T T - - - - - i . - RCILLLY EmbjAuNg S04
L LS STT - - - - - - - - SO BLS BT LOILIIS SIRAEND
B " < = - . . . - - - 901111 FUeMEISoy PUB|SIIOE
= = - - - . . - - - - SCIIIID Sowiop] 1570
- - = " - . - , - - - VOLII1LS e
B - - - - . _ . - - - EOTILID SuH PN
- e - = . . . - : - OTT11e ETS)
= - - - - Z - . - [IE RIEOR| SO
MMMN“M”M; - - — z . - - - SSROLEBTT 11119 EmEng
96 LTPOEFE - = - : . e ; _ - : 9EFTRELEEL [0 SampnaYg pire SUpIE
BS0°DL6S TG DOLLBY TR 1TTI6R'T SE0'PR6 FYE'Y LISPTL'Y 9Z6"0FT1T $06°LEYPIS'E 119 eSSy paid 1
Lmug
@ : BT A0 W01 g woeaf
(e)eHe)z+i=r Deteyg) DE+O L (D @Ak stagsuea], aEs posERINg
posaagsuEL],
0TIV
G SHOURESUE.LL 10K Esodsig nogismbay - 3....%% 1 w apo) 19S5V JRLIN 0N
anmpop | ssoy () @z )z
0Z0Z'TT'IE SImeEy m jums
¥ S¥ OMREY sofmy) | Surppp
saduey)) SHOUIUEUEL],
{€)
. . . ST : ON PEFH 2amipuadxy
- QHHNOTOD SLVIHV LENDAS LOMILSIC | 1BLIEIRIaE 1L0SI / Juauraedae / AusiEijy
Q707 - 51988V {BURUL UOR] JO JU3W) IS
YOV . )
8 [ = [ - - . - - . ; » . B i L_ N o .LL \,

L4



15

920'L 17562 - - - TTO'RSH'ET [T 122°26¢°T - LIS'PELY 9Z6DPTEL POU65.L 18T FR0.L qus
- 3ZTIIS Sgsusi)

B0LTE - B - - - - - - - 00LTS LIZZlIg pasurclitibyy mofjagord ang
LT0EEL - - - 90E'5R - - - 5Ly 0E0°PF TTLY SIZZIIS Trndinby [y AEp Put [BIHOUSY
0T0°8S - - - - - - - - - 07085 STEZTIS JuSHHdInOE| SaRERa
608°27E - - - - - - - - - 608'Z7¢ rizzily tuowidinby Funseopeoad
.z:”.: - - = - B - - - - 00191 £122119 B ot )
096'9T1 - - - [ - - - - (1R (5123 TIZZI19 Tuawidmibg Frmyoyrur pue BLsnpuy

- - = - - - - = = = = TLZZ11® | SUAWTLOSUT AIpTeIoge ]
SS8'FT - - - - - - - - - 5581 (AT | suinof pire Sapairay “syo0g

- - - - - - - - - = - 6022119 SHEIDILE JOYiK PUE SSIIAMISE $Iunued

- - - - - - - - - - - BOTTIIY wamdmbg Seds
00F'28 = - - 006'GE = - - - BOG'SE 00591 LOTT112 u2dINDH| TESTPAA
[E33 - - - - i - - - - = [ 9070119 SHRWISH] {BAISY
ZETB95'0T1 - - - 09R°SRT'R | - Lo Rt - YEO'BEEE LOT T8 VZEERTARNT S0CTiig QNN
TLOOIT S = - - OTTLETT = CEI'ET - 00Z*EX EITL¥TT TEGTLE T BOCELLS R 5]
TOLSSLLI - = = LTFOGE - 057967 - 2688 GLEREF SLY'SLYLI £0ZTIIS Tisilsdinbg Forard
BLIVIR TG - - - LE0TLOT - LYTSOL - 01609 BT TROZELT6 z0zZZ119 usirdmbry samdurery
EBL°GEDDS - - - L0558 0ZET PI6T96 - £00°pL €0T'192'1 08L€89'55 1022119 yaRurdnbe a0ty
BBU'SL6'06T - - - PITISL'S 007'ST 122260 " GILTIE 9Z56'0PTTT FO0'6SL 8T [Z25T] Juauw PUE ARUIIEIA RO
BETPPI'E91 - - - - B - - - - SRTFFT'SHT g qig |
000 0F - B - - - B B z - 000°0F 601T119 S[R3 SO

- - - - - - - - - - s BOIZII9 RISy

- - - - - - - - - - - L0iz1i9 SAAROITI0] AR

- - - - - - - - - - - S0{Z11% SO

- - - - - - B - - - - SOIZII9 SouRmqy

- - - - - - - - - - - +OIZIIS SARIRA FLUSIpU

B - | = P - T = - - - £0IZL19 ECERTEN _n.au__q_u_ i
LR ITI - - - - - - - - - SRTESFITI 2CIZI[9 S2PRA oFrED
000°9£9'SE - - - - - - - - - 000°9£8'8¢ torzing SoPTeA I59URSTE]
SRTFPI S - - - - ; - - - - - SBTPFI SO 1Z119 wudinbg edsmr],
PLETOE 09 - - - ZIOSSP'ST 002'ST 1TTI6H°T - LISWIL'Y 9Z6'DFE'T LHETHEIPY [43]] Yoaurdinby PaE A1annRE]y
00051 - - - - - - - - - ! 000°ST Mo qng

- - - - - - - - - - - TIELI19 SIRSSY PRIR[Ar ATUMNILIEY PUe|Sws]

Aney
SFAITOAL UL HIO 0.3, =
{@eH ] o w0 weu
{DeHO)z+i=p et @De+) | ke {De-(Te={ekr SIRPSUEAL, g paseqoang
PRRIFJEILL
0Z0T'T¢T0
i+ SUHBIESTETLY, 13N mesodsiqq wonsmbay ¥ SE SRy {n 3poo JasEy JuaLny N
om0 | ssoY {8z Tz iz
BZOTTEIE sowuEE|  ur 1N
e SR INBRG e} | JuploH
saduny) SUOTIBSURAT,
{£) [£4]
G567 1 0N pEIY 2amipuadxy
-OYINOTOD “LYIHVLINIES LONELSIG | ereisiag sy / Juswiaedagq / Ay
0207 - 53385y DU UON JO JUSTEIICIS
9vYOov
Lo S - - - - - - e g - - -




44

- - ” ” ” ” - - - l T ETIETTO SREmUNy platy oy
- B = - = - - - - - - ZTIEITY SAEMQNS BRGNS
B - = " = — _ . - - 1Z1£119 Faumy,
- N = m - - - - - - ozIElD =orog |
- B = = = — . - ~ - - GITETT19 Frog Sieong SRR
- - - - = - - - - - - BI1£119 SelIOT]
- B B = " — _ z i - LTTETLY SI0NTIG Y IESSS/PUE SELHOTEIONE ]
- - . = = — _ z . - - ST1£110 SEATEA
- - B < m — ~ i - - S11E119 FLTTeTe)
- . - - = _ . - . B - FI1£119 Dol Iy
- B 5 5 < - - Z h - - E1TEITD EELTE TN
- B B = - — Z N - - TIELLD TRULUELAIL JNqnd 19 SNPIng
- E = - = = - - - - - TITE11 Sepdson
R B = B PRSTTE = - e - . : OTIETT S[O0IPS
L - z - eﬂ.u TREPYS . - - unw TR PG - - SIGLES EFD SOIETT9 oM EAHO
g - " - - - - - BOTETTD SmoEung Huoin)
- z = = 5 - = - - - - LOTELID SISanG
- - - = T - = - d = - SOI1ETTS P SeIn Y
- T " - = - - - N v SO1ETT9 SOEIOY 155
- - = - = - - - . - - FOIETTD SESSEApS SUSNOH
- B - = s - ” . - - - E01Lil9 SAWGIT AM00
- . " . — - - - N - ZDIEITY Sdnieh
R " - . _ . N - [THA) SIEOR PSACH
1561TE88E'E SE0TRETHET - = SETRETICT - - T - o pe
156 125985'S - - - SEIFRE TG - - ; LH9 F03d BOEOAL
- - . - L : . OCOPEEPPE Y - - SIGLES £P9 £i19 SiateY [ERITIT] WON S0
- Z - . - T30 a5 _
|soeziio SoPR) ORI
S0L2Ii9 PRIy
; LOEZITS SAATIOUICO0] ABMITEY
- S0ECLID SS
SOETLIY FHiremauny
POECLIo SSPNEA Pmsepal
EOECIIS S A, [RIIMOUTY
0ETLI9 SoPIEA G
10LZ1I% SIONRA 19EUISSE]
€119 SI9ESY eI
i £23130.0J WY JADAA THOJY Spug
D+ D ! : s woag
FICHEITH=p De=tgye| PEFCH (e RW.EHu”@N SIajsiLg, apes poseqng
Pa.LIySuB.L ),
DIOT10°
M+ sungIESTELY, JAN esodsigy nosmboy ese nuﬁn_su% 10 © o)y YOS5V JUALIY TON
amnpes | sso {e)z (T 0z
0ZT0TETTE INEEY e Juneny .
1o 3¢ sodwen) | Surppoy
saduaey)) SUOPITSULA L,
(€} @
SST & 0N Peat aampiadxy
OYWOTOD ‘LYIHVITYDAS LOTHLSE * JRHEIRIE 328081 / yuawpredag ; Ansiuy
Q707 - SISV [RIDUBHILY GO JO IU3WANE]S
VIV
Lo L L e . “ e R N “




£5

- - - - - -, - - - - - 2a11vi9 i sl s |
000°09T 595 - - - (000°TLYTP) 1 o00‘zLr'zy - - ~ - O00'ZEL'LO% 1011#19 [FeoIAzag i [eRIqUIo])
000'09TP20°T 1 - - - {000°ZL5"TH) 000° LI T - - - - 000°ZEY990°T (18] preT dN-JRE 36 W)
00T DOT'PEO'T - - - -~ Hoo0TFTI | 000°ZLE TE - - : - - - 000°Z£9°990°T 18 povy
= - P - - - - ~ < - - ¥19 sgassy pasupnad woN b
- - - -] = B B B 5 - - ] £19 OBIPA  §
= T - - - - B - - - - TE}0 Y, QRS
- - - - - - - - - - - ¥ECio S[UsaI if SPOODY
- - - - - - < - - - - - EZ219 SpagH yswuL]
- - - S - - - T - - [Z2aT] SSOTSOIG T YI0K
- - - - - - - - - - - 12219 . |
- - - - - - - = - - - 19 SILGIUIAGLY SO
B = - T - - = T = N = 1219 Haoygardareng
- - - - - - ) - - - - - [aT] SIopaaf 7
- - - - - - - - - - - SOEETTO SIBNUQT) B0tAIES
- - - - - - - - - - - ETAIC) SHERISpopEoTd |
- - - - - - - - - - - POELTTS SR OpRLL
- - - - - - - - - - - £0EETIS SERAdoD 7 sjuated
- - - - - - - - - - - COEETTY EsIRr']
- - - - - - - - - - - - 1OEET 19 RGOS NG
: £E119 i \ |
- - - - - ' - - - - - - [HeE qns |
0IZEITS P S e d
GOZEL1Q Arundag Jof [PuINry
B0ZELLS SmSEaT] 103 [PINTY
LOZELTS {Bfirzary) SRy a0 ey
S0TELIT sdox Kiraug
SOZEILS SJUE[] [BIUSTRIIC)
POZETIS 3SR
EOZELTG Iaquui] 10} Sitey ]
Z0EELIS 1SINTTH Y T[]
102£119 IR0 W SR,
- T - - - - : - - - T oy EoEE |
1S6'TZ5 885'S - - - SE0 PG PPGY - . SE0'PRE'PPEY - - 916'LEGEPY L ang |
- - - - - : - - - - - - 0ETE11 SIESEY pofefu oLy pu Suieg
- - - - - - - - - - - 6TIETTD | uoymg Suidumgd
N B g E - ] - = T B - - BTILLI9 [ ¥5[dUZ07) JUSIIIEDI | SEEIRMEE
- - - - - . - g - - - - LZ1E119 SSUIRE] uonER Iy pus nodg :0eping
- - - - - - - - - - - [FATIE) sautjedz] pUe SUTT JoMaq ‘31T “UOREINMDIO])
- - B = - - B - - - - SZIELD 51085y [105qNS SUIUTA Y)J% PoIE0SsY SaImonng
- - - - - 1 - - - - - - +TIEL19 SIOM, JFTEM JPUR0) PUE SUB(] "SIO0TEH
SSBATOUAY I IAOAA Y .a._.“w._q_....m_ﬂh
(E)HEZHI=F Mmm.mm @e+}] (e (Be-Deslelr sRsuRL, apeg pasepang
i PalsIEI],
0261010
O+ SUOLIBSIELT, 13N Tesodsiy wolnsmbay I SR BITE[EG ) oD - JASEY NRIANGy KON
nomo, | S50 6374 (€474 ne
PEOTTT'IE omeeg| W /gy
JE S8 23uTIEq $a3vei) | AwmpoH
sadwey)y ) SUSTRLSERL ],
(€) @
GC7 1 ON pEal 2 FnppoadIa

OFWOTOD ‘LVRIVLIYDES LOTHLSIA * 1eirepasag 1o1usiq / puawaedag / Lusminp
BT07 - S3955 EISUBI] HON JO JUSWaBg

YOV

L
L

-

L




s1(] PAnBHSIUTIPY oquIc{e)
- ya0n) 418301098 10181 104

1UBIUINo20Y 1310 \ -
—5
32194 ‘'d ‘'S A B %\mﬁn |

1a%eq.

. {powem ) “«o.nc_mm._n:.:au

ABOUBULE) 101051 AUENNO0DY JSI/ OO [EIOURIN Ja140)

¥a

- — = = — - ¢}
: = = B B - 101, qng
- ” - - - - - - - - - £v19 955t [FuLIN30 ARInET oIy
- - - - - - - - - - - e S1Issy posang
- . - - - - - - - oL qns
- - . - - - - - - - - 80STHIY sIId [PAD)
. - . - - - - - - - At SaLTen q dug
- B 5 m - - - - hd - - BOSIYIO HaCy pesotng aIeg
. - - - * N - - - - £05T¥I9 S3USER URIR II0) Seery [Apiug
- Z - . - - - - - - - ZOSLFI9 sayesg
- . - - - - - - - - - 108 1¥I9 SR eS g
B = - - - . . z - N - [ITa%) e b
- H - - ; B - = - - - 03, qog |
- - - - - - - - - TosTvI9 PUTT 1M Py WON
- : : : : B B B < - - TOSTFIS PUET 15 PRSACE
. : - - - - - - SIFI9 PYF1 M
. - - - - ! - - - - - - ooy, qrig
- - - .;. = - = - - = = FOPITIT Bt =5ng
- Z - - ~ : - - - - - L0FiF1Y S0AIRSY
- - . - - - - - - - - Z0v1v19 FoET
- - . - - - - - - - - oririg S[EUA]} PUE SURRRg
- - 2 b N - - - - - PIFI9 Y
: : - - - - - - - TI0L 05
- - - - - i - - - - - - £0ELRI9 PueTE 158100 PAXTHY
- - - - - ; - - - - - - Z0E1bTY P 15050 DEa iang
- - - - - - B - - - - 1051119 PUE] 152104 SNMpRadl
. - - - - - B - - ETFIS PUET 35200,
- - - - - - - - - - - eI, ang
Z - N - N - - - " - £0Z1F19 [EFINONICH [HUEWFIL D
- - - - - - - - - - - TOZIP19 SpIEAAUIA
- - - - - - - - - 1021¢19 SPEPRI0
__ - - - - : - B - - - - [Ali) FAmMILY
060" 09T F20°1 - - - (000 LFTP) T TE - - - - DHTES O e qng |
7
ocm..Sa a5h - - - - : - - - - - DOGO06 55+ POTIFES TEQI(] PRI
- - - - - - g - - - £0L1p19 senlnn
iR v 7y “tolrzpodsues ],
Lpug
Dot . ssaad0ag ~._m AN, @O0 S sy
(EeHglz+1=p Detere @e+)| (De @y-(Dr=(e)e sjsmey, ATy pasmyang
PAIIFISUEL ],
: 0ZOT'L0ID
O SuOTPBSUEL L, 18 sedstg nomismbay R —— n apo)y 1ISFY JUALINT HoN
oumfag | SS0T )z (o2 )z
0Z0TTXTE oweeg! @ Uy
e s adUEYRY sedueny) | Smprog
TRy SUOIPESUECS ],
s 4]
5571 ON PERf] aamigpuadxy
OSSO IOD ‘LVYISVLTIDAS LOMYLSIA : IBE235 NLISK] / yuausaedaq / Lusmipy
BT0T - SII58Y [RIdUBWY UON] jO 1HSTIde)g
YOV
r - . . . . - . B -
_— O T L. L e ——. —— e e C . P - . o L o “




3.5 Performance of Revenue Collection

Revenue Estimate

Revenue Collected

Revenue Description of Revenue . . Final
Code Code In_|t|al F!nal Amount Rt_avenue
Estimate | Estimate (Rs.) Estimate as
%
1003-07-02 | Registration fee 55,324,678.68
1003-07-02 | Registration fee 55,324,678.68
1003-07-03 Timber Transportation Fee 766,715
License Fee
1003-07-05 1.900 1.800 1,268,810 70.49%
1003-07-09 | Carbon tax 102,143.61
License Fee & Others
1003-07-99 16.500 15.000 | 15,506,875.66 103.38%
Rent of government buildin
2002-01-01 9 g 0.600 0.310 334,622 107.94%
Interest - other
2002-02-99 8.400 8.500 7,838,405.67 92.22%
5003-02-13 Examination fees and other 341,750
Fees recovered according to
2003-02-14 .
Motor Traffic Act. 3,853,500
2003-02-03 Fees of registration of persons 20,860,750
Sales and fees -miscellaneous 149.46%
2003-02-99 4.200 4.300 6,426,935.36
Sales and fees — other
2003-99-00 N 21.000 29.000 | 45,913,129.96 158.32%
receivings
Social security contribution
2004-01-00
cash (Central Government) SEIOERSISES
2006-02-02 Other 0.510 0.071 87,835 123.71%
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3.6 Performance of Utilization of Allocated Provisions

Rs',000

Allocated Provisions

Utilized provisions as a

P-I;Z\F/Jiesi%fn Initial Final Exg:acrfgitlure % of comr.)lfeted final
Provision Provision provisions
255-1-1-0-1001 31,098,000.00 | 31,098,000.00 | 30,767,765.13 98.94
255-1-1-0-1002 2,929,000.00 | 3,229,000.00 2,896,346.21 89.70
255-1-1-0-1003 14,525,000.00 | 12,525,000.00 | 12,055,246.85 96.25
255-1-1-0-1101 1,013,000.00 1,013,000.00 882,726.00 87.14
255-1-1-0-1201 3,156,000.00 | 3,406,000.00 3,019,481.87 88.65
255-1-1-0-1202 2,288,000.00 2,588,000.00 2,519,112.00 97.34
255-1-1-0-1203 829,000.00 829,000.00 820,775.68 99.01
255-1-1-0-1205 173,000.00 173,000.00 133,953.88 77.43
255-1-1-0-1301 5,566,000.00 6,166,000.00 5,833,478.45 94.61
255-1-1-0-1302 792,000.00 792,000.00 685,710.81 86.58
255-1-1-0-1303 243,000.00 393,000.00 304,330.00 77.44
255-1-1-0-1401 1,800,000.00 1,800,000.00 1,750,000.00 97.22
255-1-1-0-1402 1,148,000.00 1,148,000.00 1,016,234.10 88.52
255-1-1-0-1403 37,228,000.00 | 42,528,000.00 | 41,466,661.41 97.50
255-1-1-0-1404 1,035,000.00 1,285,000.00 1,280,424.24 99.64
255-1-1-0-1409 20,093,000.00 | 15,913,000.00 | 13,349,061.36 83.89
255-1-1-0-1506 473,000.00 505,000.00 503,744.18 99.75
255-1-2-0-1001 511,921,000 | 509,669,000.00 | 499,820,651.40 98.07
255-1-2-0-1002 15,007,000 16,537,000.00 16,446,291.89 99.45
255-1-2-0-1003 186,811,000 | 182,811,000.00 | 176,296,221.27 96.44
255-1-2-0-1101 11,070,000.00 | 11,070,000.00 10,244,325.81 92.54

64




Allocated Provisions

Utilized provisions as a

P—[Z\?iesi?)fn Initial Final Ex&crfgﬁclure %6 of complt_eted final
Provision Provision provisions
255-1-2-0-1201 21,217,000.00 | 22,467,000.00 22,460,509.48 99.97
255-1-2-0-1202 7,065,000.00 8,185,000.00 7,685,636.46 93.90
255-1-2-0-1203 1,793,000.00 2,093,000.00 1,955,286.55 93.42
255-1-2-0-1205 366,000.00 366,000.00 345,775.53 94.47
255-1-2-0-1301 6,422,000.00 6,572,000.00 6,409,514.12 97.53
255-1-2-0-1302 7,001,000.00 7,201,000.00 6,987,383.95 97.03
255-1-2-0-1303 2,353,000.00 2,473,000.00 2,310,262.05 93.42
255-1-2-0-1401 103,000.00 103,000.00 73,207.00 71.07
255-1-2-0-1402 8,596,000.00 8,596,000.00 8,109,132.43 94.34
255-1-2-0-1403 18,819,000.00 | 18,819,000.00 16,644,740.18 88.45
255-1-2-0-1404 2,017,000.00 2,017,000.00 1,988,031.80 98.56
255-1-2-0-1409 36,518,000.00 | 36,918,000.00 35,251,848.81 95.49
255-1-2-0-1506 8,115,000.00 8,115,000.00 7,616,308.47 93.85
255-1-2-0-1703 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 -
Capital
255-1-1-0-2001 16,839,000.00 | 16,839,000.00 | 16,787,804.17 99.70
255-1-1-0-2002 2,733,000.00 2,733,000.00 2,221,198.52 81.27
255-1-1-0-2003 5,224,000.00 5,224,000.00 3,675,465.00 70.36
255-1-1-0-2102 6,878,000.00 7,058,000.00 7,011,831.82 99.35
255-1-1-0-2103 4,435,000.00 4,435,000.00 4,229,094.24 95.36
255-1-1-0-2104-1 | 266,867,000.00 | 266,867,000.00 | 265,307,366.32 99.42
255-1-1-0-2104 -7 | 57,500,000.00 | 57,500,000.00 - -
255-1-1-0-2401 382,000.00 382,000.00 124,500.00 32.59
255-1-2-0-2401-2 1,342,000.00 1,342,000.00 1,063,445.70 79.24
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3.7 Provisions granted as a representative of other Ministries/Departments to this
Department/District Secretrariat/Provincial Council in terms of F.R. 208.

Rs.,000
Utilized
Ministry/Depa Provisions Actual Provisions,
Srl. rtment Objective of . As a % of
No received Provision - . Expenditur final
' - Initial Final e .
Provisions Provisi Provisi provisions
rovision rovision completed
052-2-3-1-1101 246,000 154,616 154,616 62.85
052-2-3-1-1201 71,500 23,900 23,900 33.43
Ministry of 052-2-3-1-1402 45,500 11,500 11,500 25.27
Higher 052-2-3-1-1403 94,135 38,267 38,267 40.65
Education, 052-2-3-1-1404 304,200 246,800 246,800 81.13
1 Technology 052-2-3-1-1409 26,000 17,683 17,683 68.01
and 52-2-3-1-1001 4,800 4,800 4,800 100.00
Innovations 52-2-3-1-2001 22,757 19,412 19,412 85.30
052-2-3-1-2002 69,550 18,400 18,400 26.46
052-2-3-1-2509 | 1,055,704 463,447 463,447 43.90
. 101-2-6-0-1409 550,095 550,095 550,095 100.00
Ministry of
2 | Buddhasasan | 101-2-6-7-2205 | 1,497,858 988,348 988,348 65.98
a 101-2-6-8-2205 | 8,363,685 | 8,363,685 8,363,685 100.00
101-2-6-9-2205 | 2,177,596 | 2,177,596 2,177,596 100.00
380,686,40
102-2-7-20-2506 c 381,955,281 | 381,955,281 100.33
621,313,95
102-2-7-6-2506 5 617,343,000 | 617,343,000 99.36
102-2-7-7-2509 185,890 185,890 185,890 100.00
104-1-2-0-1003 | 30,367,478 | 30,367,478 | 30,367,478 100.00
104-2-6-1-2506 | 59,745,112 | 59,745,112 | 59,745,112 8.86
ini 674,700,00
g | Ministryof | 15456202506 389,905,739 | 389,905,739 57.79
Finance, 0
768,346,11
Economy and | 104.5-6.6-2506 300,744,525 | 300,744,525 39.14
Policy 7
Development | 104-2-6-7-2509 | 2,029,321 2,029,321 2,029,321 100.00
104-2-7-0-1101 76,500 22,816 22,816 29.82
104-2-7-0-1201 89,000 24,000 24,000 26.97
104-2-7-0-1402 53,000 25,399 25,399 47.92
104-2-7-0-1403 24,000 12,000 12,000 50.00
104-2-7-0-1409 36,000 6,800 6,800 18.89
104-2-7-13-2202 | 2,657,800 682,405 682,405 25.68
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Ministry of 110-1-3-0-1201 7,250 3,750 3,750 51.72
Justice, 110-1-3-0-1409 | 6,571,150 | 3,509,288 3,509,288 53.40
Human 110-1-3-0-2102 50,000 50,012 50,012 100.02

Rights and 110-1-5-0-1001 | 1,834,400 1,700,284 1,700,284 92.69

Law Reforms | 110-1-5-0-1003 816,436 816,436 816,436 100.00
Ministry of 110-1-5-0-1101 29,260 29,260 29,260 100.00
Health and
Indigeneous 110-1-5-0-1506 154,643 113,326 113,326 73.28
Medicine 111-1-2-0-1101 18,000 14,510 14,510 80.61
118-1-2-0-1302 137,270 20,520 20,520 14.95
118-2-3-0-1001 5,278,463 5,278,463 5,278,463 100.00
118-2-3-0-1002 60,000 60,000 60,000 100.00
118-2-3-0-1003 1,914,348 1,914,348 1,914,348 100.00
118-2-3-0-1101 40,000 33,075 33,075 82.69
118-2-3-0-1201 7,000 4,500 4,500 64.29
Ministry of
Mahawel, 118-2-3-0-1202 153,500 153,440 153,440 99.96

Agriculture, 118-2-3-0-1203 4,000 4,000 4,000 100.00

Irrigation and 118-2-3-0-1301 515,059 465,981 465,981 90.47

Devsllé:)?:]ent 118-2-3-0-1302 137,270 45,268 45,268 32.98

118-2-3-0-1401 200,000 200,000 200,000 100.00
118-2-3-0-1402 62,000 57,796 57,796 93.22
118-2-3-0-1409 20,000 19,553 19,553 97.77
118-2-3-20-2509 7,030,626 1,838,519 1,838,519 26.15
118-2-4-0-1202 10,000 4,000 4,000 40.00
118-2-4-0-1409 200,000 162,200 162,200 81.10
120-2-3-0-1101 372,000 237,660 237,660 63.89
120-2-3-0-1201 39,500 20,031 20,031 50.71
120-2-3-17-2509 707,831 645,366 645,366 91.18
Ministry of 120-2-3-6-2509 49,950 16,650 16,650 33.33
Women, 120-2-4-0-1101 196,000 117,200 117,200 59.80
Children and 120-2-4-0-1201 24,000 16,500 16,500 68.75
Social Security 120-2-4-1-1501 | 245,000,000 | 214,334,000 | 214,334,000 87.48
120-2-4-12-1409 857,250 744,500 744,500 86.85
120-2-4-2-1501 4,735,450 2,430,430 2,430,430 51.32
120-2-4-21-2509 329,450 76,230 76,230 23.14
122-1-2-0-1001 1,198,462 644,397 644,397 53.77
122-1-2-0-1003 318,000 190,330 190,330 59.85
Ministry of 122-1-2-0-1101 31,920 8,270 8,270 25.91
Lands 122-1-2-0-1506 120,488 58,678 58,678 48.70
122-1-3-0-1001 3,239,245 3,239,245 3,239,245 100.00
122-1-3-0-1003 972,724 972,724 972,724 100.00
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Ministry/Depa

Provisions

Utilized

. Actual Provisions,
Srl. rtment Objective of . o .
: - Expenditur | As a % of final
No. received Provision Initial Final .
Provisions Provisions Provisions € provisions
completed
122-1-3-0-1101 35,900 35,900 35,900 100.00
8 122-1-3-0-1506 73,973 73,973 73,973 100.00
2,111,226,56
122-2-3-5-2105 1,607,964,449 | 1,607,964,449 76.16
4
124-1-2-6-2202 64,500 64,500 64,500 100.00
124-2-4-0-1001 3,053,200 2,952,439 2,952,439 96.70
124-2-4-0-1003 832,342 832,342 832,342 100.00
124-2-4-0-1101 100,000 77,724 77,724 77.72
Ministry of 715475 40-1201 10,000 4,200 4,200 42.00
Women,
° Children and 124-2-4-0-1506 193,325 168,578 168,578 87.20
Social Security
124-2-4-1-1501 147,380,000 139,218,500 139,218,500 94.46
124-2-4-18-1501 520,887,000 491,157,700 491,157,700 94.29
124-2-4-19-1501 5,835,000 5,120,000 5,120,000 87.75
124-2-4-27-1501 865,000 770,000 770,000 89.02
124-2-4-7-2509 93,300 10,000 10,000 10.72
130-1-13-1-2509 200,000 199,960 199,960 99.98
130-1-14-0-1003 15,995,667 14,369,807 14,369,807 89.84
130-1-2-0-1003 214,400,000 211,006,705 211,006,705 98.42
o 130-2-7-3-2509 43,000 43,000 43,000 100.00
Ministry of 7305 8 0-1001 3,565,980 3,457,534 3,457,534 96.96
Provincial
10 Councils and | 130-2-8-0-1003 1,081,200 1,078,800 1,078,800 99.78
Provincial 130-2-8-0-1101 206,000 140,720 140,720 68.31
Administration | 130-2-8-0-1201 32,100 21,782 21,782 67.86
130-2-8-0-1506 23,998 23,998 23,998 100.00
130-2-8-1-1501 14,001,137 12,496,465 12,496,465 89.25
130-2-8-12-2202 5,800,000 5,400,000 5,400,000 93.10
130-2-8-15-2506 11,254,294 9,171,364 9,171,364 81.49
Ministry of | 149-1-12-0-1101 132,600 113,648 113,648 85.71
Skills
11 Deve|opment, 149-1-12-0-1201 22,750 21,000 21,000 92.31
Employments
and Laboccur | 149-2-6-6-2401 113,170 58,927 58,927 52.07
Relations
Ministry of 155-1-6-0-1202 832,000 686,400 686,400 82.50
Home Affairs, |155-1-6-0-1409 70,000 31,380 31,380 44.83
Ad '_Du_b“C ) 155-1-7-0-1001 168,303,579 168,703,464 168,703,464 100.24
ministration 155-1-7-0-1002 698,656 175,464 175,464 25.11
and Local
Government | 155-1-7-0-1003 54,237,190 54,155,250 54,155,250 99.85
155-1-7-0-1101 513,000 499,000 499,000 97.27
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12 155-1-7-0-1201 1,034,044 66,600 66,600 6.44
155-1-7-0-1202 503,000 187,840 187,840 37.34
. Utilized
Ministry/Depa - .
y/oep . Provisions Actual Provisions,
Srl. rtment Objective of . o .
: - Expenditur | As a % of final
No. received Provision - - .
Provisions Initial Final e provisions
Provisions Provisions completed
Ministry of | 155-1-7-0-1205 12,000 3,605 3,605 30.04
Hompeuﬁ‘l‘?;a'rs' 155-1-7-0-1402 485,092 485,092 485,092 100.00
Administration | 155-1-7-0-1409 140,000 89,122 89,122 63.66
12 and Provincial | 155-1-7-0-1506 1,248,165 1,259,859 1,259,859 100.94
Administration
155-1-9-1-2501 744,614 298,148 298,148 40.04
157-1-2-0-1001 226,660 51,372 51,372 22.66
157-1-2-0-1003 75,200 27,376 27,376 36.40
157-1-2-0-1201 9,000 4,500 4,500 50.00
157-1-2-0-1409 3,000 1,494 1,494 49.80
157-1-3-0-1001 3,760,340 3,383,979 3,383,979 89.99
Ministry of 157-1-3-0-1003 1,795,424 1,795,424 1,795,424 100.00
13 Justice, Human | 157 9.3.9.1101 143,900 62,420 62,420 43.38
Rights and Law
Reforms 157-1-3-0-1201 76,500 51,000 51,000 66.67
157-1-3-0-1506 101,915 101,915 101,915 100.00
157-1-3-1-2509 50,000 22,300 22,300 44.60
157-1-3-13-2509 27,960,730 27,960,730 27,960,730 100.00
157-1-3-14-2509 6,110,122 6,109,821 6,109,821 100.00
157-1-3-19-2509 6,975,000 6,975,000 6,975,000 100.00
157-1-3-2-2509 937,300 584,025 584,025 62.31
14 Ministry of 162-2-3-23-25 65,983,8 49,977,4 49,977,4 75.74
Urban
Development,
Water Supply
and Housing 166-2-4-10-2201 58,720,000 29,360,000 29,360,000 50.00
Facilities
National
15 Productivity 193-1-7-0-1101 180,000 167,678 167,678 93.15
Secretariat
194-1-3-0-1001 9,838,080 9,452,172 9,452,172 96.08
194-1-3-0-1003 3,121,834 3,121,834 3,121,834 100.00
194-1-3-0-1101 504,000 264,330 264,330 52.45
Ministry of Skills 194-1-3-0-1201 36,000 5,000 5,000 13.89
Development, | 194-1-3-0-1506 236,077 236,077 236,077 100.00
| %mployfrent, 194-2-4-1-2506 1,558,244 1,558,244 1,558,244 100.00
abour Relations
16 194-2-8-0-1101 27,500 19,641 19,641 71.42
194-2-8-0-1201 55,000 55,000 55,000 100.00
194-2-8-0-1402 16,000 11,729 11,729 73.30
194-2-8-0-1403 8,000 8,000 8,000 100.00
194-2-8-0-1409 10,000 5,000 5,000 50.00
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194-2-8-0-2001 227,521 225,268 225,268 99.01
194-2-8-0-2102 528,000 506,000 506,000 95.83
194-2-8-0-2103 376,572 358,572 358,572 95.22
194-2-8-4-2202 700,000 249,287 249,287 35.61
201-2-2-0-1101 946,000 628,671 628,671 66.46
201-2-2-0-1201 99,500 61,758 61,758 62.07
Department of
17 Buddhist Affairs | 201-2-2-0-1409 377,400 301,800 301,800 79.97
201-2-2-11-2205 15,500 11,500 11,500 74.19
201-2-2-13-1501 46,540,000 46,515,000 46,515,000 99.95
. Utilized
Ministry/Depa isi -
yroep L Provisions Actual Provisions,
Srl. rtment Objective of : o ,
) - - Expenditur | As a % of final
No. received Provision Initial Final Provisi o provisions
) .. nal Provision
Provisions !
Provision completed
206-2-2-2-1409 700,000 698,782 698,782 99.83
206-2-3-0-1101 411,000 339,466 339,466 82.60
206-2-3-0-1201 88,500 88,499 88,499 100.00
206-2-3-0-2401 16,000 8,000 8,000 50.00
18 Department of
Cultural 206-2-3-13-1409 70,000 65,000 65,000 92.86
Affairs 2-3.4-
206-2-3-4-1508 1,366,000 1,336,050 1,336,050 97.81
206-2-3-6-1409 1,645,000 1,645,000 1,645,000 100.00
206-2-3-9-1409 25,000 25,000 25,000 100.00
Department of
19 Government 210-1-2-0-1201 5,000 5,000 55.56
9,000
News
216-2-2-0-1001 8,787,130 8,787,130 8,787,130 100.00
216-2-2-0-1002 88,969 88,969 88,969 100.00
216-2-2-0-1003 1,962,019 1,962,019 1,962,019 100.00
216-2-2-0-1101 202,368 284,881 284,881 97.44
216-2-2-0-1201 38,500 35,750 35,750 92.86
Department of
20 . . 216-2-2-0-1402 33,454 33,454 69.83
Social Services 47,909
216-2-2-0-1409 14,000 10,000 10,000 71.43
216-2-2-0-1506 136,063 108,746 108,746 79.92
216-2-3-12-2104 7261,369 6,125,346 6,125,346 84.36
216-2-3-5-2509 297,930 230,706 230,706 77.44
216-2-3-6-2104 410,000 371,473 371,473 90.60
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217-2-2-0-1101 349,920 349,920 89.27
Department of 392,000
Probation and
Child 217-2-2-0-1201 46,750 30,000 30,000 64.17
Protection
21 ) 217-2-2-5-2202 942,590 942,590 88.63
Services. 1,063,527
217-2-2-6-2202 593,400 548,324 548,324 92.40
219-2-2-0-1003 95,000 79,000 79,000 83.16
219-2-2-0-1101 147,000 85,750 85,750 58.33
IDepartment of
22 Sports 219-2-2-0-1201 75.186 75,186 75,186 100.00
Development 71955 51302 3,240 3,240 3,240 100.00
219-2-2-0-2102 66,600 66,600 66,600 100.00
219-2-2-2-1409 1,773,400 1,763,400 1,763,400 99.44
227-1-1-0-1001 12,796,666 12,796,666 12,796,666 100.00
227-1-1-0-1002 11,632 11,627 11,627 99.96
227-1-1-0-1003 4,021,193 4,021,193 4,021,193 100.00
Department of
23 Registration of | 227-1-1-0-1101 42,666 37,694 37,694 88.35
Persons
227-1-1-0-1201 65,270 45,860 45,860 70.26
227-1-1-0-1506 147196 147,196 147,196 100.00
.. Utilized
Ministry/Depa isi .
y/oep o Provisions Actual Provisions,
Srl. rtment Objective of : o .
: - Expenditur | As a % of final
No. received Provision Initial Final .
Provisions Provision Provision € provisions
completed
24 Department of |/ ) 1 51702 3,689,614,000 | 3,658,788,839 | 3,658,788,839 99.16
National Budget
252-1-1-0-1002 118,034 113,182 113,182 95.89
252-1-1-0-1101 699,015 691,665 691,665 98.95
252-1-1-0-1201 27,583 27,583 27,583 100.00
25 Department of | 252-1-1-0-1202 93,400 87,908 87,908 94.12
census and
Statistics 252-1-1-0-1301 2,000 240 240 12.00
252-1-1-0-1402 109,225 97,811 97,811 89.55
252-1-1-0-1409 1,265,165 1,226,332 1,226,332 96.93
252-1-1-8-2507 1,247,701 1,178,241 1,178,241 94.43
253-1-2-0-1002 197,932 197,817 197,817 99.94
Department of | 253-1-2-0-1101 98,376 97,933 97,933 99.55
26 Pensions 253-1-2-1-1502 395,322,056 394,601,273 394,601,273 99.82
253-1-2-3-1502 1,088,166 1,074,780 1,074,780 98.77
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253-1-2-2-1502 198,342,676 | 198,288,813 198,288,813 99.97
253-1-2-4-1502 4,815,858 4,815,858 4,815,858 100.00
27 | Departmentof | 5544501409 4,081,645 3,883,875 3,883,875 95.15
Registrar
General 254-1-2-0-2001 816,559 816,559 816,559 100.00
Department of
28 Land Reigstry | 286-2-1-0-1409 106,550 - - 0.00
General
29 | Departmentof | 5501 169501 72,000 13,216 13,216 18.36
Community
based offences | 356.1.1-0-1201 8,000 8,000 8,000 100.00
327-2-1-0-1101 344,800 170,018 170,018 49.31
30 Department of [7357510-1201 39,000 39,000 39,000 100.00
'—?D”‘Ij_ Use 327-2-1-0-1409 10,000 10,000 10,000 100.00
olicy 327-2-1-0-2507 366,440 226,998 226,998 61.95
327-2-1-0-2509 339,750 295,812 295,812 87.07
328-1-1-1-1101 518,827 469,628 469,628 90.52
328-1-1-1-1201 52,840 52,840 52,840 100.00
Department of
Human 328-1-1-1-1302 35,100 35,100 35,100 100.00
31 Resource and | 328-1-1-1-1402 16,500 3,737 3,737 22.65
Employment | 328-1-1-2-2509 63,059 52,125 52,125 82.66
328-1-1-6-2509 74,200 12,100 12,100 16.31
328-1-1-9-2509 88,900 17,500 17,500 19.69
Department of
32 Samurdhi 331-2-2-3-2509 500,000 500,000 500,000 100.00
Development
334-1-1-0-1001 1,672,683 1,604,363 1,604,363 95.92
33 | Departmentof 55757003 102,063,385 92,221,990 92,221,990 90.36
Multipurpose
Development | 334-1-1-0-1201 99,000 99,000 99,000 100.00
334-1-1-0-2401 13,645 13,645 13,645 100.00
.. Utilized
Ministry/Depa i .
rthnt P Obijective of Provisions Actual Provisions,
Srl. No. . Jectiv Expenditur | As a % of final
received Provision o . -
it Initial Final e provisions
PI’OVISIOI’]S Provision Provision Completed
o 403-2-3-0-1101 226,000 191,224 191,224 84.61
State Ministry 403-2-3-0-1201 29,750 27,250 27,250 91.60
of women & il ’ ’ ’ :
Child 403-2-3-1-2509 4,950 2,475 2,475 50.00
Development,P | 403-2-3-4-2509 421,600 396,249 396,249 93.99
rePSghool & [ 403-2-3-6-2509 157,400 157,400 157,400 100.00
rimar
34 ary 403-2-4-0-1101 112,000 89,240 89,240 79.68
Education,
Scooll 403-2-4-0-1201 14,000 13,000 13,000 92.86
Infrastructure | 403-2-4-1-1501 105,028,000 | 104,186,000 | 104,186,000 99.20
& Education | 403-2-4-2-1501 3,031,248 41,970 41,970 1.38
Services 403-2-4-9-2509 419,310 382,836 382,836 91.30
403-2-4-6-2509 1,587,400 314,172 314,172 19.79
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403-2-4-8-2509 1,122,000 1,091,941 1,091,941 97.32
408-2-3-1-1002 7,453 6,136 6,136 82.32
408-2-3-1-1101 91,000 61,794 61,794 67.91
Ministry 408-2-3-1-1201 26,000 26,000 26,000 100.00
Higher, 408-2-3-1-1401 4,000 4,000 4,000 100.00
35 Technglogy 408-2-3-1-1403 11,861 9,951 9,951 83.90
Inn:\?ations 408-2-3-1-1404 693,000 463,000 463,000 66.81
408-2-3-1-1409 18,000 18,000 18,000 100.00
408-2-3-1-2001 456,402 456,402 456,402 100.00
408-2-3-1-2102 97,852 97,852 97,852 100.00
409-1-2-1-1503 249,072 206,768 206,768 83.02
409-1-4-1-2501 2,938,972 1,852,276 1,852,276 63.02
409-1-5-0-1003 24,400 11,400 11,400 46.72
409-1-5-0-1409 24,000 13,000 13,000 54.17
409-1-5-0-2001 1,000,000 999,572 999,572 99.96
409-1-5-1-2104 5,000,000 4,849,163 4,849,163 96.98
409-1-6-0-1001 83,589,534 83,351,135 83,351,135 99.71
State Ministry | 409-1-6-0-1002 160,000 156,724 156,724 97.95
of Internal 409-1-6-0-1003 28,555,695 27,324,388 27,324,388 95.69
36 | Security, Home | 409.1-6-0-1101 1,400,000 1,282,618 1,282,618 91.62
Ag?s';:tzpd 409-1-6-0-1201 70,000 70,000 70,000 100.00
Management | 409-1-6-0-1202 168,000 143,350 143,350 85.33
409-1-6-0-1203 6,000 3,634 3,634 60.57
409-1-6-0-1301 112,000 95,855 95,855 85.58
409-1-6-0-1302 42,000 42,000 42,000 100.00
409-1-6-0-1402 281,000 278,055 278,055 98.95
409-1-6-0-1409 62,000 40,030 40,030 64.56
409-1-6-0-1506 743,802 743,802 743,802 100.00
409-1-6-0-2001 300,000 284,328 284,328 94.78
409-1-6-0-2102 760,000 728,835 728,835 95.90
. L Utilized
Mm;itrrrlza?epa Objective of Provisions Actua_l Provision_s,
Srl. No. . . — Expenditur | As a % of final
received Provision Initial Final .
Provisions Provision Provision € provisions
| completed
409-1-6-0-2103 172,000 113,300 113,300 65.87
State Ministry | 409-2-10-0-1001 1,840,716 1,853,706 1,853,706 100.71
of Internal 409-2-10-0-1003 551,200 548,800 548,800 99.56
56 | Security, Home [74595 10.0-1101 106,000 91,914 91,914 86.71
Affairs and
Disaster 409-2-10-0-1201 14,500 14,500 14,500 100.00
Management | 409-2-10-0-1506 53,009 53,009 53,009 100.00
409-2-10-0-2401 4,900 4,900 4,900 100.00
409-2-10-1-1501 3,945,800 1,595,680 1,595,680 40.44
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409-2-10-6-2202 2,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 61.54
409-2-10-7-2202 1,960,388 1,960,388 1,960,388 100.00
409-2-10-9-2506 9,153,666 9,110,946 9,110,946 99.53
Ministry of
Devg{fsaent 411-2-3-7-
37 | \water Supply | 2506 171,372,547 | 170,096,768 | 170,096,768 99.26
and Housing
Facilities.
- 412-1-2-0-
Stg}feF'(\)/'r'é‘igrt]ry 1001 5,115,135 4,924,705 4,924,705 96.28
Employment
38 Promotions | 412-1-2-0-1003 1,624,845 1,599,624 1,599,624 98.45
and Market | 412-1-2-0-1101 288,000 248,180 248,180 86.17
Diversification | 412-1-2-0-1201 54,000 54,000 54,000 100.00
412-1-2-0-1506 254,844 118,003 118,003 46.30
414-2-3-2-2509 110,416 110,416 110,416 100.00
414-2-3-3-2509 11,195,700 11,146,896 11,146,896 99.56
State Ministry | 4145 7.0-1001 1,674,871 1,563,235 1,563,235 93.33
OfH?)ﬁrsgur:gB" 414-2-7-0-1003 448,000 247,612 247,612 55.27
Economy, 414-2-7-0-1101 78,568 75,700 75,700 96.35
39 | Micro Finance, | 414-2-7-0-1201 14,000 12,600 12,600 90.00
Self 414-2-7-0-1506 106,663 65,418 65,418 61.33
ElrEancleor);onr]i?sgt, 414-2-7-1-1501 63,600,000 62,700,000 62,700,000 98.58
development | 414-2-7-3-1501 144,302,000 | 139,587,500 | 139,587,500 96.73
414-2-7-4-1501 9,700,000 9,240,000 9,240,000 95.26
414-2-7-5-1501 625,000 590,000 590,000 94.40
414-2-7-7-2509 355,000 355,000 355,000 100.00
Ministry of
40 I':g?ég;ggfs 416-1-2-0-1101 48,000 40,028 40,028 83.39
Medicine
Ministry of | 451.1.3.0-1101 140,100 114,533 114,533 81.75
Skills
a1 Development, | 451.1.3.0-1201 22,750 22,750 22,750 100.00
Employments,
rle:?:t()igr:s 421-2-6-2-2401 75,000 75,000 75,000 100.00
sl | Ministry/Dep Provisions UtiI_i;ed
No artment Objective of . Actugl Provisions,
received Provision Initial | o provision | EXPENItUr | As a % of final
Provisions Provision e provisions
completed
Ministry of | 425-1-2:0-1001 2,723,691 2,723,691 2,723,691 100.00
Promotion of | 425-1-2-0-1002 40,000 37,816 37,816 94.54
42 paddy 425-1-2-0-1003 1,000,000 682,851 682,851 68.29
&grains,organi | 4251.7.0-1101 20,000 19,516 19,516 97.58
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cfood,vegetable | 425-1-2-0-1201 20,000 20,000 20,000 100.00
sfruits,chillies, | 45595 01202 77,000 76,720 76,720 99.64
onions&
425-1-2-0-1301 192,130 191,914 191,914 99.89
potatoes
cultivation 425-1-2-0-1401 200,000 150,000 150,000 75.00
producing of | 425-1-2-0-1402 26,110 26,102 26,102 99.97
seedsand | 425-1-2-0-1409 10,000 9,975 9,975 99.75
higher 425-1-2-0-1506 11,403 11,403 11,403 100.00
technological
agriculture | 425-2-3-4-2509 1,409,941 936,744 936,744 66.44
425-2-3-8-2506 9,445,983 4,548,773 4,548,773 48.16
State Ministry
of fertilizer
production and
43 supply 426-1-2-0-1409 100,000 97,023 97,023 97.02
chemical
fertilizer and
regulation of
pesticides use
State Ministry
of Rural
44 | Drinking water | 433-1-1-0-1303 400,000 391,850 391,850 97.96
facilities
development
45 Elections 1 ) 1 1.4-1400 3,189,749 3,189,749 | 3,189,749 100.00
Commission

75




3.8 Performance of Reporting Non-Financial Assets

Rs ,000
Balance Due for
Asset according to Balance according | loansin Report
Code Description of the code Inventory to Financial Status | further | progress
Survey report as at 31.12.2020 Accounti as %
as at 31.12.2020 ngs
9151 | Buildings and structures 1,357.38 1,357.38
9152 | Machinery 460,361.37 460,361.37
9153 | Lands 1,024,160.00 1,024,160.00
9154 | Non- tangible Assets
9155 | Biological Assets
9160 | Work in progress 5,588.52 5,588.52
9180 | Lease out Assets

3.9 Re port of the Auditor General

Final Audit Report issued by the Auditor General to be included herein after having scanned
when submitting the report to the Parliament.
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Chapter 4

Performance Report

Performance Indicators of thelnstitution ( Based on the Action Plan)

Special Indicators

Actual Output as a percentage of

expected output.

100% - 90%

75% -89%

50%-74%

Establishments Division

Issuance of firearms

Issuance of licences for felling of jack trees

Issuance of curfew permits for moving in out of the
district during the curfew imposed due to Covid-
19 outbreak

Providing of food parcels for families under
quarantine amount in Rs. 5000- 10,000/=

Issuance of jobs for graduate trainees and multi
purpose development officers within a short period
of time.

Conducting of training programmes for officers in
the Institution.

Executing of targeted investigation work in the
year.

Accounts Division

Preparation of consolidated Income/Expenditure report
and submit to the Department of Budget.

Amount of provisions provisions distributed for capital
and recurrent expenditure of district secretariats and
divisional secretariats.

Preparation of financial statements and submit to the
Auditor General
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Preparation  of  consolidated general  deposit
reconciliation statement a nd number of time analysis
premium

Number of reports submitted to the Ministry and the
Treasury on Annual Estimates.

Amount of distribution of Imprest cash received from the
Treasury to Divisional Secretariat Divisions.

Preparation of year end Imprest Reconciliation
Statement and amount submit to the Treasury

Preparation of annual imprest requirement report of the
District Secretary and amount submit to the Treasury.

Preparation of monthlyimprest requirement report of the
District Secretariat and amount submit to the Treasury

Preparation of consolidated bank reconciliation and
number submit to the Treasury and Ministry

Number of distributions of allocation of provisions
received from other ministries to the District Secretariat
and Divisional Secretariats

Preparation of principle accounts summary and amount
submit to the Department of Public Accounts

Preparation of Advance B Account of Combined public
officers

Number of submitted survey of Inventory affairs relevant
to 31/12/2020

Number of officers in the District Secretariat and
Planning Division prepared salaries.

Number of prepared salary arrearses and half salaries

Amount of pensions provisions released to Divisional
Secretariats.

Number of required reports submitted to the Pensions
Department
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Number of examinations on pensions matters in
Divisional Secretariat Divisions

Number of procurement activities relevant to purchasing
of goods and services.

Number of appointments of provincial procurement
committees.

Planning Division

Number of projects completed feasibility staudies

Number of projects approved by Divisional development
Committee

Number of approved projects by District Development
Committee

Number of approved estimates

Number of projects reported progress

Number of development projects completed work

Number of projects followed up

Internal Audit Division

Number of conducted District Audit and Managemet
Committees

Number Audit Management Committees conducted in
all divisional secretariat divisions under implementation
of recommendations of Committee on Public Accounts

District Engineering Division

Amount of physical and financial progress
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Samurdhi Division

Number of Samurdhi beneficiary families to whom seeds
have been distributed.

Number of Samurdhi beneficiary families to whom
vegetable plants being distributed

Number of Samurdhi beneficiary families to whom fruit
plants being distributed (33,050)

Number of exoeditious loans for samurdhi beneficiaries

Number of special housings under ‘Visions of
Prosperity’ policy statement
Rs. 200,000,00 (Families 12)

Number of sanitary toilet facility supply

(Rs. 30,000) (families 858)

Number of Saubhagyasamurdhi housing projects

2020/2021 (Rs. 600,0000.00) families 12

Number of sanitary toilet supply facilities

(Rs. 30,000) families(858)

Small Enterprises Development Division

Number of initiated new enterprises - 145

Number of developed existing projects - 870

Number of enterprise consultations

Number of market co-ordinations

Groups/Individuals to whome knowledge of technology
given

Number of prepared business plans
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Number prepared book keeping

Number of registration of trade names

Number of registration of business data

Number of business loans turned into swashakthi loans

Measurements, Units, Standards and Services

Revenue income of verification of measuring
equipments (10%)

Number of Awareness programmes (75%)

Number of attemptesd raids and filing of cases

Agriculture Division

1. Number of District Agriculture Committees

2. Special Development Projects
= Extent of land over which local yam plants
are spread
= National Gardening program empowering
family units having developed house hold
nutrition.

Statistics Division

Number of surveys

Dealt with listings

Number of prepared maps for Census and Housing
Survey 2021

Number of information provided for the District
Secretary on his enquiries

Research and Communication Division

Number of training programs for officersfor upgrading
computer literacy

Number of designed online programs
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District Land Use Planning Division

Number of land use plans prepared for sustainable
use

Number of land use plans prepared for conservation of
micre catchment areas.

Number of beneficiaries of agricultural lands which
productivity is increased through soil and water
conservation

Umber of gardens identified in the Colombo district

Calling applications for distribution of 200000 land plots
and selected suitable entrepreneurs having conducted
intervievs.

Identifying of personal. State owned,state enterprise
lands underutilized that could be used but not being
utilized

Explosives Controll Unit

Number of explosive permits issued

Number of various explosive permits issued

Number of quarterly certificates of explosives and
bullets issued

District Fertilizer Division

Number of training and awareness programmes

Number of stock verification and inspection of stores

N inspectionsumber of collected fertilizer samples for
quality (14)

Number of fertilizer and other committees (68)

Number of registrations and issuance of permits(54)
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Buddhist Affairs Division

Number of developed temples which have been in under
developed conditions

Number of developed dhamma schools which have been
in under developed conditions

Number provided dhamma school library allowances

Sports Division

Number of KreedaShakthi Programs

Number of programs for organized for public service

Number of programs identified skills and talents

Number of daily training practises

Social Services Division

Number of disabled youths participated for vocational
training and made employed

Number of disabled youths fulfilled basic and urgent
requirements

Number of disabled empowered physically, mentally and
socially through live and self activities.

Number of disabled received monthly livelihood
allowance of Rs. 5000/-

Number of women chief occupant whose income has
been increased

Number of elders received monthly livelihood aid of Rs,
2000/-

Number of elders received self employments, commode
toilets, house renovations and other aids

Number of swashakthi organizations built up in
gramaniladhari division, divisional secretariat division
and district levels.

83




Number of people empowered mentally, physically and
spiritually through live, self aid sports and various other
programs.

Number of marginalized people innocent, poor, sick and
suffering who have received benefits having participated
various programs.

Cultural Division

Number of programs organized for uplifting Art and
Culture in the district

Number of programs organized for upgrading life
conditions of Artists in the district.

Number of programs carried out to popularize, promote
and spread over the district

Foreign Employment Division

Number of prepared plans

Number of conducted programs

Number of awareness programs spreading over in
expanded fields

Number of awareness programs for (Dhamma school
students, parents, teacher training colleges, college of
education, university students, tri forces related to
estates, Police and other law enforcement organizations
employees in large work sites, Public officers and non —
governmental organizations.

Number of counseling services for drug addicts

Number of drug addicts directed for treatments and
rehabilitations follow up

Environment Division

Number of district environment committees

Number of solution measures for environment
complaints through co-ordinating institutions
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Human Resource Development Division

Number of registration of job seekers

Number of registration of vacancies

Number of job selections

Number directed for jobs

Conducting of divisional employment fair

Number of awareness programs of job seekers

Number of survey on satisfaction of public officers of
their employments.

Number of various surveys

Women Development Division

Number women directed to ancillary services (subject to
violence)

Number of women economically empowered

Number of reserved training programs

Number of women received training on skills

Number of women and children given shelter

Number of registered women buros, sessions that
PradeshiyaBalamandala and District meetings have been
conducted

Early Childhood Development and Security
Divison

Number of nutritional bags distributed among pregnant
women

Number of educational equipments provided with
children confined to homes and aprtments alone during
the period of covid — 19 pandemic.

85




Number of sanitary equipments and water basing given
for Early Childhood Development Centres when the
children in early childhood arrived in these centres after
the pandemic.

Ministry of Justice-Mediation Training Officer

Number of Arbitrators trained to discuss disputes in
terms of the Mediation Board Act bearing No, 72 of 1988
complying with mediation concept according to a
prescribed procedure.

Numb er of total supervision on discussions of disputes
at Mediation Boards during weekends

Number of reports prepared including data on disputes at
Mediation Boards every month

Children’s Right Promotions Division

Number of implemented childprotection plans

Number of implemented Children Development
Committees and District Committees

Number of education equipments provided for children
who go to schools,

Number of medical, nutrition and aids for twin births

Number of maintained active children,s societies

Number of Children houses

Number of un- privileged children given reliefs

Non Governmental Organization Co-ordination
Division

Number of Institutions registered during the year

Number of Institutions for which recommendations
given for national level registration

Number of work permit visa, annual work permit and
quarterly progress reports submitted for approval
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National Integration Division

Number of prepared projects (20)

Number of programmes conducted

District Counselling Division

Number of clients to whom counselling was given
arrived in counselling clinics

Number of emotional intelligence sessions
conducted for children under school based projects

Number of awareness programs targeted at 32
youths selected divisional secretariat division level
under SuwapathSithakSavimathDeyak program

Number of counselling programs under Successful
family with productive citizens

Media Unit

Number of programs covered

Number of programs of media reporting

Social Security Board

Number of new recruitments of member

Number of awareness programs for
GramaNiladharins, Development
Officers,Samurdhi Development Officers,

Number of mobile and Promotion Officer

Number of inactive members turned in to active
status on the basis of contributions made for
installments payments within past 3 years.
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Chapter 5
Performance of Achieving Sustainable Development Goals

Indicate Identified Sustainable Development Goals

Establishments Division

Indicators of

Progress of

Target/Goal Targets . achievements received
Achievements
up to now.
0% - 50% 75% -
49% - 100%
74%
Promoting of Promoting of | Number of v
healthy, policies direct | employments in non
complete,quality | towards agricultural services
and sustainable development according to gender
development and | assisting to | disparities.
effective and creativity and
decent entrepreneurship,
employments. smart job
opportunities  and
effective activities.
Paving way to
access financial
servicesencouraging
development  and
establishing micro,
small and medium
scale enterprises.
Building up towns | Improving of shanty | Number of urban v
and settlements in | dwellings and population livin in
quality, safe stable | ensure access for all | houses ~ with  no
and  sustainable | to adequate adequate  or  less
status. security, houses for | facilities or shanties
reasonable price or informal living.
and basic services
by 2030.
Creating a society | Significantly reduce | Number of persons v
peaceful and | bribery and | with experience of
complete for | corruption instances where a
sustainable public officer solicits
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development,
opportunitu  for
justice for
all,setting up
effective,complete
and  responsible
institutions in all
levels.

a bribe or requesting
a bribe for the past 12
months.

Number of
businesses that have
experience of
instances where a
public officer solisits
a bribe or requestin g
a bribe for the past 12
months.

Building up a
society  peaceful
and unity, giving
room for justice

for all and
complete
Institutions  with
responsibility and
productive in
every level.

Ensuring legal
identity to all
including birth
registration by
2030.Ensuring right
to information for
public in terms of
national legal
system and
International
covenants and
agreements as well
as basic freedom.

Number of children
less than 5 years
whose births have
been registered in an
authorized public
institutionaccording
to age.

Identifying

significant instances
where abduction,
killing and

disappearance,
retention and subject
to cruel treatments
and oppression of
trade union activists
and journalists and
humanitarian activists
during the past 12
months.

Number of countries
that have prepared
and implemented,
constituted,
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institutional and or
policy assurance for
public access relevant
to right to
information.

District Planning Division

Target/Goal

Targets

Indicators of
Achievements

Progress of
achievements received
up to now.

0% -
49%

50%-
74%

75%-
100%

Build up strong
infrastructure
facilities,
encouraging
innovation by
promoting
complete and
sustainable
industrialization

Road development

Number of completed
projects

Eradication
hunger, achieving
food security and
satisfied
nutritional status
thereby promotin
sustainable
economy.

Upgrading of
agricultural sector.

Number of completed
projects

Water for all and
sanitary facilities
and ensuring their
sustainable
management.

Upgrading drinking
water facilities

Number of completed
projects

Development of
rural health
facilities

Number of completed
projects
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Internal Audit Division

Indicators of

Progress of
achievements

Target/Goal Targets Achievements received up to now.
0% - |50% - | 75%-
497% 74% 100%
Creating a society | Establishment of 1' As a part of
peaceful and Institutions at preliminary approved v
complete for every level with budget according to
sustainable effective, sections of major
development, responsible and public expenses.
opportunitu for transparent
justice for all, manner. 2 Number Of_ )
setting up effective, pqpulatlpn Sat'sff'ed )
complete and with thelrexperlepce in
responsible late §tage of public v
institutions in all Service.
levels. 3. In comparison with
the national project,
preparing of national
and provincial laws,
number of public and v
judicial posts (
Accordin to gender,
age, disabled and
community groups.
4. Number of
countries that have
prepared and
implemented
constitutional,
institutional and/or
policy assurance for
public access to make v
aware of information.

91




Engineerin Division

Target/Goal

Targets

Indicators of
Achievements

Progress of
achievements
received up to now.

0%- 50%- 75%-
49% 74% 100%

Build up strong
infrastructure
facilities,
encouraging
innovation by
promoting
complete and

sustainable

industrialization.

Enabling all to
access and reach to
be made available
for economic
development and
better life style.
Having taken into
consideration the
facts above,
development of
infrastructure
facilities that could
be sustained on
disasters with high
quality, reliability
including
infrastructure
facilities taken
place in between
regions and

national territories.

Physical progress

Financial progress
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Samurdhi Division

Indicators of

Progress of
achievements

Target/Goal Targets Achievements received up to now.
0% - | b0% - | 75%-
497% 74% 100%
Planning of towns, Ensuring access to | Rs. 20 lakhs for 4
settlements in basic services, houses | the year 2020
amnanner secured, for reasonable price
strong and for all by 2030
sustainable. anduplifting  shanty
dwellings.
Ensuring for water Paying attention to be | Sanitary toilets for v
for all and accessto | made available all | 858 family units.
sanitization facilities | considerable amount
and their sustainable | of health and sanitary
management. facilities reasonably
and to eradicate put
faeces and urine in
open spaces and
specially needs of
people easily
attributed to risks and
women and femal
children.
Promoting of Number of loans 4
sustainable and released during the
complete year 2019 -81761
industrialization and
encouraging
innovation having
built up strong
infrastructure
facilities.
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Small Enterprise Development Division

Progress of
) achievements received
Target/Goal Targets Indicators of | yp to now.
Achievements [y - [ 50% | 75% -
497% -74% | 100%
Increasing of diversification, | Reaching Conducting v
technology and innovation | towards higher | of 3 three
theirby raising attention to | level of | technological
higher value added field of | economical group courses
labour result in reaching | production Conducting
higher level economical | through of 30 thirty
productions. individual and | individual
group technological
technological courses
training.
Promoting of policies with | Setting up new | New 132 v
developmental direction | enterprises in enterprises
assisting to effective | the Colombo Developing v
activities, smart job | district and of 450
opportunities, establishing of | developing existing %
enterprises, and encouraging | existing enterprises
development through | businesses. Preparation of
promoting  of  policies, | Facilitating for | 369 buisness
paving way to acess to | supply of micro | plansand
financial services | finance and submit them
establishing micro, small and | thereby to financial
medium scale enterprises. developing of institutions.
enterprises.

Measurements, Units, Standards and Services Division

Progress of

) achievements
Targets Indicators of | received up to now.

Target/Goal Achievements 54- T50%- | 75% -
49% | 74% | 100%

Upgrading  life  living | Implementation of Verification

condition of the population | the Vision in the revenue of

in the district | district. equipments v

byimplementing vision of

the Department making
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available  accurate

reliable measurements for

the community.

and

Minimizing the community | Implementing
to get caught for lawsuit by | awareness

making them aware of legal

education.

community.

programmes through
out the district for the

of | Number of
raids.

District Agricultural Division

Progress of
achievements

Target/Goal Targets Indicators of received up to now.
Achievements 0% - | 50% | 75%-
49% | - 100%
4%
Promotion of | Ensuring eradicating | Spreading of
sustainable of hunger by 2030 and | malnutrition v
agriculture  gaining | specially adequate
food security and | nutritional safety food | Spreading of
quality nutritional | available for poverty | moderate or strong
staus eradicating | stricken and people | food insecurity /
hunger. attributed to  risks | within the
through out the year. community based
on the factor of
insecurity feeling.
Ensuring sustainable |Average income of
food pproduction, |small scale food 4
sustaining  biological |producers
ntetwoillis ‘ a‘rid according to
stren, enimg capacit
face gclima‘[eg chI;nge}s/ ~gender and status 4
such as  drought,
floodand hurricane etc. |Agricultural land
as well as increase |extent dealt with
agricultural use that |effective and
could cope up with |gystainable
‘disaste'rs e.md .agriculture
increasing the quality
..of soil and agri lands
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Statistics Division

Progress of
achievements received

Targets Indicators of up to now.
Target/Goal Achievements 0%- | 50%
75%-
) - )
49% 749, 100%

Put hold on all | Through  the  survey | Giving information
type of poverty | carring out on Income | required regarding
statements. &Expenditure making | Income and v
available of  required | Expenses of
information to the country | persons.

on Income per capita.

Making  cities | Making available required | Making available v
and settlements | information from surveys | required
safe, stable and | on Income and | information.
sustainable Expenditure,  industries
and labour force.
Ensuring Making available required | Making available v
sustainable information from surveys | required
consumption and | on Income and | information.
production Expenditure, and agri
system. statistics.

Research and Communication Division

Progress of achievements
Targets Indicators of received up to now.
Target/Goal Achievements 0%-
50%- | 75%-
49% | 74% | 100%
Ensuring Increasing Number of youths and
complete considerably number | senior  citizens  with
reasonable, of youth and elders | Information and
quality acquired relevant | Communication  Skills
education for | skills including | according to the ability
all through out | technical and | of skills. 4
life time. vocational
qualifications for
suitable employment
and entrepreneurship
by 2030.
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Land Use Planning Office of the District

Progress of
achievements
received up to now.

Target/Goal Targets ,Ibr\]gr:(i::\t/céﬁgr:ts 0%- 50%- 75%
497% 74% -
100
Preparation of three | Number of prepared
153 rurual lands | plans \
Eradication - of | ygjlization plans.
desertification by
the year 2030, ["preparation of 01 plan | Number of prepared
rehabilitation of | for micro water plans \
lands and soil | catchment areas.
destroyed N
including —1ands | rpo0n Number of beneficiaries
affected by . . .
floods, droughts conservation of soil | who ha.ve increased
and and water, | productivity.
T preparation of lands
desertification as
. belong to 10
well as creating . .
the world benefl_(:lary _famllles
without any harm for m_cr_easmg of
for lands. productivity of
agricultural lands
underutilized.
Identifying gardens | Identifying gardens for N
for garden future development
development work for the further
program. development affairs in
the Colombo district.
Calling for | Selecting of suitable
applications for for | entrepreneurs relevant to
donating 100,000 | this year
land plots for young
entrepreneur and
select  sustainable
entrepreneurs having
held interviews.
Identifying  lands | Enabling to identifying N
owned by  the | of lands owned by the
government, public | government, public
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enterprises that could
be made use of but
not sofar made for
use.

enterprises that could be
made use of but not sofar

made for use.

Identifying under
utilized lands owned
by the government,
public  enterprises
that could be made
use of but not sofar
made for use.

Enabling to identifying
of underutilizedlands

owned by

government, public
enterprises that could be
made use of but not sofar

made for use

the

Explosives Control Division

Progress of achievements

Target/Goal Targets Indicators of received up to now.
Achievements 0% - 50% - 75% -
497% 74% 100%
Issuing of Issuing of explosives | Control and stop v
Explosives permits for each site | unauthorized
permits. where excavations explosive usage and
taken place utilizing | counting of licenses
explosives. issued.
Issuing of Issuing of permits for | Counting of licenses | v
Explosives places manufacturing | issued for
permits. fire works using | explosives and
explosives. bullets and prevent
them from
Issuing of new permits | unauthorized use.
for fire work sellers.
Issuance  of  due
permits for importers
of explosives.
Issuing of Control of | Counting of v
. unauthorized use by | instances issued
explosives dulv issui ) .
uly issuing of permits | explosives and
and bullets having identified | bullets.
requirement.
Put hold on
unauthorized use.
Secured Renovate and newly | Control and v
storage  of | construct of all stores | reducing of
explosives. of explosives. accidents.
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District Fertilizer Division

Progress of achievements

Targets Indicators of received up to now.
Target/Goal .
Achievements  -oo—— 7559 757 -
497% 74% 100%
Promotion of Ensuring eradicating | 2.4Fertilizer v
sustainable of hunger by 2030 | relief program
agriculture and specially
gaining food adequate nutritional
security and safety food available | pistributuion
quality for poverty stricken | free of charge
nutritional staus | and people attributed | fertilizer v
eradicating to risks through out | 146616 M.T.
hunger. the year as well as | o, 18,893
sustainable food | farmers for field
pproduction, lands  hectare
sustaining biological 682,6.52 for
networks and | farmers 18,893
ning strengthe for Yala and
capacity face climate | npaha seasons by
changes such as | 590
drought,  floodand
hurricane etc. as well
as increase ..
: Four training
agricultural use that
could cope up with and awareness v
disasters and | Programs.
increasing the | Two fertilizer
quality of soil and | committee
..agri lands meetings and v
/other meetings
Stock v
verification and
stores inspection
Ensuring quality
of distributed
fertilizer v
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Collecting of
fertilizer
samples for
quality
assurance.

Registration of
entrepreneurs
engaged in
engaged in
fertilizer
entrepreneurship
activities.

Inspection of
whole sale and
retail shops.

Registration and
issuing of
licenses. 54

Buddhist Affairs Division

Progress of
achievements
received up to

Targets Indicators of

Target/Goal Achieverments now.
0% 50%- | 75%
- 74% | -
497% 100%

Lifetime education | University  education | Number of students v

opportunity and | quality and higher level | passed “Daham

ensuring of | for all dhamma school | Sarasaviya” higher

accomplished,  fair | teachers for lesser price. | diploma course

and quality education among 100

for all. students.
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Teaching Pali language
for a quality dhamma
school education.

Number of passed
students among
which courses have
been followed.

Build up
Infrastructure
Facilities.

strong

Development of v
infrastructure that could

face sustainability and

disasters.

Development of | Number of v

infrastructure that could
face sustainability and
disasters.

developed dhamma
scools which have
been under
developed.

Encouraging

Number of teachers

innovations who have receivied
dhamma school
library allowance.
Sports Division

Progress of
achievements
received up to

Indicators of

Target/Goal Targets ) now.
g g Achievements

0% 50%- | 75%
- 74% | -
49% 100%

Reducing of NTDs v

Enhancing of
physical fitness.

Reducing of instant
deaths by 1/3 by 2030
caused by non
transmitted diseases
through treatments and
other preventive
measures promoting of
mental health and well
being.

through physical
exercises and
giving theoretical
knowledge
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Social Service Division

Target/Goal

Targets

Indicators of
Achievements

Progress of
achievements
received up to
now.

0%-
49%

50%-
74%

75%-
1007%

Reducing of all
sorts of poverty
exixting

everywhere.

Elleviation of poverty of

all people who are
suffering from desperate
poverty living in all over
the world by 2030.

According to present

assessment, despearte
poverty is categorized by
people who are earning

less than $ 1.25 per day.

According  to

employment level
geographical
(urban/rural)
population below
International

Line.

age,
and

location

ratio of

the

Poverty

v

3. Promoting
of welfare of
all in all ages
having assured
healthy lives

3.3 Alleviation  of
illnesses such as Aids,
Tubercolosius, Malleria
including neglected
tropical zonal epidemics,
hepatitis, Illnesses caused
by water and other
transmitted diseases by
2030.

3.4 Reducing of instant
deaths by 1/3 by 2030
caused by non transmitted
diseases through
treatments and  other
preventive measures
promoting of mental
health and well being.

3.5 Strengthening of
treatments and measures
to prevent using liquor

3.3.2 Number of

T.B

patients for 10,000 of

population

3.3.5 Number of
persons to whome
health intervention
needed for tropical
diseases neglected.
3.4.1 Number of
deaths caused by
angina, cancer,
diabetece or
hiddendiseases.

3,51 Expanding
clinical facilities
illnesses caused

drug consumption.

is

of
for

by
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and drugs in harmful

manner.
4 Lifetime | Increasing considerably | 4.4.1 Number of
education number of youth and | youthsand senior v

oppor_tunityanti elders acquired relevant fitfizensv_vith .
ensuring O | skills including technical nformation an

accomplished, Communication Skills

fair and quality and o vocat_lonal according to the ability
education  for | qualifications for suitable | of skills.
all. employment and

entrepreneurship by

2030.

Cultural Division

Progress of

Indicators of achievements

Target/Goal Targets . received up to now.
Achievements or - 5084- e
497% 74% | 100%
Ensuring 1.Sustainable 1.Number of 4
sustainable tourism sustainable
consumption and | thatpromotes local | development policies
production culture and goals. | or strategies that have
systems. Development of | been implemented
tools to supervise | equipped with
consequences compromised
caused by | supervision and

sustainable tourism | evaluation tools
and implementation.

Construction of | Strengthening of | 1.Mode of heritage
municipal attempts for | (under cultural,natural
councils and | safeguarding and | and mixed world
settlements in a | securing natural | heritage centres),
safe, cultural heritage in | Level of Administration
accomplished the world. (National,DivisionalPro
and solid manner. vincial and Urban)

,Mode of expenditure
(Operational

Expenditure

/Investments) and
Personal Financial
Inputs (personal, non
profitable sections and

103



sponsorships)
Accordingly, total per
capita expenditure of
securing and
conservating of all
cultural and natural
heritages.(Public and
Private)

Foreign Employment Division

Indicators of

Progress of
achievements
received up to
now.

Target/Goal Targets Achievements 0% 150 | 75%
- %- | -
49 |74 |100
% | % %
Eradication Eradication of dire poverty of | Ratio of people fall v
of poverty in | people all over the world by | below International
all aspects | 2030 and according to | Poverty Line
prevailing present assessment people | according to factors
every where. | who earn lessthan $ 1.20 per | such as
day are fall in to the category | gender,age,employm
of dire poverty. ent level and
geographical location.
v

4 Eradicating
gender based
discrimination
on education

ensuring
access to
education for
all social
strata,
opportunity
for  disabled

persons, locals
and children
who are
vulnerable to
risks to follow
vocational
training.

4.5.1 Equalent factors for
education for all could be

significantly highlighted.
There have been data
relevant thereto such as

urban/rural/male/female/st
atus of wealth and disability
level, indegeneous people
and effects of conficts

4 Eradicating gender
based discrimination

on education
ensuring access to
education for all
social strata,
opportunity for
disabled persons,
locals and children

who are vulnerable to
risks to follow
vocational training.
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8 Sustainable
economic
development

Reducing number of youth
considerably who do not
engage in studies or do not

Age of youth who do
not study, employ or
not undergoing any

with follow any job training. job training.
accomplishme
nt for all and
promotion of
stable and
productive
employment.
8.8 Protecting of labour | 8.8.1 Ratio of v
rights accidents fatal and
promoting of environment | non fatal related to
and work place endowed | employments based
with safety and security for | on gender and
all working crowd including | migrant status.
those who have engaged in
risky jobs and specially
women and migrants.
16'Creatinga | 16'2' Number of people v
society Prevent and stop chidren from | sybject to prey for
peaceful and | subject to cruel violences, | h;man trafficking
complete for | @Puse,  exploitation and | 5,000 1000000 of
trafficking and all types of

sustainable
development,
opportunitu
for justice for
all, setting up
effective,
complete and
responsible
institutions in
all levels.

violent activities.

population according
to the type of abuse,
gender and age.

Education and Training for Prevention of Drugs/External Services Division
(Dangerous Drugs Control Board)

Target/Goal

Targets

Indicators of
Achievements

Progress of
achievements
received up to now.

0%- 50- | 75%-
497% 74% | 100%
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03.Ensuring healthy life
style and promoting
elfare among people in

all age.

3.3 "Alleviate Aids and
Tuberculosius by 2020.

Increase number
of awareness
programs and
directing clients
seeking for
treatments and

rehabilitation.

3.3.1 Newly HIV
affected people for 1000
persons who have not
afflicted with HIV
relevant to the
population, gender and

age.

3.3.2 T.B. patients for
100,000 population

3.5 Strengthening of
treatments and
measures to prevent
using liquor and drugs

in harmful manner.

e Increase

number of
rhabilitation
centres for at
least with least
standards.

e "Awareness for

less demand

3.5.1.Spreading of
clinical facilities for
illnesses caused by

consumption of drugs.

3.5.2 Harmful liquor
consumption defined as
national liquor
consumption per capita
among people within a

year.

3.6 Reducing deaths
and injuries caused by
road accidents by 2021.

Enhancing of
awareness

programs.

3.6.1Number of deaths
caused by road
accidents

3.¢ Implementation
and strengthen of work
plan for reduction of
tobacco consumption as
suitable for all

countries.

Enhancing of
awareness

programs.

Standard expansion of
tobacco usage among
people at the age of 15
years and above.

Build up peaceful and
accomplished society
for sustainable

development.

Psychological
treatments for
reducing suicidal
deaths of patients

suffering from

16.1.1 Number of
suicidal deaths among
10.000 persons of
population according to

gender and age.
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depression related

to drugs
16.1 Significantly Increasing of | Number of population
decrease deaths related | awareness vulnerable to physical
to violence in all sorts | programs for | and mental or sexual
in every where. people who have | abuse.

become victims as
a result of
violence related to
drugs, directing
patients came for
rehabilitation for
treatments for
these illnesses and
enhancing of
counseling

service.

Environment Division

Progress of
achievements received

Target/Goal Targets Eg;?:\g;::ts (‘;B tf’ nowéo% e
497% 74% 100%

Managing Awareness and get Implementation

oceanic and beach | public involved in to of 5 programs for v

environmenta
systems
complying eith
sustainability.

conservation of
environment.
Implementation of tree
plantation  programs
with the participation
of public institutions,

non governmental

conservation of
environment

systems.
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institutions and

organizations.

rural

Controlling of Conducting of district | Ber of v
waste collected in | committees. committees

to beaches and conducted.

ocean through

waterways.

Conservation  of of | Number of tamed v

bio-diversity  of
tamed animal
varieties inherited

to this country.

Implementation

programs with relevant
the

Institutions  for

conservation of animal

varieties

Sri lanka.

inherited to

animal varieties

for which
programs  been
conducted for

conservation.

Human Resources Division

Indicators of

Progress of
achievements received

Tar I Tar ) up to now.
arget/Goa argets Achievements
0% - 50% - | 75% -
497% 74% 100%
Reducing of Registration Number of job .
unemployment of job seekers | seekers
Registration Number of v
of vacancies | vacancies
Deciding Number of
suitability of . v
jobs. employed for jobs.
Directing for /'Number of v
employments | employed for jobs
1.5 onducting
o Number of
of provincial ) v
_ ) employed for jobs
job fair
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Awareness Number already
Extending of career programs for | dealt with for v
guidance. _
job seekers awareness.
Program of
S Number already
achieving in ]
) dealt with for v
vocational
awareness.
challenges.
2'3 wareness | Number already
programs for | dealt with for v
graduates awareness.

Women Development Division

Indicators of

Progress of
achievements
received up to now.

Target/Goal Targets Achievements 006 | 509%. | 7506.
49% | 74% | 100%
1. Eradication | Deducting the ratio at | Ratio of population
of all sorts of | least 50% of all men, | lives below the v
poverty women and children in | national  Poverty
prevailed all levels suffering from | line according to
every where. | poverty in all types in | the age and gender.
compliance with the
interpretation  national
level.
2. Promoting Doubling of agricultural | Average income of
sustainable | productivity and income | small scale food v
agriculture of fisheries community | producers
achieving and agricultural | according to
food security | population,  specially | gender and

and quality
nutritional
status having
alleviated
hunger.

local women engaged in

small scale food
industries by paving
way for equal

opportunities for safe

domestic level.
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access to lands, granting
of financial services,
other resources and
knowledge as well as
addition of maket values
and making available
non agri employments.

Early Childhood Development & Protection Division

Indicators of

Progress of achievements
received up to now.

Target/Goal | Targets Achievements 0% - 50% - 75% -
497% 74% 100%
2.Having 2.2. Making available | 2.2.1. Spreading of v
alleviated of  solutions  for | shortness among
hunger nutrition requirement | children in age
ensuring food | of pregnant and | below 5 vyears
security and | breast feeding | according to child
quality mothers and | development
nutritions. adolescent girls, as | standards of World
well as eradicating | Health
malnutrition, Organization.
shortness and | 2.2.2.Reducing
leanness of children | malnutrition
under age 5 years. suffered by kids
below the age of 5
years.
4.Ensuring 4.2 1.2.1 v
accomplished | Availability of | Number of children
quality opportunities to enter | below 5 yrs. who
educationand | in to pre primary have entered in to a
making education, quality development
available entertaining services | through health,
education and

opportunities
for all for life
time
education

and  high quality
development of early
childhood for all male
and female children
by the year 2030.

psychological status
according to gender.
42.2 Prior to an year
of school age of
administration to a
primary grade, ratio
of those wh have
joined in organized
education  process
according to gender.
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Mediation Training Officer (Ministry of Justice)

Indicators of

Progress of achievements

received upto now

Target/Goals Targets .
9 9 Achievements 0% - 50% - 1 75% -
497% 74% 100%
Building up less Fulfil justice and | Number of v
expenditureMediatio | fairplay in conflicts get
n Boards as an arbitration solved by
accomplished through selecting | mediation within
Institution, of suitable the district of
productive and arbitrators as a Colombo out of
responsible in every | third party matters subject to
level, within the discussions
process of
conflict (2395/7491)

resolution by
mediation in a
peaceful
approach with

Less expenditure
and less time
frame as an
alternative to the
court procedure,

Establishment of
mediation boards
that act with
transparency in
an effective and
responsible
manner.

Contribute to
reduce violence
in every manner

Grant justice and
fairplay for all
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Children’s Right Promotion Division

Indicators of

Progress of
achievements
received up to

Target/Goal Targets Achievements g;w. e
49% | 74% | 100%
4. Ensuring | 4.1 Ensuring equal rights | 4.1.1Number of v
accomplished to access for economical | persons with least
quality resources, basic services, | level of skills of
educ_atlonand_ ownership and lands, | Maths and Reading
making available o
opportunities for all administration and | among Yyouths and
for life  time | Inheritance of other types | children studying in
education of properties,nouvel | grades (a) 2/3 (b)
technology,microfinancing | end  of  primary
including financial | grades and (c)lower
services by 2030, for all | secondry level
males and females

including people attributed
to risks and specially those
who are suffering from
poverty.

5.Empowering all
women and girls
having  achieved
gender equality.

5.3 Eradication of all sorts
of habits such as mutilating
sexual organs of women
and child marriages and

5.3.1

Number of women
living together prior
to age 18 yrs. and 15

marriages taken place | or or married women
forcibly. in  Dbetween 20-24
years.
16. Building up a | 16.2 16.2.1 v

society  peaceful
and unity, give
room for justice for
all by creating
effective

institutions
gaining

productivityin
of

sustainable
.development

for

respect

Put an that children are
vulnerable to cruel, torture
and abuse, exploitation,
procuring and all sorts of
violence.

Number of children
who are in the age 1-
17 yrs. experienced
physical and mental
violence from their
caretakers within the
previous month.
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Non Governmental Organization Co-ordination Division

Indicators of

Progress of achievements

received up to now.

Target/Goal Targets .
d d Achievements 50— 507 - T
497% 74% 100%
1) Encouraging and | 1) Encouraging and | 1) Amount of 4
promoting promoting American
experiences, partnership of | dollars
expertise and | government,private allocated in
strategies of | and civil respect  of
partnership as well | organizations  in government,
as collaboration of | respect for | private and
public, sustainable civil
government,private | development. partnership.
and civil
organizations

National Integration Division

| . Progress of achievements
Indicators o received up to now.
Target/Goal Targets Achievements 0% - 5p0% - | 75% -
497% 74% 100%

(1)Promoting of | (1.1)Publicity for (L.1.1Awareness v
educational promotion and programs for
knowledge for | publicity of Efficiency- bar
school students | language examinations.
and public | knowledge for Assisting for students
officers. scholl studentsand | in O/L classes for

public officers by language competency

2030. and preparing them for

exams.

(4)Uplifting of | (4.4)ldentifying, (4.4.1)Promoting of v
economical requirements of | economical, social and
status of co- | male/female parties | cultural relations.
habitation in language societies
officers. and directing them

for trainings.

(4.5)Exhibittting tri | (4.5.1)Facilitating v

lingualname boards | tamil and muslim

in government communities for

113




offices and donating
of books for
libraries.

Enhancing
educational

facilities.

things get done in

public officers.

Unemployment
people

directing  for
employments
by  teachers’
training

programs  in
tamil language.

25,000 teaching
appointments were
offered in the year
2020 thereby
reducing
unemployment.

By promoting and
giving publicity for

national  language
policy making an
pleasant
environment for
building up co-
habitation.

Building  up
complete and
accomplished
society by co-
habitation
through
reconciliation
for the
sustainable
development.

Reducing chances
for conflicts caused
by cracking of co-
habitation among
nationals.

Reducing damages to
properties and harm
for lives caused by
conflicts among
people through
misunderstandings.
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Counselling Division

Target/Goals

Targets

Indicators of

Achievements

Progress of
Achievements

received upto now

0% - | 50% - | 75%
49% | 74% | -
100%

Untimely deaths caused by Conducting of | Number of lives v
non transmittable diseases 12 awareness being lost due to
would be reduce by 1 and programmes suicides
promoting of mental health
/3 through preventive
measures and treatments by
the year 2030 and promoting
of mental health and
wellbeing,.
Deaths and illness caused by | Organizing of Ratio of deaths v
chemicals, polluted air and awareness caused by being
water be programs from | poisoned without
Reduced in considerable ground level knowledge
number by 2030.
Increasing considerably Targets Number of 4
number of youths and elders | conducting of young and
with relevant skills including | 12 awareness elderly
technological and vocational | programs, population
qualifications for smart jobs equipped with
and entrepreneurship, Information and

Technological

skills according

to the level of

expertise
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Media Division

Indicators of

Progress of
achievements
received upto now

Target/Goals Targets Achievements

O - | b0%- | 75%-
49% | 74% | 100%

Building up Ensuring Ensuring of

accomplished fundamental Constitutional and

Institutions with freedom and right to | Institutional

responsible and information of | policies leading to

effective at all level and | public in compliance | public access

creating a peaceful and
accomplished societies
for sustainable
development.

with National Legal

System and
International
Enactments and
Agreements.

relevant to the right
to information.

Social Security Division

Target/Goals

Targets

Indicators of
Achievements

Progress of
achievements
received upto now

0%- 50% | 75%-
49% -74% | 100%

Put hold on to poverty
prevailing in

everywhere.

Implementation of
social security
methods suitable to
all in national level
including lower
level as well and
People suffering
from poverty and
attributed to risks
would be adequately
covered thereby by
the year 2030.

Number of groups
vulnerable to risks
and poverty,
pregnant women,
toddlers and
people facing risks
related to
employments,
disabled, elders,
unemployed
persond and
children to whome
protection is given
by social security
methods.

v
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Chapter 06

Human Resource Profile

6.1 Cadre Management

Number of approved Existing Cadre Vacancies (Excess)
cadre
Senior 08 07 01
Tertiory | 03 01 02
Secondry | 58 45 13
Primary | 18 15 03
6.3 Human Resource Development
Name of the | Number of | Duration | Total Investment Nature | Output/K
Program Employees | of the of the nowledge
(Rs. 000) -
been Program Program | gained
trained
Local Foreign | (Local/F
oreign)
Induction Receive
Training From 6% — knowledg
Program for gth Expenses  on e on
new S.L.A.S January Entertainment district
officers 09 and 24" Local and
(2019) Open and 25" | 20,375.00 divisional
February Administ
ration
Uplifting
Productuvity 13 Expenses  on productiv
Training 20 Januar Entertainment | _ Local ity  of
Program y 1,300.00 Institutio
n
o Receivin
Training 17 Allowance for g
Program _on 35 August Resource - Local knoeledg
Land Duties Persons e on Land
Ordinanc
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6,000 e Act and
Duties on
Expens.es on Lands
Entertainment
13,100.00
Receivin
Database ”
Management 24" and : nowle((j)?]
wsingMs | ©2 25" 26000.00, Local t
February echnolog
Access y
Institutio
Institutional nal
Process on Allowance for Process
retiring a | 60 3" March | Resource Local on
Public Persons retiring
Officer Public
Officer
Receivin
g
Certificate knowledg
Course on From 8™ e on
Disciplinary o1 September £0000.00 Local Governm
Procedure of to 10" R ent
Public Tuesday Disciplin
Service ary
Procedur
e
Basic Allowance for
knowledge Resource Receivin
on Computer Persons g
Hardware 30 Knowled
. 40 Local
and Training September geon
program on Entertainment technolog
Internet and Allowance y
E-mail 4,660.00
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Precise explanation on how the training programmes contribute for performance of the
Institution.

1. Development of Human Resources

2. Uplifting efficiency and productivity

3. Making satisfied public servants with productive concepts.

4. Upgrading of communication skills of officers and quality of the service.
5. Establishment of positive concepts.

6. Receiving knowledge on novel technology
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Chapter 07

Compliance Report

Number | Requirements to be adopted Status of | Precise | Accurate
Compliance explanati | decisions/s
(Complying/not | on if not | teps to be
complying complyin | followed to
with) g with. prevent
from non
complianc
e in future.
1 Following financial statements/Accounts have been submitted on due
date.
1.1 Annual Financial Statements complying with
1.2 Advances to Public Officers | complying with
Account
1.3 Advances to Buisness and | Not complying
Production Account with
(Commercial Advance Account)
1.4 Advances on Stores Account Not relevant
1.5 Account on Special Advances Not relevant
1.6 Other
2 Maintenance of Books and Registers (F.R.445)
2.1 Updating and Maintaining Fixed | complying with
Assets Register in accordance
with  Public ~ Administration
Circular No. 267/2018
2.2 Updating and  Maintaining | complying with
salaries and emoluments
documents/cards
2.3 Updating and maintaining the | complying with
register on Audit queries.
2.4 Updating and maintaining the | complying with
documents on Internal Audit
Reports.
2.5 Having prepared all monthly | complying with
Accounts summaries (CIGAS)
and submitted to the Treasury on
due date.
2.6 Updating and maintaining the | complying with
cheques and money orders
register.
2.7 Updating and maintaining the | complying with

register on Inventory
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2.8

Updating and maintaining the
register on stocks.

complying with
complying with

2.9

Updating and maintaining the
Register on Loss and Damages

complying with

2.10

Updating and maintaining the
Register on Liability

complying with

2.11

Updating and maintaining the
Register of counter foil books
(GA — N20)

complying with

03

Delegation of functions for financial tasks (F.R. 1

35)

3.1

Delegation of financial powers
within the Institution

complying with

3.2

Making aware of delegation of
financial ~ tasks  within  the
Institution.

complying with

3.3

Delegation of powers in a
manner that eachtranaction gets
approved by two or more number
of offices.

complying with

3.4

On utilizing government salary
soft ware package in terms of
Public ~ Accounts  Circular
bearing No. 171/2004 dated
11.05.2014, dealt therwith
subject to a supervision of an
Accountant.

complying with

Preparation of Annual Plans

Preparation of Annual Action
Plan

not relevant

4.2

Preparation of Annual
Procurement Plan

complying with

4.3

Preparation of Annual Internal
Audit Plan

complying with

4.4

Having prepared annual estimate
and submitted to the National
Budget Department (NBD) on
the due date.

complying with

4.5

Annual Cash Flow statement has
been submitted to the
Department of Treasury
Operations on the due date.

complying with

Audit Queries
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5.1

All audit queries should be
answered on the date prescribed
by the Auditor General.

complying with

Internal Audit

Preparation of Internal Audit
Plan following to discussion with
the Auditor General, at the
beginning of the year, according
to F.R. 134(2) DMA/1-2019

complying with
complying with

6.2

Responses have been provided
on each internal audit query
within a period of one month.

complying with

6.3

Submission of copies of all
internal audit reports to the
Department of Audit
Management in accordance with
sub section 40(4) of the National
Audit Act bearing No. 19 of
2018 .

complying with

6.4

Copies of all internal audit
reports have been submitted to
the  Auditor  General in
accordance with FR 134(3)

complying with

Audit and Management Commi

ttees

7.1

Conducted at least 04 Audit and
Management Committees in
accordance with DMA Circular
1-2019, within the relevant year.

complying with

Asset Management

Information  on  purchasing
disposing of Assets has been
submitted to the Comptroller
General Office in accordance
with Chapter 7 of Asset
Management Circular bearing
No. 01/2017

complying with

8.2

Having appointed a suitable
officer for the co-ordination of
implementing of Provisions in
such Circular in accordance with
the Chapter 13 of the Circular
referred to above, information on
such officer has to be reported to
the Comptroller General Office.

not relevant

8.3

Having conducted a survey on
inventory in accordance with the
Public Finance Circular No.

complying with
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05/2016, relevant reports have
been submitted to the Auditor
General on the due date.

8.4

Surplus, shortages and other
recommendations revealed from
the annual survey on the
Inventory has to be dealt with the
period referred to in the Circular,

complying with

8.5

Dispose of condemned goods in
accordance with F.R. 772

complying with

Vehicle Management

9.1

Having  prepared  monthly
summary repors and running
charts and submit to the Auditor
General on the due date.

complying with

9.2

Dispose of condemned vehicles
less than a period of 6 months.

Reports relevant
to disposal are
being prepared.

9.3

Updating  and
vehicle log books.

Maintaining

complying with

9.4

Each wvehicle accident is
complying with the F.R.
103,104,109, and 110 .

complying with

9.5

Re-examination of fuel wastage
in vehicles in accordance with
the Chapter 3.1 of the
PA/Circular bearing No.
2016/30 dated29.12.2016.

complying with

9.6

Following to the lease term, out
right ownership is being assigned
in log books of lease vehicle.

complying with

10

Management of Bank Accounts

10.1

Having prepared and certified
Bank Reconciliation Statements
on the due date and submitting
them for the purpose of auditing.

complying with

10.2

Settling of Inactive Bank
Accounts proceeded from the
year under review or prior years
thereto.

not relevant

10.3

Having adhered to the financial
regulations  regarding  cash
balances to be adjusted and
revealed from bank
reconciliation statements,
settling of such balances within a
period of one month.

complying with
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11 Utilization of Provisions

11.1 Incurring of expenses not| complying with
exceeding the limit of provisions
provided.

11.2 Approaching towards liabilities | complying with/
not exceeding the provisions | However
remained at the end of the year, | liabilities cannot
following to utilization of | be settled due to
provisions provided in | limited
accordance with FR 94(1). provisions

provided.

12 Advances to the Accounts on Public Officers

12.1 Complying with the limits Complying with

12.2 A time analysis has been carried | Complying with
out on loan arrearses.

12.3 Settling of balances of loan | Not complying
arrearses existed more than a | with. There have
period of one year. been

unidentified and
unadjustable
loan  balances
prior to the year
2013 and actions
are being
presently taken
to identifying
and settling of
all loan
balances.

13 General Deposit Account

13.1 Actions have been taken on | Complying with
lapsed deposits in accordance
with the FR 571

13.2 Updating and  maintaining | Complying with
Administration ~ Account in
respect of General deposits

14 Imprest Account

14.1 Balance of cash book has been | Complying with
remitted to the Department of
Treasury Operations at the end of
the year under review.

14.2 Adhoc Interim Imprest issued in | Complying with

accordance with F.R. 371, has
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been settled within a month after
completion of such tasks.

14.3

Issuance of Adhoc Interim
Imprest not exceeding the
approved limit in accordance
with F.R. 371

Complying with

14.4

Balance of Imprest Account
being reconciled monthly with
Treasury Books.

Complying with

15

Income Account

151

Refunds have been paid from
collected income in accordance
with relevant regulations.

Complying with

15.2

Income collected has been
directly credited to the Income
without being credited to the
Deposit Account.

Complying with

15.3

Reports on arrearses of Income
have been submitted to the
Auditor General in terms of F.R.
176.

Complying with
Complying with

16

Human Resources Management

16.1

Maintained the staff within the
limit of approved cadre.

Complying
with. Officers
are not available
according to the
approved cadre
and relevant
official tasks get
done by paying
overtime or
other payments
to the respective
officers.

16.2

Duty Listsbhave been made
available in writing with all
members of the staff.

Complying with

16.3

All reports have been forwarded
to the Management Services
Department in accordance with
the Circular No. 04/2017 dated
20.09.2017.

Complying with

17

Dissemination of Information to the Public
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171

Maintaining and updating a
register of disseminating of
Information having appointed an
Information Officer in
accordance with the Right to
Information Act and
Regulations.

Complying with

17.2

Information on the Instituion is
published in its website and
facilitating to publish
commendations/complaints on
the Institution through the
website or other alternative
routes.

Complying with

17.3

Reports have been forwarded
once or twice a year in
accordance with the Section 8
and 10 of the Right to
Information Act.

Complying with

18

Implementation of Citizens Charter

18.1

Compiling and implementing
citizens/clients charter in terms
of the Circular of the Ministry of
Public ~ Administration  and
Management  bearing  No.
05/2008 and 05/2018(1) .

Complying with

18.2

A procedure has been adopted by
the Institution as per the Para 2.3
of such Circular, supervising and
evaluating of tasks relevant to
implementation and compilation
of tasks of the Citizens Charter.

Complying with

19

Preparation of Human Resources Plan

19.1

A Human Resources Plan has
been furnished based on the
attached format 02 of the
PA/Circular 02/2018 dated
24.01.2018.

Complying with

19.2

Ensuring at least 12 hour training
opportunity for each employee in
the staff in the above Human
Resource Development Plan.

Complying with
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19.3

Annual Performance Agreement
has been signed for the whole
staff based on the format referred
to in the attachment 01 of the
Circular above.

Preparation is
being on
progress.

194

Appointing a senior officer
having entrusted responsibilities
on preparartion of Human
Resources Development Plan,
Development  of  Capacity
Building programme,
implementation of Skills
Development Programme in
accordance with Chapter 6.5 of
the Circular above.

Complying with

20

Responding to Audit Paras.

20.1

Shortcomings directed through
Audit Paras issued by the
Auditor General for the previous
year have been rectified.

Complying with
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